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SENATOR RICHARD CODEY (Chairman): We'd like to start 

today's oublic hearin~. The SUbJect of today's oubllc hearlnQ 1S 

Senate Bill 1552. commonly referred to as 24-hours In Atlantic 

City Casinos. Our first witness this morning WIll be Senator 

William Gormley. Senator? 

SEN A TOR W ILL I A M L. 8 0 R M LEY: Thank you. 

Mr. ChaIrman, I aporeciate the opportunity to discuss the Issue 

of 24-hour gaming With you. I additionally appreciate the 

opportunIty that we have such an open forum in order to reVIew 

this very important Issue. 

I think before I get into the merits of the bill. I'd 

like to go back to 1979 when you were the ChaIrman of the 

Committee of which I was a member and Senator McManimon was also 

a member. I remember someone came in from Atlantic City -- that 

was the first request we had had for 24-hour gamIng -- and began 

to explain to the CommIttee how nothIng had been done by the 

State of New Jersey for the City of Atlantic City. That is not 

the attitude of this bill. There has been a lot done by the 

State of New Jersey for the City of Atlantic City. Things are 

happening and we like to see-- We think we are on the right 

road. We think progress is belng made. 

This measure is something that we feel, now that we 

have experienced casino gaming for a period of years. we're able 

to reflect back on initial perceptions and whatever. We thinK It 

is the aporopriate time to exoeriment. to see if. in fact. 24­

hour gaming is appropriate. 

What would 24-hour gaming accomplish? There are 

numerous versions of both the positives and the ne~atives of what 

would and would not hapoen as a result of 24-hour gamlnQ. 

Consequently the cornerstone of this oroposal IS that It is 

exoerimental in nature. It IS. one, an exoerlment that would be 

monitored by the Attorney General of the State of New Jersey and 

his offices. And he would be authorized to retain i ndeoeY'ldent 

consultants -- consultants who would monitor the various asoects 

of this 24-hour gambling exoeriment. 

1 
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It's imcortant to note. also. before we ~o lnto-­ I 

know we're Just talkIng about the concect. that if It be the 

Committee's deSIre at some coint to move thIs ciece of 

legislatIon, that I would recommend that it be claced In 

conformance with Assemblyman Kline's bill, which has recently 

been moved out of Committee in the Assembly. That bill would 

call for a 15-month excerlment. It would provIde that after 12 

months there would be a 30-day period for the Attorney General to 

submit a report to the Legislature for action. and then the 

Legislature would have 60 days in which to act to determine as to 

whether or not 24-hour gaming should be made permanent. 

I thInk that the reason why I'm for 24-hour gamIng, why 

I think it is appropriate to consider it at this time. is that I 

do feel that it does enhance the tourism ascects of the City of 

Atlantic City. And by giving to those people who operate casinos 

an additional economIc incentive, which it obviously IS. I think 

we enhance the ability of those casinos to bUIld additional hotel 

rooms which has been a major necessity for the revltallzatl0n of 

the area as a convention resort. I don't thInk when casino 

gaming initially passed and the inItIal legIslatIon cassed 1 

don't thInk any of us foresaw the fact that there would be such a 

dependence ucon the bus markets, the 12 to 150~ busses a day 

cC1mlng to Atlantic City. I don't thInk anybody ever envisiorll~d 

that we would also be the bus cacltal of the world. And what 

we're trYlng to do is add as many additional elements to the 

cuzzle as possible that would eYlcourage more hotel rooms, more 

overnight stays, and lend more towards a convention oriented 

industry in the off-ceak hours, non-summer months, and 

conseouently try to move, as far away as cossible from the 

dependence as it be. on the bus traffic. 

We have gone through, as you know, and vou'll take 

simIlar testimony which regards to the negatlve asoects of 24­

hour gamlng. I would submit to you that the perceptIon that 

there is a nexus wlth comculsive gamIng will be addt~essed. and 

has been addressed In the Assembly Commlttee, and will be 
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addressed through your hearlnQ orocess here. and there IS no 

l'".exl.Js with 24-hour gaming. The garnbllr.g at~oLmd the clock does 

not affect one as a comoulslve garner. There has been testimony 

of exoert witnesses on that point, and I assume that will be 

brought out further. 

You have numerous witnesses. I will not take UP your 

time any further, but I would Just recommend that. aQaln. If the 

Committee moves the bill. that It be amended to 15 months. That 

the bill -- that the amendments Include the various economic and 

social impacts that are now listed in the Assembly version. WhiCh 

Include Impact on tourism, conce.rns of local residents. impact or. 

the resort industry and tourism, air and road traffiC, the 

effects or incidents of compulSive gaming, so it's actually 

looked at in the stUdy, incidents of local crime, employment. 

revenues, and State revenues. I think that it is the fairest 

thing that can be done. 

When gaming was Initially introduced In this State. 

obViously because of the roots of other forms of gaminQ, we've 

been very careful. I think we have a system we can be very proud 

with regards to our licenSing, and the caliber of people who are 

licensed in this State given the volume of Individuals that It 

takes to run this Industry. And what we have to do IS take a 

step baCk and look at this Industry eight or nine years later and 

say, "What can we do? How can we be fair with the Industt~y and 

also cont inue to be fair to the residents of the State?" Arid 1 

think the exoerimental process is, without Question. tne fairest 

mechanism to do that. Because the only way we can address 

certain perceptions is to try this limited experiment closely 

monitored by the highest law enforcement official of the State. 

Thank you very much for your time. Mr. Chairman, I do 

very much appreciate the manner in which you're conducting this 

hearing, and the manner in which you're being very open with 

regard to this process. It's very appreciated. 

SENATOR CODEY: Any Questions? 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Yes. Senator. 

3 
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SENATOR CODE'V: Senator Hlrkala. 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Senator Gormley, you made a statement 

that 24-hour gambling in Atlantic City would not have any effect 

on a comoulslve ~ambler. Would you elaborate on that a lIttle? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: There has been orior testimony before 

the Assembly that comoulsive gaming, as the disease that it IS. 

is or would not be deterred by the break. There IS no 

relatiorlship to a breal<'. in the gamIng and to a limitatIon of .::.ne 

beln~ a compulsIve gamer. The reality of It is. they orobablv 

would Just 00 uo to the room and have a card game In the room. 

If. In fact. that would be theIr deSll'~e to contirlue gamlrlg. SCI 

the scientIfic eVIdence, if you will, the medIcal eVIdence. is 

not oresent to show that there is a remedial effect by the break 

arId it's haVIng a negatIve effect upon one who is a comoulsive 

gamer. 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Thank you. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senator McManimon? 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Senator Gormley, 1 have one 

Question that concerns me very much. You. having served on the 

InItial CommIttee, along with Senator Codey and myself, why have 

you selected the Attorney General's offIce to morllt.::.r this and 

not the Casino Control CommiSSIon? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Well, 1 think that when you are 

dealIng WIth an issue of this high level of lmportance -- and t 

don't mean to be disparaging of the CasIno Control Commission 

but when you are dealing with an Issue that is so sensitIve. 

because it is gamIng, and Just by Its nature It has always been 

treated in a very sensitIve manner, I thInk that an offIcIal. 

cabinet-level, and obviously the Attorney General beIng the one 

in charge of the law enforcement would be the cabInet-level 

official who I would select to monitor such an exoerlment. He's 

also, you have to understand-- This person has to have some 

arm's length from the Issue in that he's not as close to It as 

the Casino Control Commission, although he does have the DGE 

under him. I think he would be able to give more of an objective 

4 
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review c.f the socio-economlc effects of casino Also. 

Clute honest ly, there have been some 001nl0n5 exoressed somewnat 

negative towards the Issue In certain areas by the Commission. 1 

think in fairness to tne Commiss1on and to everyone, I think the 

Commission would orobabl y orefer, 1 assume, or I thll"lk they 

would-- Strike that. I don't want to soeak for the Comm1ssl0n. 

I think it would be everybody's best 1nterest that a bC.dy of' 

governmeYlt or a head of a deoartment of government that has not 

exoressed an ooinion, but has been neutral on the 1ssue, be the 

one to monitor the issue. Also, it is w1thout Quest 101"1 the head 

of a deoartment of State government who would you chose to do 

Sl,.lch moni tor1 ng. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: In other words. I can conclude 

from your statement that you're orlmarily concerned with 

unbiased aoproach? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Unbiased. and I sincerely mean thiS. 

I don't mean to reflect uoon any other 001nlon that was given by 

any governmental agency, but I do think iYI this oarticular 

circumstance the Attorney General would be the aoorooriate arm o~ 

government to monitor such a orogram. Obviously the Attorney 

General's office through the DGE does have some contact already. 

And I Just think-- You can always find a nexus With a oarticular 

State agency or State body, but I think Qiven the fact that 

integrity, as you well know, being there from the 1nceotlon. has 

always been the number one issue that New Jersey would avoid the 

taint that peoo1e associate with gaming from its history 1n crior 

Jurisdict ions, and the illegality with which it was conducted in 

orior Jurisdictions. We would want to make sure that our too law 

enforcement person be the person to monitor the review of this 

ex per i mel"lt. 

SENATOR MCMANIMON: Very goc.d. 

SENATOR CODEY: Any further Questions? Senatc.r? 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Not at the moment. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senator, in 1976 you were not a State 

official at the time, well awat'e, the 
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referendum was made clear by the people who were 

the referendl.tm financially and other ways and State 

rePt~esent i ng Atlantic City that there would not be 24-no l..t.r 

gambling In AtlantiC City. That was a commitment that was maCe 

to the voters in 1976. I read where you said that was certa1nly 

not binding upon you, Which certainly IS correct, 

official. But do you feel any kind of a moral obl1gatlon to the 

people based on that commitment made In 1976 when it was 

1n? 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Well, based upon the Information that 

I've received I don't-- First of all, it wOI.tld have beer. 

il'"lcluded in the Constitutional amendment if it were to be 

promised it be ad infinitum, which I thinK you would agree with. 

I think that 11' 1t 1S construed that certain statemel'".ts that were 

made caused this to be a permanent limitation, I th1nk that would 

be unfortunate. but I th1nk to ascribe to the Legislative body of 

10 years ago the ability to bind a Legislative bc.dy 10 years 

later, I thinK 1t's unrealistic. I thinK, also, when those-­

And I'm giVing my recollection of the 1ssue. Okay? Whel'". 1 twas 

stated the conversations With regards to 24-hc.ur g artl1 )"". q , 

believe there were certain representations by fClt~mer G,:'vet~r,,~r 

Byrne. And" I thinK the concern at that time was that you would 

like to recreate the atmosohere of the casinos that YOU have in 

London, whatever. That is my recollection. And 1 don't th1nK 

that we've done that by limiting the casinos to the limited 

number of hours. We have, I think, placed a minor. not a major. 

but a roadblock to a degree, with regards to the atmosphere that 

you find induces peoole on conventions to attend conventions. So 

I think there might have been some statements. I think. If it 

were "a promise" would have beel'"1 In the Constitutional 

amendment. And I thinK that certain statements were made, but I 

Sincerely, Mr. Chairman. don't thinK that there was-- I really 

.have found no hard eVidence of there being a publiC promise. .... 

don't doubt your sincerity that that may have been a commitment 

that yOU made. 

6 
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SENATOR CODEY: No. 

~ENATOR GORMLEY: It wasn't. Okav. We're narrowlng l~ 

dc·wn. I'll find out who made the oromlse. But lt was somethll"lQ 

that was mentioned, but I thlnk we have keot fa1th wlth whatever 

reoresentat10ns were made because we're now deallng w1th an issue 

a decade later. And I th ink, QUlte honestly. giveI'"I the tUt~)'!o-

around t1me for orom1ses 1n this Leg1s1ature. sometimes they las= 

abo'-lt a month, so 1 th1nK a decade or so w1th the change 1n the 

Legislature-

SENATOR CODEY: Soeak for your side of the aisle. 

ol.lrs. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: I'm sorry. I won't refer to your 

side again. 

I th1nk that's 1t very reasonable to at it. 

Unless we had done it by Constitutional amendment, I dc.n't th ink. 

that anybody can say that was a oermanent orom1se. That was arl 

1nitial comm1tment. and 1twas keot, and 1t was keot for almost 

the f it~st decade. I think that 1t would be I.lnrea 11 st 1 c and 

UI'"Ifa1 r. and I think that ceocle would be manlculat1ng the woro 

orom1se to say that 1t extends beyond that per1od. 

SENATOR CODEY: In regardS to the so-called experIment. 

do you really thlnk the Leglslature after 15 months would 

back and say. "Okay, we'll cut th';Jse peoole O'-lt of wor~k.• al'"ld the 

extra revenue we don't need any more.»? to me 1 t' s 

noth1ng more than a farce, and it's Just a way to get 24-hours 

done pe~manently. We're not g01ng to come baCk 15 months frOM 

now and say. "We'll give uo whatever Jobs you created" I'"lot 

nearly as much as you state publically "and the revenue" 

which again is not nearly as much as you would state oubllcally. 

But, in fact, it is extra revenue and it is extra Jobs and the 

pressure from the revenue and from the Jobs would be too much to 

go back and say, "We'll do away Wlth 24 hours.·' 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Well, 1f-­

SENATOR CODEY: I mean, either we're g01ng to have 24­

hours or we're not. You don't need an exoeriment. 
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SENATOR GORMLEY: Well. Mr. Cha1rman. the numbers tha~ 

have been given with regards to Jobs come to between arC 

2000 Jobs. I don't know. are those the numbers you're referr1~g 

to? 

SENATOR CODEY: Have you ever been 1n a caS1no at 

A. M. January durIng the week. There's not too many oeoole 

there. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Well. if you say those numbers are 

Inflated-­

SENATOR CODEY: Yeah. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: Then I would submit t I;) you, and 

you're orobably thinkIng It's 300 or ~00 Jobs. I thlnk.-- I'M 

Just gOIng by what you've IndIcated. tha-t I wOl..lld th1nK that the 

Legislature would. if they thought there were Ser10l..lS socio­

economic effects. then I would th1nK they would have the courage 

to change the law. So I thInk. If 1t IS as mInImal as you say. 

the actual economIc effect, then I don't thInK that would be 

hanging over the head of the legislators and they would take that 

act iCln. 

SENATOR CODE."y' : Any other a ues t II;)nS '? Thank yo'.!", 

Senatclr. 

SENATOR GORMLEY: ThaY"lk you. 

SENATOR CODEy' : See, as soon as you f i l'n sh that d i,., 

leaves. that sound. (Lal..lght er) 1 dorl't ~"now why, but-­

SENATOR GORMLE"y': I would make a buggIng JoKe, 

" from my district. 

SENATOR CODEY: Thank yOI_I. Our next witnesses. 

w1II testify together, are Mr. Donald Trump, Mr. Jack. Dav1s, and 

Mr. Peter Boynt on. Gentlemen? Gentlemen, you can proceed any 

way that you'd like. 

DON A L D T RUM P: Thank you, Senatc.r. My name is Donald 

Trump and I own the-­

SENATOR CODEY: Excuse Ole, Mr. Trumo. 


MR. TRUMP: "Yes. 


SENATOR CODEY: If you Just kick in that button before 
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MR. TRUMP: ThIS one? 

SENATOR CODEY: Yes. 

MR. TRUMP: How's that? 

SENATOR CODEY: That's ~ine. 

MR. TRUMP: My name IS Donald TruMo and I o;:rwn twco 

hotels In Atlantic City: TruMD's Palace. suoJect to our friend on 

the right, and what's gOlng to haDDen wlth regard to that. and 

TruMD's Castle. And I have a ma.Jor Investment 1n Atlantlc CIty. 

a very major Investment. I am dOl rIC what IS right, I hooe, ~o;)r 

At 1 ant 1C C 1 t y Oecause ul t Imatel y that's what 1 s 0.01 ng to::o be geOl;:)d 

for my Investment. I'm not looklng at IS as an Investment, cer 

se. I'm looklnc first for Atlantlc Clty and 1 thInk the better 

Atlantic C1ty qets. the better off my 1nvestment WIll be. 

the fact IS I feel very strongly that 24-hour gambling 

wlll be a great Dosltlve to the town. tremendously POSItIve. 

Little th1ngs, such as we're lOSIng bUSIness to Las Vegas. Now. 

people don't thInk o~ that. but the fact is that there are now 

peoDle g01ng back to Las Vegas from Atlant1c Clty because o~ the 

fact that Las Vegas is a 24-hour town. I'm not a gambler. 

don't understand many of the llttle machInations of the gambler 

and the gambling mind, but there are many DeoDle wantIng that 24­

hout~. I f we have 1 t, we should really be allowed to comDete. 

Big things, traffic. Traffic IS a very big thlng. Irl 

Atlantic City r1ght now ten O'clOCk on the summer cays 

escecially, obviously, you have cars coming in for that ten 

o'clock. You can't even get on the t~oads. YOI..! literally carl't; 

even cet on the roads. Th1S is someth1ng that's a huge p01nt te. 

me. but I don't hear a lot of DeoDle ment10n1ng. You can't even 

come 1nto Atlant1c cIty on a busy day 1n the summer at ten 

O'ClOCk In the mornIng. And at four o'clock 1n the mornIng. 

they close UD, you can't leave. If you look at the trafflc, and 

It sounds strange to oeoole that aren't uc at four o'clock In the 

morn1nc. but on the busy times and the busy morn1ngs. it's very 

crowded. the roadway systems, because you leave at four and you 

I 
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c,:,me 1 n at ten. Twenty-four oamlno IS gOlng to alLevlate a 

of the trafflc oroblems In Atlantlc Clty and I t h 1 r"tf<. that's a 

very blg OOlnt, and I th1nK It'S a oOlnt that a lot c:,f oeoole 

aren't focuslna on and aren't looK1nc at. 

belIeve It'S gOIng to make ~tlant1c C1ty much more o~ 

a destlnatl0n resort. Peoole are going to come and they're going 

to stay. This IS almost obVIOUS as to why. and I don't thInk 1 

necessarl1y have to aet Into 1t 1n great detai I, OJ.lt At lant 1'::­

C1ty to really be successful. and to become successful. 1S aOln~ 

to have to be more of a destlnatlon resort -- not when they come 

dc,wn. the b 1 1 L rings, and t hey alI g':l horne. They shou 1 d CC,I'I1E 

down and stay and maybe stay two days or three days. They don't 

do that rIght now. They come down and they leave. They go back 

horne after the bell aoes off at four in the morning. I thInk 

lt'S a areat. great neaatlve. 

The emoloyment lS ObV10US, but one of the elements 1~ 

the Quality of emOLoyment. Right now we have a lot of emoloyees. 

and I thlnK I can soeaK for my two frlends on my left and right. 

we have a lot of emOLOyeeS that are very unhaooy w1th the Shlfts. 

because some emoloyees are forced to worK a ten-hour Shlft anO 

they don't want to worK a ten-hour Shlft. Because we're worKlnq 

on 18 hours as an examole, and you have one Sh1ft of eicht hours 

and one Shlft of ten hours. And they're very unhaooy oeoole, anO 

lt'S tough work. and standing for those Deriods of time IS tough. 

and maybe it's not even orooer. Under the normal 24-hours you 

have eight, eight, and eight. Then it works out, Just from an 

economic standoolnt, from a bUSIness standoo1nt. to be effectIve 

and good. 

The comoetitl0~ from other olaces I thlnk IS very 

imoortant. FlorIda is 100Klng at gambllnc, or gamIng. Other 

Jurisdlctlons are looking at it. I don't know that it's g01ng to 

oass. I don't know that it will be good lf lt did oass for all 

those JurisdIctions. I'm not sure that you folks th1nk that It's 

been very good necessarily for New Jersey. There are many oeoole 

that thlnK It'S been bad for New Jersey. to be oerfectly honest. 

1 !£I 
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But 1f it does oass. 1'0 L1ke to see at the t 1 file that these 

th1ngs oass. I'd like to see Atlant1C C1ty vested. Vested 1n the 

sense that it's a nice olace. So::o when Flo::ot~lda t;lets It. If thev 

get It. when so::omeolace else co::omes along, a New OrLeans and thev 

get 1t, that pe.::.p Ie don't say. "Great. we don't have to go to 

AtlantiC City agaIn." 1 want AtlantIC City to be comoetlt1on for 

the other olaces. not Just because It's the only alternat1ve. 

l'd like It to be comoetition. I thlnk it's very Imoortan~. 1 

think 24-hour gamlng IS a very Important element In the 

reconstructIon of Atlantic City and the success of Atlant1c City. 

With that 1 can end my case. and I'll asK somebody else to say a 

few words. Either way, JacK? 

PET E R BOY N TON: Mr. Chalrman. members of the 

CommIttee, 1 thank you for the oooo::ortunity to speaK on behalf o~ 

the test per10d for 24-hour t;lambllnt;l. My name 1S Peter Boynton. 

I'm presldent of Caesars Atlantic City. The Caslno::o Association 

represents more of the Atlantic City caS1no hotels and they all 

strongly support the Issue of 24-nour qam1ng. We believe that 1t 

Il0l111 oroduce slgniflcant soclal and econom1C benefIts to the 

Clty, to the State. and to the Industry. We also be11eve that 

thls trlal perlOd, as It 1S structured LtYlder the Scnuberr 

bill. will be approorlate and that the test per10d mentloned In 

that blll Il0l111 be the only way to truly evaluate the mer1ts of 

24-hour gambling. 

We also are exclted about the prospects of the 

monltoring of this bill by the Attorney General's offlce and by 

lndependent consultants hired for that ourpose, and funded by the 

casinos. That independence is Important to us because 1t gives 

us an assurance that the data Will be independently and 

objectively analyzed. As you know, the Attorney General 1S to 

report back after 13 months so that the Let;llSlature has time to 

debate the Issue. I belleve, In essence, this is a tt~ue 

exper1ment, because when we talked about the exper1ment of 

gambling In Atlantic City originally I don't think anybodY 

foresaw both the benefits and the negative aspects of It. I 

1 1 
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beL1eve that llke the or1~lnal exoer1ment. 24-hour gambl1ng can 

be evaluated, and wltn sufficient t1me, those oeoole can be 

absorbed 1nto the economic enV1ronment of Atlant1c C1ty. 

I would IlMe to share W1th you the Cas1no Assoc1at1on's 

data on the oroJected 1moact of 24-hour cambL1ng. Our 

oroJect1ons 1nd1cate that between 100~ and 2000 new .lObS in 

caS1no hotels w1II be directly the resuLt of the 24-hour gam1ng. 

an add1t1onal 14 -- $28 m1ll1on In waces and berlet 1 ts 

to the economy. In addItIon, the 24-hour gam1ng COUld lead to 

the stabl1zatlon of our emoloyees Sh1fts. As Mr. frumo sa1d. the 

d1VISlon Into more LOC1cai segments wouLd have a creat 1moact on 

both the eff1clency of our operat1ons. and on the heaLth and 

welfare of our 1ndlvldual emoloyees. 

Twenty-four-hour gam1ng will oroduce an est1mated 

add1t1onal 10.7 mill10n annually 1n tax revenues, 1nclud1ng 8.2 

m1ll1on for the Cas1no Revenue Fund, ~.5 m1ll1on for New Jersey 

and Federal oayroll taxes, and the Cas1no ReInvestment 

Development Author1ty will also benefIt from the exoansion or 
hours. Twenty-four gamIng WIll 1ncrease the caS1no Industry's 

contribution to the CRDA by $1.2 mlll1on. Twenty-four hour 

gamblIng sh.jl..dd 1ncrease the caSln.j hotel revenue by an estullated 

$103 millIon annually. Fifty-two mill10n of that w1II be 

operatIng expenses whIch WIll be used for wages, benef1ts, taxes. 

and also to ourchase goods and services from other bUSInesses. 

F1ftY-one mIllion will be ooerat1ng 1ncome for the caS1no hotels 

whIch can be used to lmorove 1nd1vidual comoan1es' orof1tablllty. 

and also to encourage addltiona! Incremental 1nvestment. 

Nineteen eighty-five was a perIod of m1xed results for 

the casino industry In AtlantIC CIty. Although revenues 

lY"lcreased 1 ndustrYWlde, prof1tablilty contInued to follow a 

downward trend. ProfIt as a percentage of rlet revenue fell ft~':>"l 

8.4" In 1983 to 5.5" In 1984 to 2.5" in 1985. Wh1le we are 

optim1st1c about the long run, there's no o~est1on that thIS 15 a 

very dIfficult time perIod for us. Perhaps It 15 more lmoortant. 

however, to realIze that 24-Mour gamblIng can oroduce benefits 
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rar beyond the oroJected economics that I've outlined. 

From a develoomental oersoectlve we believe the 

additional revenues and added financial stability orovlded by 24­

hour gambling Will encourage additional develooment In ~tlantlc 

Clty. We haye already seen significant develooment throuQn 

Atlantic County because of caSlno gambllng. ThiS Includes 

additional hotel and motel develocment. growth In the food 

services Industry. health services, and educational sectors I;)f: 

the laoor market. More than 10.000 new non-casino JobS were 

created In the greater Atlantic City area In 1984 alone. 

ract. Atlantic County has lead the State In new Jobs each year 

S1nce 1980 according to the 1985 "State Econom1c Recort." The 

oresence or the casino 1ndustry is beg1nnlng to transrorm the 

area's seasonal economy Into a year-round economy that IS I'll I_I cn 

more Oalanced. We believe that 24-hour gam1ng Will help 

st1mulate further crowth and develooment In AtlantiC City. 

There's one more Imoortant Issue that l'd like to 

address oefore closlnc. and that is the 1ssue of comoulSlve. or 

as It IS commonly referred to, as catholog1cal gambling. While 

millions of IndiViduals can enJoy the excitement that casino 

gambling orovldes, some comculs1ve gamblers r1nd the atmosohere 

cersonally destructive. Wh1le comculs1ve gamb11ng eX1sted long 

before caS1no hotels came to New Jersey, we must all worK 

together to study and to treat those who suffer from It. The 

Deoartment of Health. In cor_Junction With other legislators, has 

worked to establ1sh a frameworK 1n which to rund orograms ror 

comoulslve gamblers. 

Ir_ summary 24-hour gaming offers Significant SOCial and 

economic benef1ts to the ~tate. We urge you to suooort the 15­

month trial cer10d of 24-hour gamb11ng. ThanK you. 

SENATOR CODEY: Mr. Uavis? 

J A C K D A V I S: IhanK you. My name is JacK Dav1s, and l'~ 

Pres1dent and CEO of Resot~ts Internat1onal. It's a oleasl.Are tel 

be berore th1S Committee again. It taKes me OacK some ten years 

when thiS same Committee, maybe not all the same faces, but the 
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same dld a very flne 100 of belna the and 

of a law whlCh 1 thlnK has carrled the sOlrlt whalt 

the voters wanted In 197b and has caused a degree of 

and economlC lmoact on thls btate WhlCh Oos1t1ve effect. whlCh I 

th1nk far suoerseded anyth1ng that we foresaw at the tlme. 

The cornerstone of that econom1C prosper1tv for the 

btate 1S Keeo1ng the Industry profltable. EverVbodv may have 

the1r oros ano cons about the beneflt of gambllng to New Jersey. 

but I don't th1nK anybody can ar~ue wlth the fact that the .100 

1ncome that has been oroduced. the prlvate Investment that has 

been created. has suroassed anybody's wlldest dreams. And lf 

that return on 1nvestment for Investors 1S not ma1nta1ned then It 

coulo develop Into the worst econom1C d1saster that New Jersey 

has ever seen. We feel -- we 1n the 1ndustry feel -- speak1ng 

for Resorts. that 01saster will not hapoen but we must keec 

movlng ahead to expand the market. ~nd ~4-hour camollng 1S one 

of the key ways 1n wh1Ch the market can be expanded. 

we can promlse that 1t wl11 1ncrease tax revenue. tha~ 

.lobs. We cannot prom1se 1t 11'1111 be more profIt 

fc.r us. w1111ng to take that gamble and we thlnK that It 

pc,s 1 t 1 ve 1 V 11'11 11. At the same t1me the downslde r1sk 1S more tor 

the lnvestors than It 1S for the benefic1ar1es of .lob lncome and 

tax reverlue. 

One of the other elements that we all lOOk forward tel 

nave tr1ed from the beginnlng to create IS to make i4tlantlc 

Clty a ..full-tlme res.:!rt C1ty. destlnatlon resot't. fam1ly resort. 

all the terms that are used that are the good thlngs. I can tel! 

you from havlng personally dealt wlth some 20 different parties 

that have come In to talk abol.lt bU1ldlng nc.n-caSln':! hotels and 

other non-caS1no forms of Investment, that we cannot close the 

deal. We dO not have enough attractlon 1n Atlantlc Clty todaY to 

get non-caSlno Investors. And we must get that to achleve the 

K1nd of resort that ! th1nk the citlzens of New Jersey wanted to 

achleve and stlll want to ach1eve by hav1ng passed the 

law. 

J.4 
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lwenty-four-hour cambllnc wIll ~utflll part of ~he VOl~ 

whICh must be fitled In the minds of non-caSIno Investors to come 

Into Atlantic CIty. [he only arcument that l've heard I~ 

Ob)ectlon to thiS ~4-hour cambLlng IS the socIaL Impact. ~nd 

that IS certaInly a very Important factor to conSloer. Bu~ 

acalnst the fabrIC of AtlantIC CIty always. In my assocIatIon 

WIth It anyway. havlnc been a ~4-hour CIty. bars are open 24 

hours. entertaInment IS ooen 24 hours. ~verythlnq IS open 24 

hCIUt~S. Why shouldn't the caSInos be open 24 hours? 1 t seems tel 

me It only completes a pattern WhICh was set tong aoo when 2~ 

hour alCOhol was passed. L guess. by the LegIslature and 1 don'~ 

even know when that was. But I've always heard of Atlantic City 

as a 24-hour CIty. 1 think that's one of the appeals that makes 

1 t a great resl::rrt and can make I t a creater t~esl::rrt. I dOY,' t 

thInK we're out of conformance WIth what the trends are. the 

socIal preference trends are here In askIng that a test, not a 

commitment -- although It has been represented that a test IS 

VI rt ua 11 y a COm01l tment. but that's an area that I have r,CI 

expertIse In so I can't comment on that but to US It IS a tes~ 

and we VIew It as a test. ~nd we .lust thInK that It'S necessarv 

to fUlfill what AtlantIC City is deSlcned to ofter. and that IS ~ 

famIly resort and a destInatIon resort. Twenty-four hours would 

ort! y f '.ll fill that ob.J ect I vee 

I remember Just gOIng baCK to 1977 there was a lot o~ 

dISCUSSIon about hours In the formation of the law. and i 

remember the first suggestIon put forth was that It be eight 

hours, from eicht at night until four In the mornIng or somethIng 

lIke that. Gradually and gradually through hearlncs With your 

Committee and other commIttees It was extended to ItS present 

form. One of the arguments that I thInK was cersuaSlve at that 

time was that if you have short hours you would not have the 

IncentIve for peocle to stay overnight and utIlize the other 

elements of the city and the hotels and so on and so forth. I 

think what we're askIng for Mere is Just an extenSIon of the 

factors that would create that same all-curpose resort, by maKlno 
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:t 24 hours ~nstead o~ 16 or 18 or 20. WhICh It IS now. So 

would really l~ke to aSK your succort for thIS 24-hour cambllng. 

Tharlk yo 1.1. 

BENATOR CODE'y: Ihanl< YOI.t. Senat.:)t' HlrKala. any 

ouest ~orls? 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Yes. I'd lIKe to aSK Mr. lrUMO a 

ouest ion regardlno the cercentage Increase in the workforce. Mr. 

BoYnton MentIoned that we would orobably see an ~ncrease ~n ,o~s 

between 1000 and 200~. 

MR. TRUMP: Yes, s~r. 

bENATOR HIRKALA: What cercentage Increase In the 

worK~orce WOuld the average caSIno have If 24-hour gaMblIng were 

accr.:)ved? 

MR. TRUMP: Well, based on those nUMbers, 1 ouess If 

you dIVIde by 11 YOu'd COMe uo wlth a nUMber of Maybe 5~ or 

But My own lmct'eSS~OYh my .:)wn feellna. I thIrl\(. that's a very 

c.:)nservat 1 ve number -- 1 thlnK ~t's been recorted to be a ver'v 

conservatlve nUMber -- ~ thInK YOU could have an ~ncrease of ~ or 

8000 Jobs. And that doesn't lnclude outsIde JObS. food vendors. 

ceocle that suaaly the hotel. fhe hotels. 1 n the.:)t'Y. c.:)ulc cc. 

better bUSlness and alL of the very Manv COMcanles outslde o~ 

Atlantlc Clty, and actually withln New Jersey as a Whole. 

generally In New Jersey that are now ~olng to be addIng staff In 

order to suocort the hotels for a longer cerlod o~ tlMe because 

they're gOIng to be ocen for a longer oerlod of tlme. 

So you might be saYlnO, based on those numoers. 

between 5 and 10~ but L actually belleve that It could be as muc~ 

as 20~ In total If it worKS as well as we all nope It's oOlng to 

wor\(.. 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Boynt .:)rl, we're the 

Oositive ascects concernino the pOSSIbILIty of 24-nour 

lncrease In Jobs, Increase In tax revenues. allevlatlno the 

traf~lc oroblems. What would you conslder the negatIve asoects 

for the State or Atlantic CIty If ~4-hour gamblino were aocrovea~ 

MR. BOYNTUN: SIr. my aerceatlon of the negatIve 

J.r, 
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o asoects of tMe lndustry lS ObV10Usly clouaed by my Dart ICloat l':~' 

I ~Mlnk tMere are. certainly. neoatlves. l oelleve "CMa't; 

study tMat would qo alono wltM tMls blll wouLd really ror-,'. 

any tMe OasIs tor gettlno mucM more obJective YleWoOlnt as wnat 

t~ose neoatlYeS really a~'e. J. see 24-Mo •.tt' camlnc as ar, 1 r,cremen'C 

110 ..a really ot'od I.IC 1 rio a lot of benefits wlth very little necatlve 

/VIr. Iflloact. 

'CoOs bl::.NAfOR HlkKALA: My flnal Questlon ot Mr. Uavls. l' ve 

seen a areat lmorovement In AtlantlC CltV. 1 can remember DeTore 

casino gamollng came In and we WOUld Mave a Leaoue of 

the ~uniCloallties convention. 1 tMlnK it was tMe most oeoresslnq 

city I Mad ever been In. and I've been Into some of the 

ceoresslng Industrlal communltles In thiS btate. Rldlno a cao 

gOlno to a restaurant the peoole were 100~ down on everythln~. 

TMey ,lust Mad no Mooe. no future. even wltM some of 

tMe negatlve aspects we've seen a o~'eat • Imorovement. And 

:t... v l'm sure we'll Mave more. 

()r My final Question of Mr; Uavls IS we've Mad the advent 

'So of casinos and we've seen It lncrease from tlme to time. 

DIan IS In tMe otflno ror casinos to bUild other Motels wMlcM are 

n.::rt cas 1 r,,::.s? 

e. MR. DAVIS: Well. Sir, we are oresently bUIlClno ths 

exoenslve caslnQ/hotel tMat's every been bUilt. ana 1 

se belleve It'S the second most exoenSlve hotel that's ever been 

bUilt. We have exceeded the reQuirements of a ~00-room Motel. 

s. we've exceeded the reQuirements of 1000 rooms that we stloulated 

to bUild on the urban renewal track. We're oOlng to 1300 rQoms 

and we're dOlnq that and we're accomoanYlnq It wlth far more tMan 

reQuired oubllc space for conventions and eXhibit halls and so 

Oeca'-Ise we want to give a real shot In the arm to the 

abllltv of ~tlantlc City to attract conventions. 

Ie ar,swer y.::rur OI.lest Ion. we have also been ofrerln::r 

s ot'ooe~'t ydeals to nQn-caslno hotel cotentlal Investors on ol..tr 

:? adjacent to o~r new Motel at below our cost for the land. HnO. 

as I mentioned before. we have been unsuccessfUL In I uri ng ar,v 01" 

1 / 
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t':J mal-<.e that lnvestment at the present time 

reas':JYls. WhlCh lYIC.lUOe the fact that thelr assessment () T" "tn€' 

mar'f.(.et 1 S that It IS not vet mature enough for thlS tvce of 

1 nves t; rlleYlt • i thInk that 24-hour long casino avallaCllltv W1l~ 

Dr1nc these peoole back and Interest them In reVleWlnc the 

SItuatIon agalYI. l thinK It'S thiS and other things that must be 

Cone to attract non-caSlno Investment. 

SEN~·nOR H.LRKHLA: 1 have ric, puest lor.s. f"1r. 

Chairman. 

SENA10R COUEY: OKav. Senator McManlmon? 

SENA10R McMANIMUN: Mr. Trump, there was one .lIttle 

expreSSlon you used that caught my attention, that was the 

expression of bell rlnClnc. peoole being SUbJected to bell 

rInging at four O'ClOCK In the mornlnc. or at SIX on the weeKend. 

Arid vet. we as a Committee. bacK In the '70s demanded of the 

lr,dustry to cc.rne In ar,d Pt~OVlde b00 units to each hotel. we 

realized what a ourden we out on them and the Whole puroose o~ 

tMat was to ooen 1..10 our trades. cet them bacK to worK at tna;:; 

oartlcular tlme because thlS State was In dire trOUble. Hnd wlier, 

sav bell r1nglno and OOlno elsewnere-- In other WOt'dS. yO'-1 

SlncerelV teel that the four O'ClOCK IS worKing adverselv to the 

casl l"1I:JS In oeoole who ordinarily would stav because 

tt1ey warlt to camble. but once thev leave they Just go 

away? 

MR. fRUMP: Well. I've become a little Olt, arid 1. 

certainly cannot say expert, because until thiS Issue came 1..10 1 

knew very little about compulSive gambling. out 1 have read pUlte 

a bit since then on compulSive gambling. whiCh IS. I thl.rll<. 

baSically what you're addressl.ng, or to a large extent L thln~ 

that's the C01nt of your cuestlon. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: A lIttle bit. 

MR. THUMP: we've had excert testimony and we've mec 

WIth experts on comoulSlve gaming and It was very interesting to 

me to realIze. as we were eOlng alone. we thInk of casInos as 

belno thIS areat deVIl comlne down from the sky. And the fact IS 

11:1 
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tnat the exoet~ts the ,::>r 

cam1no. a max 1 ml_Im of' maybe L-.--- . .......J • 15 ccH.(sed by t he cas 1 \'"105. Ihe 

:Jlogest cul Ot~l t with t~eqat~d to comou.1s1ve "gafillng" 15 a thln':! 

called ~he New York ~tocK Exchanoe. WhlCh L can see. I hat' 5 vc"Jr 

tnogest caslno. I mean we're Just oeanuts by comoarlson to that. 

you have your race traCKs. and YOU have your bettlne. and 

thlS i-Ind 1 rOI.lr,d that very lnteres'Cln.:J 

because we thlnK of' the caSlnos as the e1g bucaboo. !:iut the New 

York ~toCK ~xchance. the ha.1.1owed around on WhlCh 1t S1tS. that's 

the salnt ly. maor,1 f Icant old bUlld1ne Wlth great trad 1 t lons. 

exceot much more money is .1ost In gamlne In the New YorK Stc,C!4'. 

EXChange than couJ.d ever POSSlbly be lost -- In one day thar, 

ever be J.ost In the caS1nos. 

f-Ind that opened my eyes to someth1ng. and the next 

th1ne to lOOK at. Where do you go from there! Wher, 

that so-called bell goes orf'. 8enatot~. what happens IS 

somebody has oot a problem and that's a bad thlng that; 

they do. they need treatment. But 1f they haye a eroblem tney ~o 

to the teleohone at tour In the mornlne. or rlve In the mornlnc. 

Ot~ SlX I rl the mornl ne, and they calL anyone of a 

d1fferent outlets of gamIne. not caSIno outlets. eut they call UD 

on the horses or they caLL UP on the sports betting or they call 

UP somebody. leeal ,:;tt~ 111eea.L. (here are too many other sources. 

we looK at ourselves as thls horrible thlng. Ihe 

fact IS 1t's not thiS horrible th1ne and there are-- NOW. 

there were no other outlets l'd say 100% you're rlCht. ana mavbe 

we Shouldn't have 1t at all and would never have a probLem. We 

shoulan't have gam1ng, we shouldn't have anythlng. But there are 

nl.lndreds of other alternatives and 1 Just don't thlnl<. It's 

necessarlly fair to blame solelv the caSlno Industry. 

SENAfOR MCMANIMtJN: I asked yo ..., that cuestl.on 

speclfl.cally because I recall correctly when we had the 

back In the early '70s that the State POllce the 

Posltlon where they were concerned about Whether it would result 

the after-hour gambling. L thlnk they were also corlcet'Y,eo 
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wlth resoect to what e~fect aoes that last hour o~ Olav nave 

the ordInary gamble~ when he Knows that bell IS OOlnq to rlno at 

four o'cloCK because the style of olav can chanae comOletelv and 

aoes It worK out adversely to the aambler? 

MR. TRUMP: There are those that say-­

SEN1410R MCMANIMON: And 1 thInK these are OOlnts that 

should be ralsed and should be orouaht out. 

MR. rkUP1P: are those that say they 00 wIld In 

that last hour as opoosed to dOlna It more slowly over a tour or 

fIve and It maKes sense. r mean It maKes sense. 

lhey Know there's one hour to Olay so they taKe eVerythlng they 

have and they out It down. SO YOU Know. the 24-hour-- You asKed 

the QuestIon before. Benator, as to what are the 

neaatlves. I don't see aYIY. L can say It much more assuredly 

"than Peter baSIcally saId the same thlna. pel'~hapS 

Wlth reservatIons. , Just don't see any and I thInK that's the 

Ot~lmary t~eason why you won't be havlna to worry about VOUI'~ 1;::. 

Melnth ex oer 1 fllent. 1 mean I thInK It'S aOlng to come out vet'Y 

DOS 1 t 1 ve I y. So you won't really have to worry ablJut well. al'~e we 

to be forced to contInue lt even If It'S not 

wClrl<.l nil. I really belleve It'S IlOln~ to worK verv well. 

SENATOR McM14NIMUN: Une other ouest Ion. Do you th 1 niiof. 

by clos 1 ria at four o'clOCK It deflnltely has an effect on the 

safety at drlvlnQ once thev leave the oremlses? 

MR. 'fRUMP: well. I don't know about the safety. 1 

know It has an effect upon the traffIc Itself. It's not only the 

cLOSIng at four. it's the not ooenlnc at ten. perhaps that's the 

~lgger prOblem because at ten o'clocK on a busy summer Clay or 

spring day or fall Clay where It'S warm and beautiful where a lot 

of people want to come to AtlantIC Clty. they the 

casinos all open at ten o'ClOCK. lhey're all trYIng to cet 1n 

there by approxlmately ten o'clOCK. Now if the caSlnos are ooen 

24 hours they can get there at nlne, they can aet there at eloht. 

they can cet there are 9:3~. 1 mean. It'S ~olna to have a major 

effect or, trafflc. I thInK that's one of the lmportant 
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OOlnts. not the most 1Moortant OOlnt. Out t thinK It's one of the 

verv lmoortant OOlnts hav1na to do W1th ~~-hour oamlno. ~ena~or. 

SENAtOR McMANLMUN: No rurther ouest Ions. 

SENATOR CODE'(: Senator? 

SENA10R McNAMARA: Mr. Trumo. 1 don't Know the aroumenc 

ab.::.ut the New YorK StocK Exchartge Mlcht be ·:·ne .::.f the bes"!;; 

arguments to keeo 1t IlM1ted 1n the hours. They're llm1ted as to 

how often YOU can gamole there. 

MR. TRUMP: It's a very gOOd COlnt. 

S~NATOR McNAMARA: t'm not sure f'd use 1t 1f I were on 

your Side. but It'S a good one for--

SENAfOR CODE,(: Don't glve them any help. 

MR. fRUMP: Senator. they are talk.1na 

slgnlflcantly extend1na their hours beyond that. 

SENATOR they haven't oeen successful 

yet. 

MR. TRUMP: No. they haven't. 

S~NATOR McNHMARA: In your statement-­

He hasn't loobied yet. 

SENA"fOR MCNAMARA: --you had addressed the fact tnat; 

you'd 11ke to see AtlantlcC1ty a n1ce olace. Hnd I th1nK tnat's 

a very nice statemertt to mak.e. I don't exactly see the 

relatlonshlO to how 24-hour gambl1ng would maKe It a n1ce o Lace. 

And I th1nk that Obviously when you made your recent Investments 

1rtto At lartt 1C C1ty you bought knOWing the rules the game. 

It's not a-- '(ou know, you weren't surprised by the liMitations 

of the casinos. 

MR. TRUMP: I hat's c.:)t'rect. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: You know. what has driven you to now 

focus on the 24-hour gambling? 

MR. TRUMP: Well. I d1d. benator. OUy based on the ruLes 

of the game, artd If that's the rules. 1'01 cet'ta1nly sat1sfled te•.. 
11ve w1th them. I .J ust-- And by the way. as JacK. Uav1s has 

sa1d. we don't know necessar1ly that after we oay all .:rf the 

add1tl0nal emoloyees, all of the addItional guardS wh.:r-- Maybe 
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the caSInos aren't full enough to reallv breaK even or maKe a 

oroflt. We don't know what the end of thIS exoerlment-- Hnd we 

really don't Know. 1 can tell vou In the summer we're gOlng to 

do verv well. In the wirlter we) t~e oOlng to do verv badly. lrl 

the end we may very well have a negatIve as tar as Income. but 

I'd be wlillng to actually lose a certaIn degree of monev 

hooefully not a lot of money -- because 1 do belleve It wl11 maKe 

Atlantlc Clty a better olace. I do belleve When I talK Wlth the 

town-- Let's face It. you know. we're not talKlng aoout ~alm 

Beach when we're talkIng about AtlantIc C1tV. ThlS CIty lS not 

one of the great beautlful clt1es of the world rIght now. but 

It's better than it was and hooefully it's gOIng to oet better. 

The 24-hour gamIng will have an effect on maKIng It a destInatIon 

resort. There will be more money soent, and hooefullv more money 

earned by the casinos because of 24-ho'-tr gamIno, and therefore 

more money can be soent In AtlantIC Clty. 

Jack's statement about hotels-- It's very Oosslble, and 

nObody can oromIse thIS, but It'S very Oosslble that that 

addlt10nal IncentIve WIll allow somethIng that, in my OOlnlon. 

AtlantIC CIty needs desoeratelv, and that's non-caSlno hotels. 

We don't need addItIonal caSInos. I mean between hIS 

foot monster that they're OOlno to be ooen1ng and ShOWboat 

ooenlng, and right now you can shoot a cannon through half of the 

casinos In the mIddle of the WInter and vou'll never hIt anVbody. 

you won't come close, we don't need addItIonal caSInos In 

AtlantIC City. AtlantIC CIty IS cas1noed out. What we need In 

Atlantic City is rooms, non-caSIno hotel rooms, and you're not 

gOIng to have that, In my 001n10n-- fhere's a lack of, because 

of the ObVIOUS reasons. there's a laCK of Incentlve for oeoole to 

bUIld that based on the fact that at four O'ClOCK oeoole go home. 

Peoole are gOIng to stay. It's gOlng to become more of a 

destInatIon resort If you have the 24-hour gamIng. And I do want 

to play by the rules, and If it's not aoproved I'll contInue to 

olay, and I'll contInue to smile, but I do belIeve that AtlantIC 

Clty could be a better olace Wlth 24-hour gamlng. 
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SENATOR McNAMAHA: All r1ght. ~ut. see. vou)re-- You 

know. i~ we go back to your argument o~ you're wil11ng to taKe 

the so-called r1sk. that's a 11mited ~Koosure. because let's Oe 

very candid with each other. I~ after the l~ months yOU ~1nd out 

that there's no econom1C benef1t What you~re D01ng to do 1S cut 

that th1rd Sh1ft. I mean th"at's the real1ty. 

MR. TRUMP: That's oosS1bly correct. 

SENATOR MCNAMARA: You know. I mean. r've got tel 

bel1eve as a sl.lccessful bus1nessman you're not 1t to .lose 

money. 

MR. TRUMP: That's t~iDht. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: And bel1eve me. I don't want anyone 

1n bUS1ness to lose money. So the r1sk 1S very, very I1m1 ted 

because you have oarameters that your r1SK 1S set 1n a 15 month 

t 1me ~rame. 

MR. TRUMP: That's right. I agree w1th that. S1r. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: The r1sk o~ once the f1nal 

comm1tment 1S made to 24 hours go on ad 1nf1n1tum. 

MR. TRUMP: That's correct. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: And we're look1ng to get new 

construction to 1nvest 1n non-caS1no hotels. See. 1 lOOk at that 

and I say to mysel~ why would someone w1thout the bene~1t o~ the 

cas1no, 1~ the caS1no hotels are not w1111ng to put together the 

consort1um to bU1ld those other hotel rooms that are gOlng tl~ be 

needed by th1S panacea that's g01ng to be created by 24 hours. 

why would I. as a pr1vate 1nvestor. go In. slnK in $100m1.lllon 

into AtlantiC City? You ~1nd out that the 24 hours really 

doesn't work and you shut down. I st111 have my $100 m1l110n 

invest ment. I don't understand why the caS1nos themse.lves 

haven't gotten together to address the oroblem o~ add1t10nal 

hotel rooms i~ that's, 1n real1ty. one o~ your prOblems? 

MR. TRUMP: Well. right now, Senator. you have a 

s1tuatlon where your occupancy factors are not really that hl~n 

1n Atlant1c C1ty 1n terms o~ hotel rooms because they tend ~Co 

leave. they go home at ~our o'ClOCk in the morn1ng. Hnd. 1n 
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'fact, the hotel busIness IS a very oood business. lr. New 'for:lo<. 

Clty~ we were Just talKlno. the rates are the hlohest they've 

ever been. New YorK CIty i~ a fantastlc-- L own hotels In New 

York. and I'll tell you what. It'S a fantastic bUSiness. lhe 

hotel bUSiness In AtlantIC City could liKeWise be a fantastic 

business. Ihe only thing I would disagree With you on. see. the 

nice part about the hotel bUSiness IS It doesn't cost you. sl~'" 

Million to bUild a sUbstantial hotel non-casino In AtlantiC City. 

It can cost yOU 522 million. 520 Million. I t can cost Yo:JU 

Million and you have a Magnificent new bUlldlno because you're 

not bUilding these huge bUildings that are five blocks long Wltn 

14 restaurants and huge ballrOOMS and all of the other thIngs 

that go with It that add UP to ~ and 5500 million. 

The hotel Industry IS not gOing to JUMP right In If you 

approve thiS until they find out that It'S gOing to be there for 

a While. If It'S gOing to be thet~e, I thin ..... YO'-')t~e OOlng to see 

additional InvestMent because AtlantiC City by ItS nature. bv the 

fact that It IS there. theY don't want to taKe a chance that thiS 

experiment IS gOing to be cut bacK at the end of 15 months. Bv 

ItS very nature AtlantiC City, by the nature of What we're 

aSKing. I believe It has to become more of a destination resort. 

And, again, I dOy.'t say it's gOing to::. be Disney World. It Will 

never be Disney World. It w~ll be something else, but It Will 

never be Disney World, but at least there will be a chance to 

have destination hotel rooms bUilt In AtlantiC City at moderate 

cost. And I think that will be a great thing and 1 thinK that's 

What the City needs perhaps more than anything. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: I don't thinK It Will be a ~alm 

Beach because the snOWbirds are gOing to take off regardless 

whether Atlantic City has gambling or not. 

MR. TRUMP: And It doesn't have Maralago. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: That's a very gOOd pOlnt. 

Mr. Boynton. your estimate of 1~00 to 2000 Jobs. or. 

what formula-- You Know, where Will those Jobs actua~ly be? ! 

mean the operations now are essen~lallY open 24 hours a day.. 
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at'eY't't they? Other than your gaming? 

MR. BOYNTON: Yes, tnev are. tney're 

driven by caSlno actlvltV. l mean all of our operatlons eXisted 

because or the caSlno. fhev really are not Independent o~ It. 

They support It.'rhe dlstrlbutlon of that. Maybe to give yOU a 

typical proflle. and let's use ~0~ JObs .lust ror hypothetical 

at'Qument. About 90 of those 200 WOt.lld be directlY iY't the cas I l'1IC' 

Itself. Then we would nave another ~0 to 4~ In ancillary support 

areas or the caSino, the COin, the cage. becurltv that would be 

15 to 2121 ,Jobs there. You have some maintenance beca'.(se yOU nave 

some additional maintenance reaulrements not belng. not closlnc 

down Will make it a lIttle more dlrficult so we'll have some 

additions In that area. The hotel WOUld have some mInImal 

additions. 80 It's a fairly even distribution of Job 

opportunltles as an lncrement. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: Anyone of the tht'ee-- Do you 

really see a decrease in the bus traffiC? Because It would 

almost seem to me as a non-oartlcIPant, that that particular 

IS, In ract, a particular segment or the market that's 

to eXist whether you're open or closed, and therefore 1 

don't really see how that's aOlng to Improve a traffiC Situation 

In handling 12 or 1400 busses during your peaK season. 

MR. BOYNTON: There's no ouest Ion that we are mat'ried 

to the bus Industry. And I think we have to think c.f it In ter'ms 

of a method of conveyance as opposed to bus people get off the 

busses, because there's aUlte a mix of people who get off those 

busses. What this will do for us, will enable us to Increase our 

Pt'ofitabllity, because the bus business In a very general sense 

IS certainly profitable, but there are many segments within that. 

that are at best break-even and In some cases unprofitable. So 

it will enable us to SUbstitute a more profitable form or 
bUSiness, the conventioneers, for example. People that stay in 

the hotels. People that stay in the hotels typically have a 

.little larger gaming budget than somebody that would step off the 

bus for the day. It's the SUbstitution factor that we're very 

2S 
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1rlt erest ed In because that soeaks to orofltablilty. 

create oooortunities. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: One .::.f the othet~ 1 t ems 

forpet who addressed It -- was talking about your net decreaSlnc. 

lrl recent, since there seems to be a little turnoff In travel Inc 

to Eurooe. has there been any Oos1t1ve 1moact on the net to the 

hotels? ~ny one of the three. 

MR. BOVN fON: We see every Indlcat10n that thiS WIll be 

a oretty busy summer and certainly for the same reasons 1'1'11 

all of you have read about~ the lower gasol1ne orlces. tne tMrea~ 

of terrorlsm~ the turnaround situation on the dollar 

We're very hopeful that th1S will be a banner summer for Atlantlc 

City. Weekends are always good In Atlant1c City, 1. mioht add. 

So 1 t' s that mIdweek, off-season cycle that VItally 

c.::.ncerned abollt. 

SENAfOR MCNAMARA: Does the olace stay vet'Y. very 

active between the hours of four to S1X on the weekend. CUr1l"1-:;I 

whiCh you're oerm1tted to stay ooen those two extra hours? 

MR. BOYNTON: It certaInly does 11"1 the season and 

the shoulder season. It'S aUlte act1ve. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: What IS the oercentage lncrease In a 

day's taJ.t.e? 

MR. BOvNTON: It's very d1fflcult because the olay aoes 

" not necessarily deoend on tne numbers of peop ... e. In .::.ur 

one person could make the difference in that time frame because 

of the size OT their bet and betting behaVl()r. Vet'v 

difficult to pin down. When we're talk1ng Incrementally we don'~ 

know-- It's not necessarIly a linear progression. We d.:>n't krl'JrtN 

whetner somebody is gOing to make a aifTerent deCISion because 

24-hour gambling is there. whether they WIll tend to arrive later 

and play later. These are nuances that we really can't rlall 

down~ and that's why we need the test perlo0. 

SENATOR CODE-v: Senator Bassano, any Questions? 

SENATOR BASSANO: ·ves. The casinos that are down 

the IslandS. the casinos that are in Las Vegas. they are ooen 2~ 
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ho::.urs a dav? 

MR. DAVIS: the Bal'1cUllas. yes. Tl'1ey' t~e ooen 

h':>l.lrs. 

SENATOR BASSANO: rhey're open 24 hours a cay. 

MR. DAVIS: Now we perlodlcallv May not run a 1.;.. tne 

games all 24 hours. We vary the games acco::.rdlng to::. demand. Bu~ 

If there's demand we stay ooen 24 hours, and the slots are ooen 

24 hours every day. And In Las Veqas-­

UNIDENTIFIED ~P£AK£R FROM AUDiENCE: LIKeWIse In 

Nevada. yes. 

MR. DAVIS: In Nevaca all casinos are ooen 24 hours. 

SEN~IOR BASSANO: The average tOday, and f mIssed the 

beginning of the MeetIng. are to four O'ClOCK and tl'1en open again 

at ten curing the weeK, to six on weeKends? 

MR. DAVIS: That's correct. 

SENATOR BASSANO: UKay. Have you, as the owner of a 

caSino, taKen a looK at when gambllnq IS the heaVIest. wna~ 

hours, what oart of the dav? Can you give us anv InSight Wlt~ 

regard to::. that? 

MR. TRUMP: Well. 

hours for different seasons reallv, but generally soeaKlnq vour 

evening hours on a Saturday and Sunday. Saturcav and SUnday 

are generally pretty bUsV throUOhout the day, but your evenlng 

nours when you qet Into the nIne o'clOCK area over the weeKenc It 

gets very heavy. And franKly, durlnq the summer weeKends l~ 

stays very heavy very late Into the MornIng. I thInK the casInos 

would do very well beyond four o'clOCK In the mornIng. 

SENATOR BASSANO: I guess the QUestlo::.n l'm really 

askIng IS two, three, four o'clOCK in the MornIng is gambllno at . 

Its heaVIest or close to Its heaViest at that time of the day? 

MR. TRUMP: No, It'S not. and that's Whv i Just don't 

Know at the end of a oerl0d of tIme It mIght be from an economlC 

standoolnt thiS Isn't even that gOOd. It's not the heaVIest at 

that partlcu1ar tIMe, but it's heavy enough, 1 thinK, to Justlfy 

it. And it's heavy enough to hopefully maKe some addItional 

c:.7 
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Pt~of 1. t and It's certa1.nly heavy enough to empLoy a lot of oeople 

1),", terms of ,lobS In AtLantlc Clty and New .Jersey. 

bENATOR BASSANU: .£ guess you recogn1ze the fact t~a~ 

If we go for a 15-month stUdy that, in all IlKel1hood. after tha~ 

stUdy IS complete re~ardless If there are some negatlves or some 

posItIves from that stUdy, we're OOlng to have a lot of oressure 

placed l..loon the Leqlslature 'h'~om those peoole that are emoloye-o 

under the new Shlft system that you're talK1ng about. lhere's 

g':'lno to be peoole that are a01ng to say they're gOlng t () 

their employment 1n the event that we go bacK to the system that 

we have r1.oht now. I th1nK that that Should be p01nted out. 

The new JObS that we're talk1.nq about creatlng. thc.se 

Jobs would prlmarlly be a sOlnoff of aambllno. wouldn't be the 

gamblIng aspect ltself. In other wordS, the dealers and the-­

It would be the supoort lndustrles that WOUld be gettlng the 

addltional JObS. Am I correct as to that lS wnat was stated? 

MR. BOVNTUN: ~uooort lndustrles. I don't Know what you 

mean by-­

MR. DAVLS: Mea)'", Doth. 

SENA10R BAS~ANU: You mentloned before that thet~e woulo 

be oeoole. addltlonaL ouards, thlngs of that nature. It WOULd be 

that tyoe of emoloyment that we would-­

MR. BOYNTON: Falrly evenly oalanced, yes. 

SENATOR BASSANO: WhlCh means that there would be 

oooortunlty, then. for some addltlonal peoole who reS1.de 

Atlantlc City to galn employment? 

MR. TRUMP: Yes. Slr. 

SENATOR BASSANO: Last QUestlon I want to ask. We're 

talkIng about two different pieces of leglslatlon. I .see one 

bill has been amended alreadY for 15-month stUdy. Does the 

Industry ltself feel that l~ monthS lS adeQUate for a stUdY of 

thIS tyoe? Is that an adeQUate stUdy? Can we galn enou~~ 

lnformatlon ln that oerlod of tlme, or lS a study longer t~a~ 

that needed. or can we real.Ly cut the 15-month-oet~10d oacK and 

stlll get the lnformat1on we need? 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

http:talk1.nq


MR. TRUMP: Well. I WOUldn't want to soeak ror th2 

Industry. but 1 thInK that the lndustrv reels that It's certaLn!v 

adeauate. I oersonallv can teLL you .1' m d I sapo.;) I I'"lt ed tnat. 

because we have been talKlne about thIS for a 10no tIme. 

Know. and 1 WOuld thInk we've been talklno about thIS. In effect. 

out thIS eartlcular Issue has Oecome hotter over thE' 

last number of mor,ths. 

l' m very disapPoInted that we're not eOlng to be abie 

t.:) Imolement It prIor to thIS summer, because here we at'e. we 

have summer comIng UP. We have a summet' where t!"1e 

£I_lropean prOblems WIll hooefully cause us to do very well In the 

States generally, and In AtlantiC CltV as one of the very 

cart lcl.Jlars. And we're riot In a POSit lor, to really taKe 

advantage of what we're belne alven. 

1 think. frankly, next summer IS not o'::Olnq t.:> be a .;toOd 

summer for Rtlantlc City. I think thiS summer cC'l..dd be a rec.::ot'd 

bt'eakino summet'. I thInk next summer IS not gOIng to be oood. 

thInk when Resorts opens UP their caSIno and When Showboat 

UP theIr and you're not gOlnq to have the same wOt'i d 

Pt'oblems, oerhaps the problems Will revert to the ~nlted ~tates 

and people are aOlnq to want to go to Europe for safety. 1 mean. 

who knows what IS aOlna to haDPen? 

So 1 think that thIS summer, I thInk It'S a -- and 

can't use the word travesty because that's a very strong word 

but I thInk It'S a great shame that the bIll be 

1molemented for thIS summer, and 1 think that's a 

1moortant Issue than whether It'S 12 months. or SIX monthS, or 15 

mc.nths. It's a shame that we're mISSIng all of the Income and 

al'.l of the Jobs In what Will be already a barlnet' summer. 1 

really think It'S a shame. 

And now I hear that we~re talkIng ab.:>ut a POSSIble 

October date. 1 mean October. You really tend to lose 

en'thuslasm. We'd do It because we're waiting for next summer. 

but the ourpose of the 24-hour gamlno Isn't so much for October 

and November and December. 11;' s for Jl..tl v and Hr.u:P..lS.t and J '.Jr,e. 
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And lt'S a shame that we're mlsslng that opportunIty ln what wll_ 

be a banY,er year. To me 1 t' s a shame. i heat~d t h 1 S t oday t'o..~ 

the flrst tlme, they're now ta1Wlno aOout lmplementlng l~ 

Octooer. and I say lt'S a oreat opoortunlty iost for the btate. 

for the money. for the JOOs. tor everythlng else that comes Wltn 

It. I thlnK lt'S a tremendous opoortunlty lost and L don't Know 

why lt has t.:;. be so lono. but 11" they sav lt has t.:;. be. lt '"las tCI 

be 1 0 'Jess. 

bENATOH CUD~Y: Mr. Trump. I've heard a lot or 

at~oumeY.ts tor 24 nO'..Irs. b'Jt lt's the flrst tlme L've ever heat~·.:J 

the argument terrorlsm ln the Unlted States should be one of the 

reasor.s tnat we lmolement thlS. YO'J've come '.10 wlth a new cIne 

thlS 1\10rnlng. 

Mr. Davls. at the beqlnnlng of your testlmony you 

stated that, referrlng to myself and Senator McManlmon some nine 

years ago. that we dld ln the Act was what the voters wanted. 

And 1'm assumIng then you meant tne voters wanted no 24 hours. 

MR. DAVIS: No. I dldn't mean to ieave that lmoreSS1CIj'",. 

SENATOR COUEY: That's What you sald. though. 

MR. DAVIB: 1 sald-- Well. let me try to t~eflne 11; 

tnen. Wnat I meant to say was 1 thlnk at that tlme you dld a 

very f1ne JOb of lnterpretlng what lt appeared was lndlcated bv 

the voters at that t1me. We ail know that tlmes change. 

1moreSSlons change. A iot of thlngs have changed ln the lndustrv 

and conduct of the lndustry that are lmorovements Slnce tnac 

tlme. That doesn't mean that we ShOULdn't nave had them. 

SENATOR CODEY: Well. Mr. Davls. you were ln the rOOM 

when we declded the fate of the hOl..lrs. al.:;.ng wlth myself and 

Senator McManlnlon. Dr. Bockelman. YOU dldn't complaln. '1"ou were 

very oleased wlth the hours that were wrltten lnto tne blll at 

the t lme. 

MR. DAVLS: Well. 1 thlnk my sent1ments were that lt's 

-- two 1S better tnan one out three 1S better tnan two. I was 

happy that 1 got two. If you'll recalL we started off tal~lnq 

about ell:jht hours, and 1nch by Inch we oot to the 18 and 
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nCoI-lrs. But 1 never recall mv sent1ments as oe1ng tl'lat OlC),",'"r; 

favor the 24 nours. 

SENATOR CODEY: 1 tnought vou nad a smIle on vour ~ace 

when we hit 18 hours. 

MR. DAVIS: Well", wnen you let me out of tne room 1n 

one oiece 1 smiled. 

SENATOR CODEY: How about the referendum? Resorts was 

very lnstrumental flnanClally ln the referendum and at tnat time 

the grouo sald no 24 nours. You were a Dart of that group. You 

were the most siqn1flcant oart of tnat grouD. 

MR. DAVIS: Rlllnt. out 1 dldr.' t agt~ee Wltn evet~ytnlr"o 

tnat was sald ln that [lrouo. 1 thInk that we Only OrOl"lllSed 

30.~00 JObS. and we've [lot 40 already. Is tnat bad? I mean. 

snould we cut lt off at 30? 

SENAfOR CODE.Y: What's the analogy to 24 hours tno'-l~n 

-- the commItment to 24 nours? 

MR. DAVIS: well. we've exceeded. on tne Posltlve Side. 

a lot of things tnat we oromised ln tnat referendum. 

SENATOR GODEY: You nave. 

MR. DAVIS: So 1 donYt see why we can't exceed. as the 

tlmes move along, some of the restrlctlons tnat were put on the 

lndustry at tnat tlme because let's face It: If the PUbllC wants 

24 nours tney'll come down and use It; lf they don't want It. the 

exo~rlment wlil fall. And lf we want to do what the oubllC 

wants. let's give them a chance to exoress their 001nl0r.s lr, 

their actions. If we flnd oeoole are comlng to tne caSlnos 

between 4 A.M. and 10 A.M. then that's what the oubllC wants. So 

letYs glve them a chance to express It. 

SENATOR CODEY: EII-.tt you're only. ln the caSinos, mayoe 

at 6 A.M. lf this oasses, you're talklno about maybe the 

lnflnlteslmal numbers that WOUld be ln the caSlno, you know. 

comoared to elght mlillon peoole. So you can't say because 

there's a couole thousand oeoole ln the caSlnos at b A.M. that 

reoresents the maJorlty of eioht mlillon oeoole In the ~tate. 

Mr. Davls-­
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MR. DAVIS: Well. 1 would say-­

SENATOR CODEY: Go ahead. 

MR. DAVIS: I would say that lf those 

croved to be econol'lllcally sOl..lnd that not orlly have we created 

more Jobs. more tax revenues. but we've catered to the wIlls o~ 

those oeocle that want to come. ~ll eloht mIllIon oeocle didn't 

vote for gamblIng. Only 56~. 

SENATOR CODEY: It was enOUQh. 1 was one of them. 

MR. DAVIS: We appreciate that. 

SENATOR CODEY: You ment ioned the w.;:.rd t"'estrlct 1 (:OYI -­

that we're dOIng away Wlth a restrict Ion here. Ur.e of my fears 

IS that you come In tOday to do away with 24 hours and what IS It 

tomorrow? Or a couole of months from now? Or a couple of years 

'from now? If thlS goes by the boards. then 1 don't know lf the 

dlke can be held back any longer. I thlnk you'll Just come bac~ 

and come back and come back and ask us to do away WIth this. do 

away with that. So the Act becomes meanIngless as to the wav we 

wrote It. We wrote an Act that was deSIgned not to be lIke Las 

Vegas. not to be like London where they are orlvate clubs. we 

wanted to carve out or own special nIche. and once you do away 

WIth no 24 hours that all goes by the boards. ~verything IS 

wide-ooen once more. 

MR. DAVIS: Well. I­

SENATOR COOEY: I don't dIrect that solely at yo 1.1. 

eIther. 

MR. DAVIS: I'd Just lIke to say that you have carved a 

very soecial niche. I thInk that you've laId on a regulatory 

system that is respected around the world and that has certaInly 

been -- has exceeded any other JurlsdIctlon In the degree of' 

regulatIons. So I don't think that you can portray this as a 

waShing away of control. I thInk what we're talking about here 

is exceedIng to what we thInk lS a market demand that the people 

want. And it doesn't reoresent-- I mean. I'm sure that the same 

strong controls that are In effect the other 18 and 20 hours will 

be In effect durIng these four and six hours. So I don't see It 
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as any dilut10n of the regulatIon of the Industry. 

SENATOR COOEY: I've heard the testImony and then I saw 

Mr. Trumo was -- oardon the character1zatl0n -- but you're 

uoset that this summer may go by and you may not have 24 hours. 

Wh1Ch all 1ndicates to me, based on the testimony and the 

reasons. that thIS seems to be merely a move by the caS1nos to 

out mOt~e money ln the caslnos' pocKets. You sald one of the 

at~gl_lments for 1t was that it maKes 1t eaSler for your employees' 

sh 1 it worK. I've never had anybOdY come before the Leglslature. 

ana I've been ln since January of '74, say do somethlng becal_lse 

1t makes 1t eaSler on our Sh1ft worK. We Should have 24 hOI_Irs 

because 1t creates three a-hour Sh1fts and lt makes 1t a lot 

eaS1er for the caS1nos to ooerate w1th that. 

You said that It eases the traff1c burden. I don't 

th1nK that's really as sign1f1cant as you woula L1ke to b01nt 

Ol..lt. YOI.! sa1d lt may helo some gamblers because wherl you close 

at four they get on the ohone. I don't know any stocKbrokers 

that are 1.10 at four 1n the morn1ng that are taK1ng orders. ' 

Know of no bookmakers that take bets at four In the mornIng. 

There's no horse rac1ng ln the state of New Jersey at four In the 

mOrn1ng. But I do thlnk. and I would agree that th1S really does 

not go towards compuls1ve gamblers, because they w111 wa1t you 

out and come bacK, for the most part, and gamble. 

But I 00 th1nK 1t helps a person who goes down for the 

nlght and at four 1n the mornlng he's P1led some 11ouor ln 

n Im!?el f. he's feelIng gOOd. he's lost some money. and he thInks 

he can get It bacK and he oets more than he normally would. 

Well, if you close at four A.M. that makes him thlnK about what 

he's dOing and may force h1m to go home or go to work the next 

day or Whatever. So I really thInk you helo those oeoole who are 

not comouLSlve gamblers but who may have a tenaency at four In 

the mornIng or at five in the mornIng to have the1r Judgment 

cloudea. and you force them away from the table to rethInK what 

they're dOIng. So I th1nK when we do close. we help them. 

But when L loOK at Atlantic C1ty. there's so many 
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thlngs gOOd about It. and 1 thlnK they've been creat ror tne 

Clty~ great for the State. bu~ there's so many thlncs that are so 

Much more lmoortant than 24 hours. 1 mean Lonventlon HaLL Stll_ 

hasn't been done. The alroort. rhere's the klnd of amenltles 

do not eXlst 1n Atlantlc Clty that Should. lhe BoardwalK could 

be a Jewel of the Clty. Nothlng has really been done on that. 

But I Just can't lmaglne or enV1Slon someone ln Kansas saYlng to 

themseLves. "Well. cee, Let's g.;:. to AtlantlC Clty n.;:.w becal_lse 

thelr casl rlos are open 24 hours and that's why we maKe our 

deClslorl t.;:. go there and soend the weef<'.end thet~e." I dc.n't thlr,:"(. 

thlS wl..ll flLl any rooms at all. 1 don't thlnk lt wlll have anv 

of the kinds of effects that you thlnk exceot more revenue, WhlC~ 

lS your rlCht, no orob..lem wlth that. to the caSlno. 1 thlnk the 

ordy benet'lclarv of the whole 24-hour thlng wlll be b.;:.ttom Line 

to the caSlnos. If you want to comment on anythlng I've sald, go 

rlght ahead. gentlemen. 

MR. BOYNTUN: Two 0';:' 1 rlt s. that 1'0 llke to 

comment c.n. 

SENATOR CODEY: Sure. 

MR. BOYNTON: Une lS that there lS-- We are as 

frustrated. I'm sure, as you and other are over the LaCk o~ 

vlslble progress ln Atlantlc Clty. I thlnk ln terms or 

perspectlve we need to remember that the relnvestment orOV1Slons 

WhlCh were enacted ln the orIgInal statute and later chanqed have 

at current levels about a 555 mililon pool of funds avaIlable for 

relnvestment ourooses, WhlCh houslng wIll be certaInly a major 

orlorlty. And we have about $2~ mlLllon or more a year deoendlng 

uoon bUSIness levels of funds cOfillng lnt.;:. that whIch cart be 

leverag~dtnrough bond lssues and what have you. We beLleve tha~ 

that's gOlng to be some very vlslble pro~ress and lt should stare 

very soc·n. 

We also have seen a ma.lor renovatlon .;:.f 

Hall. I am ':In the Conventlon AI_lthorlty ln Atlantlc Clty. A 

twenty miLllon dollar lmprovement to the eXlstlng hall, WhlCh has 

had a orofound lmpact on our ablllty to book clty-wlde 
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cCtl'"lvent 1 Ctns 1l'"1 the fut ure. Tnat was funded tMrCtuon luxurv tax 

revenues. rn 1S w111 netc 1ncrease lUXUry tax revenues 

because those oa :td. by the COl'"ISl..tmer. tMey are a 

oass-thrOI..lch tax on ent et~t a 1 l'"1me l'"lt • certa1l'"1 tyoes of 

beverage serV1ce. So I thlnk there's a lot of oos]. t ]. vevet~y 

th1ngs that th1S w111 st1mulate. 

&ENRTOR CODEY: OKay. Rnytn1ng else YOI.l gent 1 emer, 

would l1ke to say? 

MR. TRUMt:·: I'd Just llKe to thanK yOU very mucn 

heat~1l'"ICJ us. 1 dc. feel 1t'S a very 1moortant lssue. I dc. 

that at the end of the your Ib montn oer10d tne 

oer10d ends 1..10 be1ng that you won't have a d1lemma. yQI..l worl' 11; 

have a oroblem with havlng to worry about endlng It. because 1 

belleve it's gOlng to be a very Oosltlve exoerlment. al'"ld I he·oe 

It 1S. Rnd I hooe It IS fot~ the caslnos. tOQ. i n.;:Ioe 1 t' s 

OositIve frc.m a bottCtm lIne standooInt and evet~y e.ther 

stal'"ldO'::>l nt. but 1 th1nK overall for New Jersey al'"ld 'j-.:.t~ At 1ant 1C 

[;1 ty 1t Wllt be O.;:ISltlve. 1 oon't th1nK y.;:II..l Wl1t be faced W1t, 

th IS d 1 lemma. 

SENATOR COUEY: Okay. 

&~NATOR McMRNIMON: I have one otner QUest10n L'd 1 1 Ke 

SENATOR CODE'.,.: Go aheaQ, Senator. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Now at the t1me tne law was 

created. the time elements seemed llke a good ldea. 11: 

aooarently has worked exceotionally well. Do you env1sion any 

ootential oroblems w1th round-the-clocK Know1ng full well tha'!; 

we're ooerat1ng oresently WIth the hours we are. and the success 

we've had with it? 

MR. DAVIS: I don't enviSIon any oroblems. Slr. As a 

matter of fact. I've always been strucK by the suooort that we 

get from the law enforcement agencles that 24-hour gambllnq would 

allevlate a lot of oroblems for them outslde the caSlnos. So. 

franKly, I can only enV1Slon Oosltlves. I can't 9uarantee that 

we're gOl ng to make orot it out of 1t. but I can guat~antee thet'e 
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will be Jobs and taxes. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: One other cOlnt l'a lIke to bt'l n.:J 

to Mr. Trumc's attentlon. r do lOOK at the natIonal leveL here 

In this country. Gramm/RUdman lS gOlnq to have a very aevastln~ 

effect on New Jersey. We're already taooed Into casIno moneys 

for oharmaceutlcal assIstance and that. and It's aUlte accaren~ 

wIth our oresent tax structure tOday noth1no to be done to 

completely reform that. We better concern ourseLves about the 

addItIonal JObS and the moneys that are cut out 1 Y"I the 

market In this State. I thInk you're on the rIght tracK. 

MR. TRUMP: 1 apcrec1ate It yery much. Senator. 

y.:.u, Senat.:.t'. 

SENATOR CODEY: If I could. oentlemen. when you f1nls-, 

if you could Just go outSIde, because 1 know some of the oress 

would llke to lntervlew you. If y':".' c.jU 1d qo outSIde 

doesn't disruot the rest of ~he hearlng. 

Just let me say. Mr. Davls. lt~S been gOOd to see YOJ 

aqaln. 

MR. DAVIS: L 1 !-<.eWlse. 

SENATOR CODEy: 1 know L soeaK for benator McManlmon. 

done a lot of cood for ~tlantlc CIty. 

Boynton that well. but Mr. lrumo has been IObOY1ng at me now fo­

about SlX months-­

SENATOR HIRK~LA: He dldn~t seem to have mucn success. 

(La'.'ghter) 

MR. TRUMP: ! did very badly. Senatot'. YCII.' , t'e t'lqMt. 

That was one of my great faIlures In lIfe. 

SENATOR CODEY: But Just let me say you've been a 

gentlemen througho'..It that. It's been a cleasure to have file': 

you. You're a credIt to our State. 1m yery haopy and qlad tMa~ 

you're oart of our State. Maybe some day you'll move here. 

kn.:.ws? 

MR. TRUMP: Well, I Just hoce yOU tell that to 

Read. (Lal.ll:;tht er) 

SENATOR CUDEY: lhank you agaIn. gentlemen. 
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;'t'lR. DAVIS: Thank YOu very much. 

SENATOR CODI::.Y: Uur next wItness WILL be Mt~. 

~ead. ChaIrman of the ~ew Jersey CasIno ControL CommISSIon. 

W A L T E R M. REA D: GOOd mornlnQ. Mr. ~halrman. members 

of the Comml t tee. I aooreclate that olue from i t~umo. 

L'm Walter Read. ~halrman of tne Gas 11'"••;:. 

CommlSSlon and L welcome tnls oooortunity to dISCUSS the Vlews of 

the CommlSSlon wlth YOU on thlS matter WhlCh reoresents. L ~hlnK. 

a orooosed chance In ~ne broad aubilc ooLlCY of thIS State WIt, 

regard to caSIno camIno. 

Baslcally, what 1 have to say thlS mOt~nl YH;! IS 

reoetitlon of what the L;ommisSI.;:.n ot~esent ed to the Assemblv 

Indeoendent and Reolonal Authorlties Commlttee. 8t.lt i thlnk. It 

beat~s t~eoeat I ng because I belIeve It was mIsunderstOOd In 

ouarters the last t I me. ana because I thInK It's lmoortant tnat 

tne c.f thiS Committee and the LeolsLature 11'". 

understand exactly where we stano. 

To understand our Oosltlon yOU nave to co bacl< 

tel", yeat~s to a tIme Immedlately after the 197b t~e fet~el'".d LIm. 

WIll recall that tne oeoole of New Jersey caSlno 

gambllng In 1974 and only aooroved It two years later because It 

was restrlcted solely to Atlantlc City. 

In commentIng dlrectly on a ouestlon of ooeratlng hours 

dt.lrl n9 the debate on the Caslno ContrOL Act. former Assemblyman. 

later Senator, and now Judge ~ersKle told the Assembly btate 

Government Commlttee In 1976 he oooosed unllmlted hours. Hr.d l' a 

llKe to give YOU a direct cuote of what he saId about that ana 

why he oooosed It. He saId... In ~.eeOlnQ wlth the cortlnlltmer.t tlla::; 

we made to the oeoole of New Jersev In the referendum that 

Atlantlc City would not become a gambling mecca soecltlcally. bue 

that gambllno would be offered as an element of tile resort ana 

tC.Ut~lst trade.·' 

That Oosltlon was reInforced at the same tlme oerlod bv 

tile late Joseoh P. LordI. who was the flrst CommlsSlon Chairman. 
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and a man generally credited wltn beIng resoonslble for mucn c~ 

tne early success of casino gamollng In the btate. When Lorc~ 

testified oefore the ~ssemolY UverSloht CommIttee. and 1'0 ~lke 

t·:. give YOU a direct ouote from him: "1 wOI_lld favor the oresen': 

~roooseO statute as oooo~ed to an amendment oermlttlno the 

cas 1 r ••:)s to stay ooen 24 hours a day. It Olves the bettors 

oooortunity t'J Sit bacK and t~econslder wnat they are Ol:)lnc." 

That's the tyoe of clImate that eXisted in the State In 

the late '70s as the LeClslature adooted the CasIno LOYlt rCI.l. Hc-=: 

ar.d ~he Governor slaned It Into law. 1hose were the conoltlons 

the varlo/_IS cas 1 rlc,s acceoted wnen they came to thiS State te, 

Qoerate. 

It was also the OI_It'oen that was olaced c.n the shol_tJ.ders 

of the first CommiSSIon members and sUbseouentlv handed down to 

the oresent members. The CommiSSion members were entrusted wltn 

the resoonslbility of carrYlno out the mandate of the 

LegIslature, and the Governor. and ultlmately. the oeoole of the 

State of New Jersey. We recIte that history oecause we t~ln~ 

1 t 's t'e 1evaYlt. 

Nothlnr;;J has naooened Slnce that tlme to Change tha'!; 

fundamental OOllCY. he oeoole of the btate haven't sooKerl. Ihe 

Legislature hasn't Changed ItS Oosltlon. lhe Governor hasn'-:: 

Indlcated that he wants It Changed. Conseouently the CommlSSlon 

memOers stIll have a leoal and moral obl1r;;Jatlon to carry out the 

oresent State oolicy. Furthermore, there's no hiding that some 

members of the CommlSSlQn. soeaklng" oersonally and as 

lrldividuals, nave oooosed any extenslon of leaallzed gamollna In 

the State. 

I don't mean to bore you With a lot of hlstory. Ol..llt 

1 t' s Imoortant to understand why the Commlsslon has taKen the 

oosi t l.:)n 1 t has. lodav the ouest Ion IS before us again and 

cons 1det'l ng any Change in OUbllC oollCY. lt'S ImOOI'~tant tel 

understand how we arrived at our oresent Oosltlon. If the Ol.tblle 

OOllCY IS to be changeo. then we must address the ouest Ions that 

we faced ten years ago. We MUSt be aole to resoond to the 
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concerns raIsed by Men lIKe ~ersKleand Lordl. 

1he qUestlons we must ~ace co beYOnd ourely economic 

condltlons. The current oUbilC deoate. L have ~olloweo 

rather closely. has focused on econOMIC conSIderatIons. fnere 

are estImates of Increased revenues, IMoroved oroflt ratIos. 

added emoloyment. bloger oayrolls and more tax revenues. 

The CasIno ContrOL Act talks about casIno gamIng as a 

unIque tool for the reVItalIzatIon of Atlantic CIty as a 

conventIon and tourIst center. And althouon I've heard some 

casIno executIves say that 24-hour gamblIng WIll maKe AtlantIC 

CIty a more excltlno olace. I haven't really heard that It WIll 

brln~ more conventIons or encourage more famILIes to Vlslt. At 

~east soeclflcally I don't understand What they're saYIng COUld 

accomollsh that. 

It's no secret that Atlantic CIty needs to become a 

better conventIon attractIon. Every casIno executIve In AtlantiC 

CIty can reclte a lItany of the need for more hotel rooms. better 

conventIon soace. lmoroved hIghway and aIr transoortatlon. and 

the lnauguration of a rall system. ~nd to say that Las Veoas Mas 

~ecome a creat conventlon center slmoly because It'S tne Cltv 

that never steeos lS beqClng the qUestlon. An extra few nours or 

gamb!lng lS not gOlng to orovlde the hotel rooms or the 

conventlon soace or the lmorovements to the lnfrastructure that 

are needed to make AtlantIC cIty a creat conventIon center. 

There are no clear IndIcatIons that around-the-cloCK 

gamblIng will result In more hotel rooms beIng added In AtlantiC 

Clty or more conventIons scheduLed or whether the length of stav 

of guests here will be extended. How would thlS fundamental 

Change publlc POllCY enhance the as a conventlon 

attractlon? 

l'm concerned. too, that this proposed change In PUPIIC 

OOllCY doesn't address QuestIons about the Imoact on the oeoole 

of AtlantIC City. Is there an advantage or a dlsadvantace to 

AtlantiC Clty If the gamIng hours are extended? It's been 

suocested by some oeoole that a longer day would ellmlnate 
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traff1c oroblems 1n the early morn1na hours. \-'oss 1 b 1 y So:;'. ~t 1 J. l 

our obServat10n 1S that there are no~ great numbers of oeoole 1n 

the var10US cas1nos at 4 a.m. I m10nt adC oarenthet1ca1ly 

that at a 1978 hearlng on the Laslno ControL ~ct one caSlno 

execf.tt 1 ve ft'OOl another Jurlsdlct10n testlfleo. ana 1 WOUlC Duote 

'101. "There 1S even a road safety factor lnvolved ln l1Mlted 

gamblers WhO nave been uo all nlcht wlthout resolte 

W111 constitute a hazard on the h10hways ln the early mornlno as 

tney t'ace to wot'K at the same tlme chl.Ldt'en are COlnCl to SChoOl.-' 

"(hat was a caSlno executlve sald that. l' m Y"11;:.t sure hClw valld 

that concll_lslon lS. bl..lt 1 twas oat't clf the oub11C test lmOny wh 1C1'1 

heloed to shaOe our oresent Oosltlon. 

will there be a tanglble beneflt to the Llty 1f gaMlng 

IS extended? Probabl y not. Real estate taxes Will not 1ncrease 

because cas1nos stay ooen longer. nor wlil the 1moact on the 

luxury tax be slC1n1f1cant. Yet there ouoht to be some 

comoeY"lsat 10n to the C1ty to offset the burdens that any o~ the 

Ot'ooosed 24-hour gambl1na exoer1ments wlil out on the mUY"11 c 1 oal. 

g.:;)vernment. 

W1thout becom1ng booged down In the legal 1ntrlcac1es 

of the cuest10n. 1 sucgest that the Leg1slature m10ht want to 

cons1der lmoos1nq a 2~ levy on Windfall oamlno revenues IT the 

oresent hours are extended. rhe money could be used to reOalr 

storm damage to the beaCh. and to reoalr the BoardwalK. and oalne 

and cleanuo oarts of the C1ty. You Could call 1t a 

beaut1ficatlon fund. 

The fund, WhlCh would exist for the llfe of any 

exoerlment. should not be cons1dered too costly ror an lndustry 

WhlCh last year gave away about a half a blillon dollars 1n 

comos. Whlle there may be some legal barrlers to creatlng such a 

fund. there should be some way to do 1t as long as It'S tled to 

the extended hours of ooeratlon. 

Let me dlgress for a second here and tell yOU of 

another concern Wh1Ch I have relative to any orooosal to extend 

caslno ooeratlons to 24 hours. And that's the lssue of whetner 
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there will be sufficient work force to service these ex~ende~ 

h':;'\..It~s. Briefly, the Situation IS thiS: We had aoot'c,xlr.lateiv 

42.000 oersons worklnc at t~e helcht of the season last summer. 

and there's every likelihood that we'l' reach that oeak agal l"I. 

oarticularly In view of the 11K crowtn we're exoerlenclng tOt' the 

first four months of thiS year In gross revenues. The I YIOUSt rv' s 

estimates are that we'll need between 1500 and 2~00 more workers. 

deoendlno uoon whose figures vou accePt, when 24-hour ooeratlons 

t;let unOet~way. 

Now. then, any of the oubLIC'y Ot'oDosed 

experiments t.:;. exteYld gamlnq h.:;.urs could be comoleted. twc. mc.t"e 

casinos are scheduled to commence operations. as you've heard 

from the testimony so far thiS morning. Une of those. an avera~e 

sized casinO/hotel will reoulre about 3500 to 400~ more persons. 

The other. Mt'. DaVIS' operat Ion. by far the largest casino IYI New 

Jersey's hi stOt'Y. Will t'eqult~e probabl Yin excess of ::)01£10 OlC.re 

workers. In addition. two other casinos are presently belno 

exoanded. They equal about another half a casino. 

All those ficures together oroduce a work force Will In 

excess of 51£1.000 oersons. even Without the addition of ~4-nour 

gaming. The labor 0001 for these types of Jobs IS limited. 

although some oeoole may not want to acceot that oremlse. But In 

1984 the sltuatlon was so desperate that one casino was offerlnQ 

bonuses of $1000 Just to acceot a JOb. A bonus, no less, Just to 

take a Job. HYld these oeoole can't oass. dt~lbole, or hit a nOl'l1e 

rl..{n. 

To give you some Inslgnts Into the labor situation. our 

records Indicate that about 21" of the work fOt"ce comes Tt";)fll 

AtlantiC City Itself. That's 8500 Jobs In a City With a 

oooulation of slightly more than 36.000 oeoole. Just about any 

able bodied person in AtlantiC City who IS ouallfled can obtain 

emoloyment in the casino Industry today. About 2/3 of the total 

work force comes from AtlantiC City and Atlantic County. "to adO 

another 8000 to 10.000 workers means we'll go beyond the cc,I..lntv 

II nes. and that adds to either the traffiC oroblems of AtlantiC 
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City and Its environs or to Its hOUSlna woes. .L'm sure that .I. 

have to tell anyone here thiS mornlna that there IS 

scarcity of good hO~slng stock In the City at thiS time. 

We haven't touched, yet, on the Question of comoulslve 

gambling tOday. There are numerous horror tales about comoulslve 

gamblers and the effect of prolonged oambllng on the lives of tne 

gambler, hiS family. hiS friendS, hIS bUSiness concerns. and 

even. sometimes on hiS own life and safety. Stories of tne 

tragedies Involving cOmou.Lslve gamblers abound. 

reco'_lnt any of those here this mornlna because .L'm certain eacn 

member of thiS Committee knows of personal tragedies right In hiS 

own district. The record IS reolete With every kind of oersonal 

disaster, InclUding SI.AlClde. 

My fellow CommiSSioner, testified before 

the Assembly lndependent ~uthorltles Committee three years ago 

and said at that time, and l'd .LIKe to Quote ~ommlSSloner Leitz: 

"There ought to be a time of day when a gambler has to leave tne 

caSino, get some freSh air, a meal. a cuo of coftee. some s.Leep. 

and above all. a chance to think things ovet' before slcnlnl;] 

another marker." 

Une Industry reoresentatlve. however, dismisses tnat OV 

saylnq, "I don't believe the bt'eak 15 meaningful." He cal.l.ed It 

"1 1 IltS10nat'Y" and saId that you can't stoo comoulslve gamolers 

ft'om gambling. Well. , say we can try. Certainly extending ene 

gambling hours further Isn't gOing to helo them. ~aslno 

gambling, you know. IS to some degree liKe gettlng a sun tan. A 

little bit of sun IS good for you. cet too much and you ge~ 

burned, and If you're a compulSive sun bather you may ~et cancer. 

It's a time to recognize that the btate. as well as ene 

casino business, horse racing. and other gambling Industries have 

an obllgatlon to prOVide f'.Andlng for orograms whlcn treat 

comoulslve gamblers, With or Without 24-hour gambling. -, his 

Issue Should be resolved now. 

ThiS IS a severe problem In thiS btate. Hny program teo 

address It should not be tied to an extension of CaSII'".o camln~ 

4i::: 
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hours. and yet I sense that there lS a cUld oro cuo here, tna~ 

there may be helc tor comoulslve gamblers If 24 hours 1S 

aooroved. I hooe I'm wrona because thls lS a oroOlem tnat the 

State and the gambllng lnterests have an obllaatlon to address. 

Anythine less than a fUll. honest etfort to resoond to thlS need 

would be shameful and lMmoral. 

There are a couole of cOlnts I'd llke to make brletly 

before closlna. What we've been talklna about here thlS mornlno 

is the broad pUblic col ICY Question of whether to extend aambllna 

further In thiS State. Granted, thiS will be a Ilmlted 

extenslon. But It'S one more stec along the way as the State 

leans more and more on gambling revenues to ocerate. 

How far does New Jersey plan to co In reI Ylng or. 

gambling revenues? Do we plan a blcger lottery? Offtracf.<. 

betting? Maybe soorts bettlna In the casinos as they have lr. 

Nevada? will that be the next thine the caSlnos are looking for? 

As you know Hssembly Speaker HarCWlck has proposed the 

creation of a panel of leadlnc Citizens to define the role 

legalized gambling Will play and should olay In the future of 

thiS State, and how dependent the btate wants to be on tax 

revenues from the lotterY, the race trackS, and the casinos. 

appreciate yOUl"~ suoo.:::>rt for that blil. .1 als.::o feel stronely that 

thiS comcrehenSlve review Should take olace before any other 

actions Which should expand the scope of legalized cambl1ne In 

New Jersey. 

In conl1ng to I;JrlOs With thiS Issue, the LeClslat'..lre 

must be certain that the benefits far outweigh the dangers before 

making such an Important poliCY Change. AlthouCh Director 

Anthony Parrillo of the DIVISion of Gaming Enforcement was 

testifYing about 24-hOUt~ gambllnc at the Assembly Commlttee 

hearlna, hiS remarks went far beyond that when he said, and I'm 

QUotlne again: "It IS not enough that one casino lS exoerler.clnq 

flnanclal trOUble or that other states are actlvely conSidering 

gaming prooosais. 1he btate need not adjUst ltS reculatlon of 

the casino Industry With every shirt In the economic tide or With 

I 
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each threat of COMoet 1 t lon. Rather. lf lS 

leglslatlve change lt shouLd be ~or the rlght reasons. lf there 

1S t.:) be 24-h.:)I.tr aamlY'IC. ther'e shol.tld be overr1dlYH:i soclal ana 

economlC ,Just1f1catlon." (hat's the end of that quote. 

~ suggested earller that any extension of gambLlnc In 

thlS State by way of longer hours tor the caS1nos Should be 

delayed oend1nc the flndlngs and recommendat10ns of thlS stucv 

crouo. WhlCh I beLieve wlil make a maJor contr1butlon to tne 

OUbllC OOllCY questIons now faclnq thlS State. 1 recocn1ze tna~ 

we've been dlscuss1ng broad oubllC OOllCY lssues here tOday and 

not soeclflC leg1slatlon. But we're all aware tnat a blLl 

authorlZ1Y"lg 24-hour gaMbl1ng on an exoerlMental bas1s has been 

reoorted c.ut of ComMlttee 1n the AsseMbly. lhat blll orovldes a 

mech a )'"11 sen t .:. deter'l'Illne whether the so-called eXoerlfl1eY"lt IS to be 

contInued on a oermanent baS1S. 

Even the advocates of this leg1slat10n adM1t that It 

wlil be dlfflcult. frOM a Oolltlcal standoo1nt. esoec1ally for a 

lame duck Leg1slature. to termInate SUCh an exoer1ment. It Wlil 

take creat Oolltlcal courage to tell 1~0~ workers that they are 

losln[l thel r' ,Jobs and to tell senlor cltlzens that the LaS1nc. 

Revenue Fund stands to lose added tax revenues. 

J. have sald th1S before and 1 belleve 1t needs to be 

sald agaln. We stand In crave danger of hav1ng ~4-hour [lamOllY'1C 

thrust uoon us in the gUlse of an exoerlMent that wlil never enc. 

And 1 stlll don't belleve that thIS IS what the ceooLe of thlS 

State or the leglslators want. Unless you are oreoared to oeal 

with this QUestlon right from the beClnn1ng. that 1S stoOOlng the 

exoeriment at the end of the t1Me. you shouldnft author1ze the 

start of the exoerlMent. 

Finally, to reoeat the Oosltlon taken by the LOMmlsslon 

at the Assembly Commlttee hearIng, let me state exactly Where we 

stand. Flrst. we are unaniMOUS 1n qUest10nlng the need for 

extended hours before any resolutlon has been found to asslst the 

375,~00 cOMouls1ve gamblers In the State. 

we auest10n whether 24-hour cambl1nq WllL helD 
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Atlantic City become the convention ana tourist center tnat Its 

leaders and the voters envIsioned ten years a~o. 

Third, that It would be appropriate to await tne 

results of the Governor's Advisory Commission on Gamollnc be~ore 

becoming more dependent on gambling tax revenues. 

And finally, If a limited experiment IS aporoved. 

safeguards should be prOVided to balance the econOMIC and SOCial 

conSiderations presented. 

NotWithstanding our posltl0n tOday. the Laslno Lontrol 

Commission stands wlllinc and able to helD evaluate the Imoact o~ 

any proposed publlC poliCY Change. I reel confident that we have 

the expertise and the trust of the pUbliC to carry out that task. 

That trust. as pOinted out earlier. is worth more than all the 

bricks and mortar In AtlantiC City. 

ThiS publiC poliCY debate IS not a silly Duestion as 

one casino critiC recently described it. It's an Important. 

Vital Issue, and to treat It less so would be cavalier on the 

part of the Legislature, and demeaning and insulting to the 

public. 

ThanK you, Mr. Chairman. If I can be of any further 

aSSistance, I'll be glad to answer any Questions. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senator Hirkala? 

SENATOR HIRKALA: Mr. Read, In your testimony you 

mentioned compulsive gamblIng. Does It really matter to the 

compulSive gambler whether It IS IS-hour casino gambling, or 24? 

MR. READ: With the casino closlnq it Isn't gOing to 

cure the compulsive gambler's prOblem, there's no Duestlon about 

that. But I think it does matter, and I think not only the 

compulsive gambler, but I think the heavy social gambler needs a 

time out for a break. 

don't know how many of you may have seen "The Today 

Show" thiS morning, but they're on a cruise ShiP, and Brian 

Gumble was commenting about some of the sports and things that 

they have aboard, one of WhiCh is a casino. HIS comment, at 

eight o'clock this morning, I think he wrote the script for me. 

I 
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he sald, and I thlnk I can glve you almost an exact ouote. ~e 

was there the day before and he sald, "You know, yesterdaY tney 

closed it at fOI..lr 0' clock so I dldl'"l't qet hurt t.::)o Clad." 

SENATOR HIRK~L~: Yeah, and he'll be back at ten. 

MR. READ: WelL. ! dOI'"I't know that he'll be Oactl. trler'e. 

SENATOR HIRKALA: We're gOIng to hear from JOhn Floyd. 

the Executlve Director of the Council on CompulsIve Gambllno, and 

thlS lS a SerlOI..lS oroblem. I feel. for them. I cal'"I t'ememDe r 

gOlno to the race tracK eloht solid years six days a weeK. God 

cured me from that. And I feel vet'Y s.::)rry for them. 1 0.::)1'",' 1: 

know whether the hour d 1 fference would mal-i.e a d i ffet'el'"lce t.::) the1.1 

In so much ways, but I'd lIke to hear what John Floyd has to say 

about that. fharlk YOI..l. Mr. Read. 

MR. RE~D: Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senator McManlmon? 

SENATOR McMANIMON: I'm glad Mr. Read brought UP the 

real oroblem of compulSive oambllng. I think that's a seoarate 

Issue wlthln thlS structure that Should be dealt With seoara~el~ 

and we Should come uo Wlth oroper leglslatlon to more or less trY 

to helo where It lS warranted. And lt lS rather shamefui to say 

that we've been in ooeratlon for eiqht years down there ana ~a 

stlll have not come uo wlth anything of any rea! slgnlflcance to 

really deal ln on the oroblem. 

In respects to the 24-hour gambling, lf you recall ~ 

aSked Mr. Trumo. reallzlng we go back to 1976. at that oartlcular 

time the break seemed llke a very good thlng. Indlrectlv 1 have 

to compliment the Commlsslon. I've now seen the JOb they've 

Oone. They've got the thumb on the Industry. You've been touoh. 

real tough. But do we foresee any major oroblems lf we co 

conduct thlS experlment, 1n conductlng It? 1 mean major 

oroblems. We've had none uo to now. and 1 attribute that to t~e 

Commlsslc.n. 

MR. READ: Do you mean by that a greater 

for mob lnfluence or somethlng of that sort? I d.;:)I'"I't thIn .... 

that's a thlnq that we can't control unless you oet Into some o~ 

4b 
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the other related areas down the road. FI::>r exar,lOLe. 

my dlrect testlmony to the very suOstantlal lncrease ln the 

numOer or Jobs ln the year and a ha~f. two years ahead. lnc~uolr~ 

addltional Jobs may be Qenerated by 24-hour camlno. ! foresee a 

real prob1.em ln the Industry belnQ able to rr..lll thl:ase JI::>bs 

the people that are lIcensed and cleared at the present tlme. 

thInk there very well mIght be a Subsequent request to relax the 

supervls10n or people belnQ lIcensed so that they can ~et tnem on 

board taster, WIth less superV1S1on. That WOUld concern me. 

SENATOR MCMANIMON: I thInk some of '_IS are tha';; 

convInced that as rar as the suoerV1S10n IS cor,cerned. we'l..;. 

never relax that. If you recall correctly. in the beglnnlng 1 

asked Senator Gormley why was it that this Jurisdlctlon would be 

placed under the Attorney General's offlce and not completely 

under the CasIno Lontrol Commlsslon. ·'1"01..1 know, because of the 

fact that I have been very pleased wlth the way the program has 

peen handled over a perlod or elQht years. r know benator Looey. 

1 thlnK he chalred a wonderrul Commlttee back then, and we wet'e 

gettIng hlt from all sldes. but we came UP wlth a O'::>Slt lve 

orogram. And at the tlme the 4 ~.M. was a complete consensus o~ 

everyone. Then we extended It to SlX, for weeKends. 

But i Qet concerned when L thInk about the gambler down there 1n 

that last hour, and he seems to bet differently than lf that 

caslno was allowed to be open. They seem to plunge. and t don't 

think they would plunge. I thlnk we're protectIng those who want 

to go down there and do want to gamble to the pOlnt where they 

won't be throwing it all ln there In that last haIr hour. Plus 

the ract, I thInk we'll elIminate a lot more or the dt'lVll''lC;I 

between the hours of four and flve, dangerous hours. 

And I thInk baslcaLly by conductlng thlS experlment-­

My concern was on conductlnq the experlment lS that we have 0000 

cO:lntrols over thlS experlment. so we reaLly ~et the full story 

arid the lr,loact. ~nd I'm rather surorlsed. 1 had not heat~d anv 

comment ln your presentatlon here of the fact that the Co:'ntt'.:>l 

CommlSSlon ltself would oversee thlS exoerlment. the 
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AG. I reallze you answer to the AG. and that, samE 

toKen lt seems llke they're 11ftlnQ lt out of bal.ll.Wlck.yOUt~ 

~nd tnat's one llttle area of thlS leQlslat10n that does concer~ 

me, even tnouQh I lean to 24-hours -- 1'1'11 not ashamed to:) adr.ll C 

that but L dO respect the Commlsslon and the outstan01ng JOo 

they've done over these el.qht years. That's why L wanted thae 

partl.cular part alred. 1 want to Know Where we're comlng frOM 

and I wanted to Know why. Senator Gormley gave the lmoreSSlon le 

would be an unOl.ased aooroach. 1 th1nK baS1Cally ~he CommlSSlon 

nas been unoaised for elcht years. They dl.dn"t care who the hell 

they stepoed on when the tlme came to, and 1 tnlnK that's mosc 

lmportant because lt malntalns the lnteQrl.ty of the Commlsslon. 

I more or less thought you would elaborate on l.t, out I guess 

sometlmes the less sald tne better we are l.n some resoect. 

MR. READ: Well, 1 won't argue that we~re olased and 

nOn-Object 1 vee 

5ENAIOR CODEY: Senator McNamara, any ouest lOYIS? 

SENATOR McNAMARA: If, 1n fact, thlS leCl.Slatl.On were 

to pass ln ltS present form, hOW do you feel about the Attorney 

General havlng the resoonslOlllty of the reV1ew rather than the 

Comm1sSlon? 

MR. READ: l th1nK the 1moortance 1S the comPleteness 

and the OOJect1vlty of the reVlew that taKes olace. Senator 

MCNamara, I thlnK we are OOject1ve enough and aware of the 

problems and the whole pl.cture to be able to 00 It. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: So do I. out by the way. 1 hapoeti to 

feel that it belongs underneath your ourVlew If lt were to oass 

rather than another arm of government, even though 1 do have the 

highest respect for the Attorney General. 1 thlnk Wl.th yc.ur 

exoerience and expertise lt really oelongs -- lt'S your ball1Wl.C~ 

and that's why I want to flnd out how the Commlsslon ltself feels 

about It oelng shunted off to somewhere else rather than your 

COl'l1mlSslon. 

MR. READ: 1 thlnK that 1f we were to have It we would 

undOUbtedly rely heavl.ly on the lnvestlcatlve aOl.lltles of the 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

http:heavl.ly
http:leCl.Slatl.On
http:lnteQrl.ty


unoet~DIvision of GamIng Enforcement, whlcn IS the 

General's control anyway. So I thlnk as i would have foreseen l~ 

oefore the ouest ion came uo and the 0111 was modI fled as l~ nas 

beerl. I wo:::)uld have foreseen It as a JOInt eft'ot't. 1 dorl~t OI_llte 

understaY'lO the change. Dut that's someth 1 ng that WIll come Col.!'!; 

eventually as to Why. and there shoulo be aood reason for It. 

SENA10R MCNAMARA: I guess I can't aet you to come 

across any stronger than what I'm lookIng for. 

MR. f'<EALJ: Well. I'm eobvl o:::)l.As1.y rIot abo;:'I..lt to;:. ceonoemrl the 

~ttorney General's abILIty to do It. i thInk he'd 00 a ~lrst­

rate ..leoo. 

SENATOR McNAMAkA: Nel ther am I. and 1.'01 not lookIng 

for that. But I would lIke to know some Oosltlve reasons why you 

would feel that the CommISSIon, ObVIously, would be tne better 

one than rather gOlng-- The Attorney General has to, at thIS 

oOlnt In tIme, and as was referred to In the LeClslatlon, go oue 

and hIre consultants. whICh, you know. when you've been workIng 

WIth something for a number of years you can focus in and be roucn 

more accurate because you eliminate all of dISCovery time. You 

know where to lOOk and how and what's the otilckest way to qe~ 

there. 80-­

MR. READ: There's no duestlon. in the caSIno we have 

our lnsoectors tnere. as you know. on a 24-nour oasIs. A 1. t noug,., 

we wlI1-- Undoubtedly one of the Items of exoense tnat the 

Industry dId not address IS the fact that we WILL 

have to put on addItional people ~or that extra hour Stlltc 

because we have generally cut back and had fewer oeoole on tnac 

oartlcular ShIft. We're gOIng to have to suoolement that If It 

stays open. So that's addItIonal exoense for them. But because 

we've had those Inspectors there at all tImes. 1 thInK we do have 

a certain expertIse already bUIlt-In In asseSSIng that sort o~ 

thing. 

SENATOR McNAMARA: On what baSIS do you project the 

8500 JObS? I Just. you know-- That number. 3b0~ because of the 

expansion of two and 500~ for a new caSlno-- fhat. I mean. those 
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are rather large numbers and L Just wonaered If you Maa a~v 

criteria that you're baslno It on? 

MR. READ: Yes, the average caSIno startino uo today 

WOuld run somewhere between 3S~~ and 400~ empLoyees. ihat's wna~ 

the exoerience has been most recently. Now, tnat's a casino ~nac 

has floor soace b0.~00 souare feet and a littLe over 512'10 rooms. 

Showooat will be about that size. They have SIb rooms and 60.000 

sa I.lat~e feet. Mr. DaVIS' new hotel casino. WhICh I aoolaud nl~ 

fc.r tlecause I thInK that's reaLly a oreat advance. WiLL Mave 

12~.~00 souare feet of casino space and 125~. 1 thoU~ht. cut ne 

said thIS mornlno 130~ rooms. It's really two caSIno hoteLS 

comoared to what we've known. SO YOU have. In essence, three new 

caSIno hotels comlnO on that way. With the exoanSlon or 
Troolcana and Clarldce. vou've cot, as L IndIcated. at least 

another half a caSIno. So 1 don't thinK you can cet those 

expansions and new development covered With Less than 11£1,12'112'112'1 Y"19'IN 

emoloyees. Now. If you add 15012'1 or 200~ more tor the 24-hour 

SItuation and they've IndIcated It mIght be a substantiaL number 

more than that -- I think that's overly oot~m1stlc In the 

oroJectlon of employment -- but If you get that number. 1 franKly 

don't thinK they can fInd that many peoole Immed1ately avallaole 

over the next year and a half. 

SENATOR CODEY: OKay. ThanK you very mUCh. Mr. ReaO. 

for your testimony. 1. apPt~eclate It. 

MR. READ: ThanK you, Senator. 

SENATOR CODEY: Our next w~tness wllL be Mr. ~ohn 

Floyd, Executive Director on the Councll of Comouisive GamblIng. 

Mt~. Floyd? 

J 0 H NFL 0 Y D: ThanK you, Mr. ChaIrman, Senators. O~ 

behalf of Arnold Wexler. PreSident of the CounCIL on CompulSIve 

GamblIng and the Board of Directors I'd liKe to thanK you for 

thiS oop.=-t~tunlty. I'd lIKe to thanK membet~S of the press who are 

here because we've had SUCh a dIffIcult t1me trYIng to ~et the 

message out of what's gOing on here 1n New Jersey as far as 

gambling -- comouls~ve gambling is concerned. 
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Flrst let me state tor the record that the Louncil 

Compulslve bamblln~. whlCh IS a nonpro~lt corporation. 

the State of New Jersey and the National LounCll on L.::tfllPU.J.. S 1 ve 

Gamblin~ in 1982, funded about 50% by the btate of New 

taKes no Oosltlon on 24-hour gambllng. We're nelther for l~ nor 

against It. What we're concerned about IS wlth the Increase or 
gambllng and lnCldence of ~ambllnq, certain things have haooene~ 

In this State, that IS an Increase In compulS1ve ~ambllna. ~ha~ 

IS gOing on right now In the State of New Jersey 1S that we are 

so under-prepared to deal w1th the problems of compuls1ve 

gambl1ng that It really has become somethlng that I thinK al~ 

people in New Jersey should be embarrassed about. 

New Jersey, which is the gamblingest state In the Union 

spendS less than other states, who at least have recognlzed the 

prOblem and try, or attempt to do something, for compulsIve 

gamblers. Let me alve you an example of what I'm talk1n~ about. 

New Jersey Pt~esent ly apPt~Oprlates $21£1fl1,1£l00 In the l:itate clf NeiN 

Jersey. Two hundred thousand dollars to serve a population or 
approxImately 7 and 1/2 mIllIon people. Rlona With Gamblers 

Anonymous. which IS the only and the dom1nant volunteer 

organization trY1ng to help people With compuls1ve aambl1nq~ are 

the only thIngs ava1lable In thiS btate. Of th~ 21 count1es In 

the State of New Jersey only 10 of the co'.mt 1es have act lye 

Gamblers Anonymous chapters. The DIVISI0Y. of Alcl;:.hol1sm. 

funds the Council on CompulSIve GamblIng, also fundS the JFt<. 

Tt~eatment Center at Ed ison. New Jersey. I t IS the OYlly 

outpatient service here In the State of New Jersey. 

The Council on Compulslve GamblIng whiCh runs a 24-hour 

hotllne is at WltS end to deal WIth the prc.blems that are created 

by compu1s1ve ~ambllng. CompulSive aamblln~. Wh1Ch 1S defIned as 

a mental Illness by the Rmer1can PSYChiatriC Rssoclatlon, has 

certaln pecullarlt1es. it 1S a depreSS1ve Illness. The average 

compuls1ve aambler IS ~0~ tImes more llKely than the average 

populatIon to commIt SUICIde. So what our hotllne IS reallv 

dealIng WIth IS SUICIde oreventl0n. lhe spouse or mate of t~e 
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comoulslve gambler is 150 tImes more lIkelY to commIt SU1Clce 

~han the average oooulatlon. ~very week we're Involveo In trY1nc 

to save someone's lIfe. Ihere IS no Inoatlent facll1ty In tne 

Btate of New Jersey to helo oeoote. We have t~led to 

CharacterIze oroblems when we've had to hosoltallze oeoole as 

maybe If they drInK they haye a drlnKlno oroblem. or some ';:Jttter 

kInd of oroblem. We are at WItS end. 

Now. our concern about the 24-hour oambllng IS that \1119 

are lOOkIng for helo anyolace. We beLIeve that there IS a r,ex'.1S 

WIth what haooens WIth 24-hour oambllno ana comoulslve camol1n~. 

Let me exolalY"t that -- and thIS reaLLy comes from Gamolers 

Anonymous. Une of the thIngs that they have notIced IS that WIt" 

the casIno gamblIng for some reason that the three and a hal# 

year perIod that It used to take, they felt. for somebody to 

start gamblIng and really become a comoulSlve aambler and hit 

rOCk bottom, that WIth the casIno oambllng It'S takIng less tIme. 

No one knows what the 24-hour gamblIng IS aOlng to ao exceot that 

we Know that one of the characterIstIcs of comoulslve gamblIng IS 

sleeo deprevatl0n. ObVIously If someone 1S oambllng 24 hours 

around-the-clock they're not oettlno any sleea. LomOU1Slve 

gamblers are qe~tlno very lIttle as It IS now. out they WIll ge~ 

n·:lne. We don't know what WIll haOaen. I'd lIke to sav we know. 

out we oon't know. We susoect. but we oon't Know. 

But we ao Know that unless ana untIL we can oet some 

'tyoe of resources to try to helo comoulSlve ~amblers and the 

"famILIes of comaUlslve gamblers 'that It'S almost a moot 

because we're Just lOSIng oeoole by the hundredS. bV the 

thousands. We estImate that there are aooroxlmately 400.~0~ 

comoulslve gamblers In the State of New Jersey. We've 

IntervIewed banKruotcy referees and Judges. It's been estImated 

that In this State that aooroKlmately ~5~ of the non-bUSIness 

banKruotcles In the ~tate are caused by oambllno oroblems. We've 

InterVIewed famIly court Judoes and attorneys who worK In famIly 

court. They IndIcate that one of the laroest reasons tor marlta.£ 

dysfunct lor, and dIvorce In thIS btate agal n. 
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fInanCIal cr.::ob 1ems 1 rl a t'ea t meaSI_lt'e by Ce·mor_1 1 S 1 V'2 

gamb 11 rig. 

We sat WIth members of the Insurance Industry. who have 

concerns about the cLaIMS that are Oelna made th~rr9S 

11 ..... e thIS State. ("hey w.::orl't say that aambllna 

Ot' wnat has hapoened In thIS btate SInce 1 ':1 /7 • 1 '::J "18 When we 

had both caSIno aambllne and the btate Lottery comIng In. Mas 

caused an Increase In ClaIms, but they can. In tact, say tnac 

that IS the case. fhat If they lOOK at theIr araons they wIL_ 

notIce that the claIms tor theft and rlre Insurance ClaIms have 

gone UP In proportIon to the lncrease In gambllng In thIS State. 

What I'm trylng to deSCt'lbe t.::o ye.u IS s.::omethlrrt:l that we 

belleve IS eatlng at the lnfrastructure of thIS State, almos~ 

lIKe a beautIfuL woman. New Jersey has a thrlvlno buslness In a 

tht'lVlno c.::omnll_Inlty arid a part of that certalnly can be assocIated 

wlth the lnCt'ease In actIvIty In Htlantlc CIty. we a 1 so Kr,,:Jrw 

that we are paYlnq a prIce In tnls State. and rranKly, no one or 

very few people have recognlzed the prOblem and those that have 

recognIzed It have not nad the ablilty to really help or to ao 

about the prOblem of compulsIve aarnol1ng. 

1 COuld prObabLy talK two or three hours. and 1 won'>: 

g e. 1 rrC .:. examples because ! want to alLOW you tlme Co as..... 

Ol_lest Ions. but there has been an Issue that I reaLly want to ou~ 

t.:, t'est. Ihat's the Issue of whether 24-hour gambllng wl1~ 

1 nct'ease compuLSIve gambl1no or not. What hap per-red In the 

Assembly ~ommlttee IS Dr. RObert Luster. who IS 1:: he leaOln;:J 

exoert on compulsIve gamollnq -- we ac .....rl.:.wledge that -- was ask.eo 

a pOInt blank ouest Ion. and 1 Duess me oelng a trIal attorney ana 

attorneys understand some ouestlons Just can't be answered yes or 

no. They asKed hIm a yes or no QuestIon and the yes or no 

Or.leStl';:.n was. "WIll 24-hour gamblIng InCt'ease the lnCloence or 

c.:.mpulslve gambllrlo?" And he saId, "N.::o." Arid WhIle thet'e may Ce 

some PSYChIatrIsts and some PSYChOlOOlsts who dltfer. that he may 

be, orObably is. essentlally correct because we know tna~ 

compulSIve gambllno lS caused by some type of oersonallty flaw. 
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TMat's wnat IS cauSlne comoulSlve eamoline. ~ut we also ~now ore 

cltner tnll'"lC. lnat IS tnat the more eambllnc tnat IS aval.Lable. 

we dO know that compulsIve camblers tend to rlocK to tMat area. 

The UnIversIty of Mlchlcan unaer the omnIbus crIme bll~ 

, i5 dId a studY.fhe stuay was of camOllne In the 

UnIted bta't:es. Wne of the tnlngs that happened or came out o~ 

t nat st '.ldy was tnat lOOKIng at the places tna't: nad cama.!.ll'".c. 

wnether It was horse raCIne eambllne or caSIno camOllnc. a'C 'l:'1a:: 

tIme the 01'",1 Y olace was In Neyada. that tnet~e was a '11 arle'r' 

InCIdence of comOulSlye eambllnq. In the general ooou.ation tnev 

r CI 1.1 1'"1 d tMat aoout 2.4% of the adult ol;)oulat 11;)1'", cClmoulSl. VB 

gamtllers. out In a olace lIke Nevada It was about 4. l~. 50 we 

nave "::O'.lnd. and It Mas oeen consIstent. every tIme tnat a state 

el'"lacts a state lottery. tMere does or there IS an II'",Ct'ease 

comoulslve camollnc. in thIS case. where we have a combInatIon 

of tnlngs. InC1Udlna tne-- Mr. fruma was correct that one of the 

tnlnes we fInd out celne here In New Jersey that we co see a 

great number of oeoale who olay tne commodItIes marKet. wh.;) olav 

tne stOCK marKet. who are. Indeed. comoulsive camOLers. So tha:: 

because we are centrally Located wnere we nave ~tlantlc CltV. we 

nave a thrlvlnc raClna Industry. we have a btate Lottery. we nave 

ene commOdItIes and the wall Street tlroKerage nouses rIght across 

the t' 1 ver. tMat thel"e IS a hlgn concentratIon of cor,lou LSI ve 

gambllno In tnls area. 

OUt' concern who at'e cnareed wltn the 

responSIOlllty or protectlne all tne rlehts of the oeOOle of New 

Jersey. recognIze thIS proolem. And rranKly. If you're OOlno to 

approve 24-hour gambllnc. we'd lIKe to see some tyoe o~ 

entitlement for compulSIve camOLlng tIed to that 24-hOU­

leOlslatlon. and Inoeed. all LeqlsLatlon navlng to do WIth oamino 

In tnls btate.rnat WILL conclude my oresentatlon. 

bENAIOR cOD£Y: Mr. FLOYd. you saId tMat the CounCIL on 

Comoulslve GamOLlno taKes no Cosltlon on 24 hours. cot't'ect .~ 

MR. ~LOYD: We are not a prohIbItIonIst ot'garll zat lOr.. 

we are not aoalnst oambllna. 1 want to maKe that clear. We't'2 
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As a matter of tact. our Ooara lS made uo of memoers ot the 

raclne lndustry and oeoole wno are InVOlvea ln even orotesslona~ 

gambllnq. 

SENATOR CODE"Y: But If you nave more hours. It' s mc'~'e 

gambllne for those who are addlcted. 

MR. FLOYD: That' s cort~ect. 

SENATOR CODEY: I mean, for you to say that lS M1nd of 

11ke the Amer1can Cancer Soc1ety saY1ng they taMe no Oosltlon on 

smOM1nr:;r. Really, I thlnM 1t is lUdlcrous. I don't understand 

how you could come before this Comm1ttee and sav that and 

you scoke for about eight minutes. ~ll you did is g1ve 

why there shouldn't be 24 hours basically. YOI..l sa1d that YOii..1 

found that 1n casino gamol1ng that 1t takes a shorter time for 

some to become add1ct1ve, become comeulsive as oecosed to other 

forms of gambling. So your testlmony was baSIcally agalnst, but 

as a organlzatlon you're neutral. 

Has your orcanIzat10n had any talks wlth the cas1!'",,::>S 

themselves Ot' Wlth the assoc1atlons ln reeards to fund1ne 

!'iIR. FLOYD: We have not. We have 

wlth everyone 1n the btate who wlll Ilsten to '.!S 

abol_lt We have not had a conversatlon. 1 t Mad Deer. a 

aUld oro cuo if we-­

SENATOR CODE"Y: I didn't asM you if you had a aUla oro 

alIC'. I asked you if you have had discuss10ns with el tnet' the 

caslnos or reoresentat1ves of the caS1nos about fundlng? 

MR. FLOYD: yes. we have. I mean. OLlt we've hao 

c,;:rl'",vet'sat ions with State Leg1slature also. [he answer 1S yes. 

we have had conversatlons. we have not Oeen funded Oy nor 

have any oromises been made by elther the caSlnos or the CasInc, 

Assoclat lc,n. 

Let me sav. Senator. Just for the record. that the 

o.;:rsit lon that the CounCIL taMes on gamblIng real1v grew out.. 
the slmulcast lssue that was debated rather strenely as to Wnat; 

oosltien we Should taMe on simulcast. It was felt that. aqa 1 n. 
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t~ere's a oroverb that says that vou deal Wlth real1ty or realltv 

WIll deal wlth you. And we felt that the realltv, as a.srar~ 

we're concerned. saylno that most of the oeoole 1n the State 

New Jersev were ln favor of slmulcast. that lt would be better 

and ln ,the ::Jest 1nterests of trYlng to helD the comOl_ll s 1 'Ie 

gambler lf we took no ooen Posltlon on these matters llke 24-nour 

gambllng, llfol.e slmulcast. That's how our Oosltlon crows. 

~ow we come about our Ooslt10n. 

I guess 1n some type of real world. r QI..!ess we 

have a State supported lottery, 1f we dIdn't have caSIno 

gamblInc::. we d1dn't have horse rac1ng. if we d1dn't nave. 

maybe, f.:>ot ba 11 games. because we know a lot of eeoele bet or, 

football ar,d baseball. that we orr:.babJ.y COI.Ild deCt~ease comeulSlve 

gambllng. But the real1ty IS that tnat's not gOlng t.:> naeeer, and 

we know that of the oeoole do gamble and become 

comoulS1ve gamblers. 1. for one. am too cneao to ever become a 

cl:>moul s 1 ve gambler. I Cl.less. but certaln oeooJ.e do ana certaln 

oeoole d,;:.n't. We would llke to have some oooortun1ty tl;:' hel:;) 

that 2K tnat are comoulSlve gamblers. 

SENATOR CODE.·Y: Senat ,;:.r H 1 t~k'.al a? 

SENATOR HlRKALA: I oon't even nave to aSK you anv 

c 1_les"t 10ns, because you've alreadY answered my auestlons. 

dO want to say now funny 1t 1S when Senator COdey. 

tooK hIS Oosltlon ,;:.n your testImOny and I ta ..... e an ent 1 t~e 1v 

different POSItIon. I thlnk your answers were very. very honest. 

absolutely honest. And 1, myself, feel wnether there's IS-nour 

gambling in the caSlnos or 24-hour gambllng won't do any 

~at'm than the compulslve oambler has already done to n 1msel f. 

That extra six hours Isn't gOlnl;l to do any addltlonal harm. ~e's 

done enough harm, and ne'll always be harmed. 

1 dO want to say this. Mr. Floyd, we ought to cet you 

You ouant to become more orepared. 
0­

be funded so that you can 00 a little better 1n our work to nell:) 

these lost souls. If you were to wrlte to our Cha1rman, ChaIrman 

CCloey. llSt wnat you need. he's a oreat Chalrman. and '101...1'11 be 

:.J c. 
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surprised. He's get some action for YOU. 1 promise vou ~Mat. 

and the rest of the members of thlS Commlttee Wlli. Y,:,u' re 0'::01 )",,0 

a f 1 ne Job. Keep 1 t liP. 

MR. FLOYD: rhan~ you. Sl r. 

SENAfOR CODE:.Y: Senator McManlmon. any cues~lons? 

SENA10R McMANIMUN: Yes. When you mentioned the fact 

that New Jersey approorlates a mere $20~.~00. and vou're ceal1no 


wlth aporox1mately ~ and 3% of the total coculat1on. It a 1 me,s":: 


seems ll~e another dlscrace. It seems that we have a rlat i-,raJ. 


~enCency In thIS Btate. because there's comparIson. 


at those who are mentally and ohyslcally handlcapoed. 11 l/~ te, 


12 1/2~. they don't keeo thelr portIon or ratlos from the general 


c,:,ffers either. So It's high time that we stanted really zerolnq 


In on these carticular Issues. 


'1'0 1.1 made the statement that comoulslve cambllnq is 

caused by a oersonal1ty flaw. r can acceot that. 

real1ze the fact that a small oercent of those wno 

compulSIve gamblers. you stlll have to concern yourself Wlth the 

whole. those wno oartlcloate because tney want te, 

cart lC1oate. They aet enJoyment out of It. and thev oon't beCOMe 

cc,mou.l. s 1 ve c;:amb let~s. And we' t~e te, thlS 

oat~t lcular sltuatlon I thln~ Senator Hlr~ala made a vet~y 

recommendat1on to you. 1 would sit cown With Senator COdey 

as~ h1m what helD the welfare Institutions Committee can come '-10 

With and mayoe we can make some orooer adjUstments In the orooer 

avenues to correct thiS oartlcular oroblem. 

And maybe we may have to go to tne Industry and say. 

"Hey, maybe we're gOlng to have to tao you." You Know. Mr. Read 

had some pretty gOOd recommendations In his presentatlon. Ano 

If we're gOlng to extend. If It is on an exoerlmental OaS1S. tnev 

can't Jt..tst reap the orofits. They have to also reallze that; 

thet~e are some ot~elb 1ems that are sOln-off effects arid that we are 

£1'::>1 ng to have t,:;, be t~esoons 1 b 1e. They the Industry at'e 

9':;'1 ng to be oartlally l'~esoons i 0 Ie as well ~ arlO It has to oe a 

.)'::'1 rlt effol'~t fol'~ thiS resoonSI bi 11 t y. So I thln~ you made a very 
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gOOd OOlnt thls mornln~. 

MR. FLOYD: ThanK you. Senator. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senator McNamara? 

SENATOR McNAMARA: I'd .]I..ISt !lKe to say. i Duess 

everybody hears what they want to hear. Had 1 not heard YOU maKe 

the statement that you're taKln~ no Oosltlon on 24-hour eamb!lne. 

and then heard the remalnder of your testlmony 1 WOUld have 

absolutely been convlnced yoU were a~alnst It. So 1 Quess lt 1S 

how you lnteroret one's remarKs. I thlnk that Senator COdey'S 

comments were dUlte on target. That's all. 

MR. FLOYD: One of the oroblems. Senator. 1 f' 1 .' u st; 

mlght address that since lt'S been raised severa! tlmes, that we 

nave such a dearth of ablilty to helo oeoole. EverYday we're 

hav1ng husbands and Wlves and emoloyers-- I get calls 

11ttle store owners WhO Know that they have sen10r cltlzens who 

are bett1ng uo thelr money on lottery SIlOS, and they want to 

Know can we stoo them trom bUYlng, gOlng to the ne 1 eh OorhQl::>d 

stot~e and ol_IYlng lottery SilOS. we get-- You know. to tal K tel 

a wlfe who has lost her husband, or to talK to the chlldren who 

have lost thelr father because of comoulslve gambllne, those are 

the oroblems that we have. 

The ot~oblem lS there at'e 21 count1es in thlS State. and 

other than Gamblers Anonymous. Wh1Ch is hlghly concentrated uo 1n 

northern New JerseY, there's really nothlng 1n the State to helo 

oeoole. I mean, we're runhlng a 24-- Sometimes 1 feel that 

maybe we're almost oeroetuatlnq a fraUd on oeoole to run a 24­

hour hotline when. in fact. I Know that we don't have the thlngs 

that we need. we don't have the hosOltal beds. We don't have 

the tra1ned orofessionals. Even though Slgmund ~reud was one o~ 

the oeoole who recognlzed and talKed about comoulslve gambllng. 

It was not until 1980 that the Amerlcan Psychlatrlc Assoclatlon 

1dentlfled lt as a medlcal liiness. And most of the OSYCnlatrls~ 

1n the State and osyChO!OOlStS in the State don't Know how to 

e1ther recogn1ze or treat comouls1ve gamblers. So even when we 

have oeoole there's Just so few who have that. Ihe orOOlem 1S so 
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lmmense and our resources are so meacer ~nat we are almost at tMe 

cOlnt of total collaose. 

We try to take a realls~IC vIew, and tnat's what we've 

tr1ed to do. We've trled to say that we won't take on the caS1no 

1 rldl.lst t-y. we won 1 t take on tne raC1ne Ind l..tstry. wnat we w1~l trv 

t,:. d,:, 1S we'11 try to go out and get s.:)me nel C for tnose mothers 

and for those W1ves and for those children of the comOI.ll 5 1 ve 

gamblet-s. And that's wnat we're here trYing to do. 

SENATOR CODI:::Y: rhank yo 1.1 very much. Mt-. F-loya. 


MR. FLOYD: lhank you. 


SENATOR CODEY: Our next w1tness Will be Plr. 


Gt-egovlch of the Bay Vlllage Sen10r Citlzens. Go rlgnt 

s 1 t-. 

I c H A E L G REG 0 V I C H: My name IS Michael 

Gt-egovlCI'l. l'm also 'fl'-om -- excuse me for a mlrlute. 1 t-eoresen-c 

the Bay Village Sen1or's Clue of Ucean County. Our clue members 

recently voted to endorse 24-hour gambling In Atlant1c Clty. lhe 

vote was unanimous and discussed It at lenatn and It was the 

our clUb members that the casino Industry should be 

allowed to conduct thiS buslness as any other lndustry In New 

Jersev. WIth a minIMum of outside lnterference. Wltn one 

exceot1on: Integrity of tne gambl1ng Industry must contInue to be 

abc.ve reOt-oach. 

The voters of New Jersey voted for lottery gamollne 

over a decade ago. We have had legalized horse track Oettine for 

a longer perlod of time. So we have had legalized gambJ.lng lr, 

New Jersey for a number of years. In New Jersey the cas 1 nc. 

lndustry, WhICh IS only seven years young, and is currently 

faclng potential strong competltl0n from other states IS 

providIng nearly $200 mlJ.llon a year In caSlno revenue funds to 

senior Citizens and disabled resldents. No other Industry In the 

State prOVides hundreds of millions of dollars annuaJ.ly for 

dlrect funding for SOCial proerams and services. The Integrity 

of the gamlrlg Ind l.lstry must remain the nl..lmber one conce'l'-n of CII.1r 

State reoresentatlves and agencles, but we urge them to orovlde 

:::,'=1 
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asslstance ol_lr new caSlno lndus~rv and helD them 

SOLidly establlshed In our State. 

We also urge YOU to suooort 24-hour cambllnc anv 

other orooosais Wh1Ch threaten the New Jersey caslno W1 thol.1~ 

lntegrlty. Resoecttullv sUbmltted. MlChae.i. 

Gl'~et:;lov 1ch. 

SENATOR COuEY: ThanK you very much. Mr. Greqovlch. 

I'I'IR. GR£GOVICH: 

SENA (OR CODEY: Next wltness IS Reverend DUdlev Sar~atv 

of the New Jersey Councli of Churches. Rever~eY"ld ? 

REV ERE N D DUD LEY S A R FAT Y: Mr'. Cha 1. l"man. 

have a ouest 10n. Will it be aooroorlate to let Wllber 

take my olace because he has an aooolntment 1n North Jersey and 1 

and 1 could take his olace, 1f that were aqreeable wltn 

you. 

SENATOR CODEY: That's flne w1th me, Reverend. Divlne 

w I L B E R E D WAR D S: lhaY"IK YOU very J.)udlev. 1 

aOOl"ec1ate It. ThanK you, Mr. LOdey and member~s of tne 

Cc.mm 1 t tee. 

My name 1S Wllber Edwards from R1dcewood. New ..Jer~sey. 

I'm assoclated wlth the Caslno Survelilance ~oallt10n. 

we're few ln number we are stll1 strongly oooosed to the wav tne 

caSlno qambllnq lndustry has been estabL1sned In thlS State. We 

feel tnat lt has not been the beneflt to the btate tnat Inanv 

oeoole thlnK It to be. 

I oersonally bel1eve that 1f th1S COMm1ttee tne 

Legislature 1n any way, shaoe, or form aooroves of 24 hour a day 

gambling they will have comoleted the betrayal of the oeoole .;)1' 

thls State. I hope that not all of you, or any of you, share Mr. 

Gormlev's bellef that because the orom1ses made to the oeoole o~ 

the State of New Jersey wel"e not encraved In stone, that; 

therefore they may be dlSm1.SSed at th1.s late date. 

We were told a number of thIngs when casl Y"IO 

was orooosed to be run by orlvate lndustry. And that was, fIrst 
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Ctf all, and I may st111 have the ad. I've gCtt a 

memCtrab 111 a. I've appeared befCtre YCtur ComM1ttees before. Mr. 

as yOI..! remember. We Know that what was done was not ll""1 

the best 1nterest of the State or the peoole of the State. 

I. fClt' one. bel ieve that th1S 1S wron[J. 

One of the th1ngs !'m g01nq to suagest to the members 

of the Comm1ttee 1S. If YO"'1 have not seerl It already, or have< 

read al ready. I wOUld 11ke to recommend that read a.r, 

artlcle that was in a natlonal newspaper magazlne, e@~@~~. a weeK 

ago last SUnday. It's called "Why Gaslrlo Gambllng lS a Bad t:<et." 

And It Will tell you QUite expliCitly, oart1cularly 1n reference 

to the State of New Jersey, What 1S wrong With casino gamollY'lQ 

here. I want to, Just for the sake of old time's sake. remlY'ld 

some of the members of the Comm1ttee who may I'"IOt have beerl 

lntet'ested In gambllna at an earJ.ler date. .. SI..!rrendet' irl 

Atlant1c C1ty," th1S 1S an at't1cle tha'C was Pt'lnted 11'". r\f~~ ,J_§1r:?~:Y 

and It states. "If Resorts can get a permanent license 

arlybody can." my particular ooponent at the time. 

thIS day I still bel1eve there's one of the ralost unrellaOle 

ouslness organlzatlons In these United States. and I cet't a 1 Y". 1 v 

tlelleve that .;;want 1 nq them a license was a steo In the wrona 

dlrectlon because I have other memorabilia where Attorney General 

Degnan was stating Resorts wlil not aet a 11cense. th1S 

when on. but when the t1me came and MIckey Brown and ~av 

confronted one another. 1t was a no-contest thing. Ray t:<rown 1S 

Ot'l 1 .L I ant attorney and he dea.Lt wltn everythlnc but the Issues 

and Resorts was granted a license. ~nd when Mr. Davi~ comes here 

and says, "well, we Should really have 24 hour a day aambllnc. 

this is something of an exoerlment that Should be examined" 1t'S 

a little ludicrous to me. when 1 hear some of these 

gentlemen who are rolling In money more or less crYlna the blues. 

we have to be concerned about the future and hOW the costs het'e. 

and all llke that. This. to me, is absurd. They don't need 24­

hour a day gamb11ng. The gamblers certainly don't need It. 

Just want to let you know what was sald about tt"llSI 

bl 
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Issue when it was prooosed some time ago. ThlS cates oaCK to 

October 17, 1978 (rel'e'~rlrlg to r,ewscaoer cJ.Ioolngs) and 'ChlS. 

agaIn, dealt with "Assemblyman SeeHs 24-Hour Caslnos In Atlantlc 

City." At that time Mr. COdey declined to say whether Me TaYOrS 

tne le~lslatlon or oredicts ltS Chances of clearlng the 

Cc,mmi ttee. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Who IS the artlcle by. Slr? 

MR. EDWARDS: What's that? 

SENATOR MCMANIMON: WhO is the artIcle by? 

MR. EDWARDS: I don't know. I t was I nIt]~ 

The,~e' s no-­

SENATOR McMANIMON: That's not any crIterIa of t'~uth. 

but QO ahead. 

MR. EDWARDS: No. 1 don't say that it's any crIteria 

but I thlnH the statement I Just made concernIng Mr. Codey's 

comments-- Is that a mIsstatement of fact, or did YOU oelieve at 

that t Il'l1e that yo'..! would-­

SENATOR CODEY: How did they ouote me. sIr? 

MR. EDWARDS: "Codey declIned to say whether he t'avc.rs 

the leQlslatlon or oredIct ItS chances of clearIng the 

COml'l11 t tee•.• 

SENATOR CODEY: That's true. 

MR. EDWARD: Okay. So that's certa1nly not a-­

SENATOR CODEY: SometImes you're ouoted correctly. 

MR. EDWARD: --a misstatement of fact. Now maybe thlS 

is somethIng. "In 197'7 Governor BYl"ne's Tasl< Force on CaSlY'lC' 

Gambling warned that round-the-clOCI< casIno QambllnQ woulo 

oroduce a honHy-tonk wlde-oeen atmosohere WIth an lncrease In law 

enforcement oroblems, eseeclally oredatory crlme. 

,~ecommended that caslnos be llmlted to 16-hours a day." ! 

thlnH whet het~ not that statement is accurate can be very 

readlly checKed out. 

"Assemblyman Matthews"-- I dor,' t k.now whethet~.. Me's 

stIll In the Assembly or not-­

SENATOR CODEY: He's not In the btate. 
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S£NHTOR MCMHN1MON: He's not In tne State. He's 11'", 

lncarceratlon. but we'll co on. 

MR. EDwARDS: Wel L. anyway, .. Assemo.l ymar, 

Matthews sald that AtlantIc Clty trafflcJams could be allevlated 

the c,as 1 nos at~e allowed to ooerate 2~-no'-It~s a day ... 1 

Know tnat tnat's a sOclo-economlc tnlng that merlts any 

Hc.wever. we'll go to a more rellable newsoaoer. 

1 f y.::ou w 1 11. 

It says~ "Wot'Kers ~'ushlng 24-HO'-It~ Caslno ~·lal'"I.·· 

S£NA10R MCMANIMON: Who wt~ote It? 

MR. £DWARDS: 1 don't have tnat. 1 supoose 1 could 

have dl..lq 1 t UP, but they don't have It-- wIthout arl 

aut hOt'. I'm Just oresentlng It to you fOlkS so you may get a 

Ilttle flavor of what has happened In the past. what the thInkIng 

In the oast generally was. And. as 1 say, 1 believe Ib~ ~~~ YQ~~ 

to be a reputable newsoaper that wlil the facts 

accurately as they know them to be. Whoever WIll be-- 1 assume 

was whoever was the strInger wrote the story. It 1 s: 

"Senatot' Matthew sald he would reQuIre. at that tIme he salO.U 

"I t would reo "_I 1 t'e -- the extended hOl..lrs COI_lld be harld led ... rh IS 

IS 1981. HIS attltude has Changed somewnat Slnce 1918. "LJne 

need but look at peoole waltlng In long lines for the caSlnos to 

open. others sleeolng In hotel lobbys and people the 

st t'eet s WIth nothlng else to do to be convlnced of the need 'for 

longer hO'-It's. " NOW apparently at that tIme Mr. Matthews SOt't of· 

begrudged the gamblers a few hours resPlte from gambllng because 

he thought that was terrible. 

Ther, Mr. Gormley recall a commltment had been made 

the CommIttee to RehabilItate AtlantIc Cl ty. the organ}, zat 101"1 

that promoted casIno gamblIng and conducted the successful l'37b 

campalgY" that there would be no full-tIme gamblIng because of 

Its possIble hOl'"IKy-torlk effect on the Llty. That must be 

addressed-- "FIrst of all." Mr. Gormley saId. "we must develoo a 

strong set of soclal arguments as to why a change now would work. 

whether It would benefIt people that worK In the casInos. and 
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ot'omot e t t'a f f i c safet y and t he we 1 I-be 1 nQ of t t'le t'eo 1 <:H"I ... 

~hese are tt'llngs tnat 1 thInK are most 1moortant Tor us 

to cOY"ls1det'. Now, 1. JI_ISt have tnls het'e. It'llS was ASSemDly .1;111..'. 

Number 1~4b, Introduced Dy M~. LOdey, Mr. Matthews. Mr. Gormlev 

o.Y"lo it"t'. JacKmo.Y",. Hnd thl-S bIll 1n sect lOY, 12 1t states. "blY,Ce 

tt'le economic stability of casino ooeratlons IS tt'le 01_10 lIe 

Interest and comoetltlon In the caSIno ooeratlons lY, Htlantic 

CIty IS deslrable and necessary to assure the reSIdents of 

AtlantIC CIty and of tt'llS btate and ott'ler vISItors to Htlantic 

CIty varIed attractIons and exceotlonal faCIlities, tne 

regulatory and InvestIgatory oowers and dutIes conferred Oy tnls 

Act st'lall Include the oower and duty to regulate. control. and 

orevent economic concentration In the caslnb ooeratlons and the 

anCIllary lnd('lstrles regulated by this Act, and t.;:, ey,c.;:,urage and 

Ot'eserve comoetltlon." I don't believe, members of the 

Committee. that IS haooenlng, has ever naooened. The casinos are 

tne end-all and the be-all In AtlantIC Clty and tnere's no doubt 

about 1 t. The comoetltlon doesn't eXIst. 

i tnlnK by IncreasIng theIr oower In AtlantiC Llty for 

as mucn as SIX nours a day you WIll further destroy furtt'ler 

Because I can understand wt'ly ott'ler oeoole WIll no~ 

Invest nuce sums of money In AtlantiC City without a caslno to 

crovlde revenue. Because they're being In comoetltlon Wltt'l the 

caSInos. If they can't oay their notel bills or they lose theIr 

money In the caSIno, that's tt'lelr main Interest In gOlnQ to 

AtlantiC CIty. And it's about tIme we recognized thIS and 

recognized that whatever form of control that we have over those 

casinos is needed. It's essential and It cannot be ignOt'ed 

merely to accommodate them for another SIX hours ~ day. 

We say what is the harm if we Increase it for another 

six hours a day? It's very dIfficult to determine In any way 

what the harm will be. It could be very sUbstantial to a lot 

of oeoole. but let's see what the benefits are. And the 

benefits are as far as I can see -- exclUSively benefIts for 

the casinos. And I assure you. I don't believe any of these 
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casinos need benefits of any kind and I certainly eooose this. 

I re~ommend that t~lS article be read by anyone who has 

a sincere interest in what is gOing on. They show olcture 

here-­

SENATOR CODEY: we all saw it. 


MR. EDWARDS: Oh, you did all see It. 


SENATOR CODEY: Oh yes. 


MR. EDWARDS: Then that's fine. Then I thln~ that. 


hooefully. WIll be qlven your most careful COYIS 1 det~a t 1 ';:'YI wner-, 

you're maKing decisions. 

SENATOR CODE\': JI.ISt oy,e last- ­

MR. EDWARDS: One other th1ng that I'd llKe to brlng to 

yc.ur attent lon. ThiS goes bacK Tuesday. 1980, Seotember 23t~c!. 

As you will see, it lsn't the hotels that are belng featured on 

thiS llttle throw-away. It's gambl1na and casinos. But one of' 

the statements they made. and het~e I fOIJnd t·:. be melst 

1 rlt erest 1ng. and I wonder what would have haooened If this 

oredlctlon had ever come true. Says het~e. "By 1985. II aYIG~ 

Senator. ! don't Know who wt~ote thIS. I tell yCII-l tllat ritlht nClw. 

"By 1985 Atlantlc City IS exoected to have 17 ooeratlng 

emoloYlng 122.4,zl0 oe.:::>ole. lhe houslng caoaclty WIll satlsfy 

Oylly ::>6" of the Yleed." i-Ind there, 

may be the crux of the sltuatlon. 

Anythlnr;l furthet~ that CIty 

relat1onshlO to the caSlnos should be done to AtlantiC 

City_ It surely YleedS 1 t. It may be Just wonderful the 

Boardwalk and ln the casinos. but we all Know that when you go to 

the casinos you are adVised to stay close to home. Dor,'t 

wanderlng around AtlantIC City. At lant ic City, desolte all tne 

benefits that have been conferred uoon It. 1f you llsten to tile 

casino ooerators, stlll has the highest crlme rate oer caolta of 

any Clty In the country. Is this what we envlSlon when we 

let's have casino gambllng In Atlantlc City? What ca'.lsed 

Ct~lme rate t.:. develoo? Certainly It couldn't be the oooulatlQn 

who llves there because most of the oeoole ~ho lived tnere 
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that time had ~one. lhey nad dlsaooeared. where I nave no loea. 

All of the old folks who lived In the hotels there. ~hey7ve ~one 

elsewhere. I don't know ~hat they COUld have contributed to It. 

out something is causing thiS to haooen. 

How about gOing to the casinos and saYll'"lq.· "Foe.L .Lows. 

What can we do to stoo thiS?" I'm gOing tel tell yOl.l Ol'"le tnlng .. 

members of the Committee. I certainly endorse everything tha~ 

CommiSSioner Read said. I think that he recognizes the need to 

maintain controls. similar to controls that eXist In other carts 

of the world where casinos are In ooeratlon. I don't conSloer 

the Banamas any other oart of the world, out If you go to ~urooe 

or any of those olaces, the hours are controlled. fhere are 

many. many controls. Local oeoole are not allowed to go to the 

casinos. The numOer of controls that they have found over many 

years of exoerlence, far more than we've had, to be Imoortant and 

necessary. They never Change them. and there IS no reason l~ 

the world to make any Changes In thiS time regulation. There 1S 

no SOClo-economlC benefit for anybody. 

I, again, want to comcliment you, Senator Cooey. 

oecause I think you raise some very, very critical Questions anc 

hooe that they will be given the acoroorlate conSideration as 

you go Into your deliberations. 

SENATOR CODEY: Mr. Edwards? 

MR. EDWARDS: Yes. 

SENATOR CODEY: One last thing. Could you Just give me 

the Citation on IC§ ~§~ YQr~ I~m§§ article, the date? 

MR. EDWARDS: Surely. 

SENATOR CODEY: I like what Senator bormley had to say. 

MR. EDWARDS: Seot ember' 6, 

1981. 

SENATOR CODEY: Okay. Thank you very mUCh. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Just a minute, Mr. Chairman. Before 

Mr. Edwards leaves. We served on that Committee baCK In '76. 

'77. You know, Mr. DaVIS said it earlier, we went from eight 

hours and all of sudden we wound uo to 16 hours and 18 hours. 

bb 
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oart of dlScussion. Several commltments were by certaln oeoole 

from Atlantlc Clty. does not Mold necessarlly true wlth all 6~ 

us. And one way you crltlclze the one caSlno gettlno the 

aooroval and yet. on the other hand, you comollment the fact tha~ 

we've had a Casino C';:Introl (;omfl1iSSlOn~ who I thinK has done arl 

outstandlng JOb since Its lnceotion. They've done an outstandl"~ 

Job. 

MR. EDwARDS: Well. I agree ylj.'-t 

comoletely on that. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: ThlS lS my oersonal convlctlon. 

Bl..tt I'd like tel read another artlcle. I have ql.tlte a few 

articles here~ myself. from paoers. I thinK one would prove to 

be a little lnterestlng, and I'd llke to read It to you, Mr. 

Edwards. and that IS th1S. 

MR. EDWARDS: Flne. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: The olan to consider 24-hour 

gambllng, "Its Toes contend the steo IS unneeded, that Clamblln~ 

lS lmmoral. That more gambllng will eventually lead to more 

crlme and more rlsK to habltual gamblers. The dlfflculty wltn 

such arguments IS that they are essentially arguments acalns~ 

caSlno gambling. not agalnst 24-hour casino gambling. And 

whether there ought to be caSlno gambllng In Atlantic Clty was 

long decided by the oeople of New Jersey. Leglslation has been 

introduced to give 24-hour gambllng a six month trlal. TnlS 

seems an exoerlment worth trying. If the exoerlment doesn't 

produce most of the benefits the backers claim it can be O~lckly 

dropoed. But if does orove successful, then somethlng POSitive 

wlll have been aChieved." And thlS IS out of Ib~ ~~~~r:t: §£~!: 

b~~g~r:, who I hapoen think is a oretty good paper In the State of 

New Jersey. 

MR. EDWARDS: Yes, I thlnk it's a good paoer. However. 

I think their OOlnt of view lS a little waroed because I don't 

see aY"lythlng there that ln any way lndlcates-­

SENATOR COD£Y: Mr. Edwards. he dldn't ask you a 

ouest lon. 

bl 
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MR. EDwARDS: All t~lC:zht. I dor.'t see-­

SENATOR McMANIMON: All I wanted to dO was orlng to 

your attent10n that there are other newsoaoer art1cles In tMe 

PosItIve as well. 

MR. EDwARDS: Senator, I don't see anythIng there thac 

1n any way IndIcates anyth1ng benef1c1al. It's Just-- What 

hea~ be1ng sa1d is that-­

SENATOR CUDEY: We're gOlng to attacK every newsoaoer 

in the State Oefore we're through. 

MR. EDWARDS: Listen, 24 hours. 18 hours a day so bu: 

24-- I don't bel1eve that. I thInk there are many, manv 

aspects of the 24-hour a day ooerat10n that should be very 

carefully considered. I really th1nK that any gamOler needs a 

chance to take a deep breath. And as someone else OOlnted out~ 

have a cup of coffee. do something 11ke that. 

SENATOR CODEY: Thank you, Mr. Edwards. 

MR. EDWARDS: I want to thanK all of you for your 

pat1ence and considerat1on, and hope that w1lI 

negatIvely on thIS proposal. ThanK you. 

SENATOR CODE·V: ThanK you, slr. Our next witr.ess IS 

M1chael. Cart~l 9 of the Ocean C1tizens 

Ot~gan1 zat 10n. Mr. Carr1g? 

M 1 C H A E LeA R RIG: Thank you. Mr. ChaIrman, members or 
the Committee. I feel It 1S a or1v1lege to be allowed to soea~ 

before you this morn1ng 1n reference to some our sen10r cItIzens 

and the 24-hour gambl1ng. 

My name is Michael G. Carr1g. 1'm the Pt~es1dent of the 

Ocean County Sen10r Coord1nat1ng Counc11, and a delegate of the 

New Jersey Coordinating Council Organiz1ng Older CitIzens, Inc. 

On May 6th the Ocean County Coordinat1ng Council 

delegates, who represent the majority, over 100,0~0 sen10r 

res1dents 1n 12~ clubs, organ1zat1ons, and sen10r develooments In 

Ocean County voted unan1mously to support the 24-hour gambl1ng In 

Atlant1c C1ty. The same motion was also oassed at the annual 

meet1n[l of the New Jersey Coord1nat1ng Counc11 held at Resot~ts 
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International In AtlantIc CIty on May 7, 1 '386. OI.lr New Jet'sev 

CoordinatIng Councll annual meetlnc was oy over 500 senlors Tram 

all 21 countles reoresentlng over 500,000 of thelr senlor oeers. 

Senator JOhn Russo. PresIdent of the New Jersey Senate. an~ 

Assemolyman ChucK HardWlck, SpeaKer of the New Jersey Assembly. 

were our Keynote speaKers and were In attendance to attest tha~ 

the overwhelMIng support the 24-hour gamblIng recelved from our 

senIor cltlzens. 

The strongest arguments for tne passage 

gamollnq recommenoed tnat the caSlno lndustry be 

cClnduct theIr bUSIness to the best of tnelr 

assIstance and cooperatIon from the State agencIes and theIr 

representatIves. The casIno Industry pays a staggerIng amount or 

tax revenue to tne State of New Jersey, the Federal government. 

the local governments in the form of 8" gross taxes. Casino 

Revenue Fund. corporation and property taxes, ml11lons of dollars 

for the restoratIon of Atlantlc Clty, funolng for tne State's 

Caslno Commlssion, whlcn oversees the caSlno lndustry. and 

millIons more In donatIons and contrlbutl0ns. AlSO thousandS OF 

Jobs and addltlonal benefIts. 

Any lYldustry WnlCn oroduces tnose tyoes t'evenues 

snol.lld recelve 01a x 1 I'I1I..Lrll cooperat II;:.n frcll'Il OUt' 

reoresentatives. and btate agencles to allow tnem to reacn thelr 

full potentlal. We senlor citizens feel very stronqly that a 

State/caslno oartnershlO attitUde wlil be far more conductIve 

toward the attaInment of the State/casIno senior and dlsaoled 

goals and their expectatlons. We reouest clur leglslators to 

orovlde the assistance and coooeratlon first by oaSSlno the 24­

hour gambling WhlCh will helo all caslnos, lncludlng those Wlt" 

flnancial problems. And secondly, to formulate a partnershlD 

attitude whIch wlil brlng Atlantic City baCK to ltS orlglnal 

status as the Queen City of the U.S.A. ThanK you very mucM. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Thank you, Mr. Carrlg. Anv 

Questions, Senator Hirkala? 

SENATOR HIRKALA: No. 

b'::J 
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SENATOR McMANIMON: fhank you very mUCh. Mr. Carr19. 

MR. CARRIG: ThanK you. 

SENATOR McMANIMON: Reverend Samuel Jeanes clease. 

REV ERE N D SAM U E L J E A N E S: Mr. Cha1rman. wno 

1S not nere at the mOfllent, the t~est of the Comm1ttee. fY1r. VIce 

Chalrman. and fr1ends, I'm Reverend Samuel A. Jeanes from 

Pennsauken, New Jersey. I 11ve 1n Pennsal_Iken. I wor~. 1,,"1 

Merchantv1lle. Just across the line, wnere I'm castor of Flrsc 

Baot1st ehurcn Slnce 1942. I always 11ke to add that they're the 

peoole that cay my salary. 

Look1na at tn1S lel;llslatlon, gentlemen. lad 1es. 1t 

seems to me that there 1S a strong emohasis on trylng to test the 

soc1al and econom1cal effects of 24-hour caS1no l;Iambl1ng. I'm 

wonder1nl;l 1f the motIvat10n ln back of thls could be the 

ored1ct1on of caSlno analyst MarV1n Rothman (chonetlC) of Janney 

Montgomery Scott Company that tne future hOlas, and L Quote h1M. 

"Some very l.1noleasant Sl..lrpr1ses" for some CaS11'"IOS. "the caSlnos 

never seem to be sat1sfled wlth the1r orof1ts and reoorts 1n tne 

press 1ndicate that they have not been com1ng 1..10 to thel~ 

expectatu:;,ns. fVlt~. RotnmaY"l. who is a speclallst 11'"1 his t'lela. 

addS tnat Whlle some caS1nos are adm1tt1ng flnanclal problems. 

and I Quote him aga1n, he says, "Th1S is Just the f1rst.·· 

Of course. for the caS1nos to 1ncrease thelr proflts 

more oeople must lose money. And 1f not enough people lose 

enough money durlng the current legal hours of c.perat 101'"1 1 C 

follows that the fr1ends of the caS1no gambllng bl_ls1ness woulo 

want to inct'ease the nl_ll"tlbers .:.f h.:.ut~S of ooet'at 1c.ns so that more 

people will have more t1me to lose. 

All Americans. and esoec1ally our elected of~lcials. 

believe in the Const1tut1on of the Un1ted States. and they're 

under oath to support and obey It. There is one Phrase of the 

that says "We are to pr.::tvlde for the C.::tflUtlOn defense and 

promote the general welfare." Seriously, are we promot1no the 

general welfare of the people by 1ncreas1ng ooportunlt1es for the 

peocle WhO have been attracted to the gambllng operatIons to lose 
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tnel t' hard-earned money to lncrease tne oroflts of tne aambl1l":J 

1Y"ld ust rv? 

The CaslY"lo COY"ltt'ol f-Ict aOOt'Oved ':'1'"1 Mat'cn 17. l':17d 

orovlded for 130 hours of casIno gambllng oberatlon oer weeK. 

Does tne ~eolslature really reQUlre 168 nours of caSlno a weeK to 

monltor tne soclal and economic effects of caSlno gambllng? 

Could we not oroflt by wnat others nave learned by observlno 

slmoly the caSlno ooerations on the baSIS of the current nours? 

Let me Quote from tne New Hamosnlre's Governor's 

Cc.mmlsSlon on GambliYlg, thelt~ t~eoort. and I Quote: "It 1S c-.:.mrllcn 

Knowledge that caSlno gamollng nas a seduct1ve attractIon ~or 

crIme. runn1ng tne gamete from oetty theft to major organIzed 

crIme. A Key QUest10Y"1 lon the reo.:;'t~t is~ and I Quote agaIn: "Dc. 

the benefIts claImed to be der1ved from legalIzed gambling 

outwelgn the knowY"1 soc1al c':lstS?" The answer lS QI.IICk and 

dlorect. ThIS Com I'll lo SS 1'::OY"1 belleves tne answer loS clearly a 

i)No. Ures.:ound i no, The reoort CQY"lt i nues. "fne eVldence 1S 

ovet~whe 1 m1 no tnat CaSlnQ ooeratlons lmoose socloal c.:ost S wh lC'.' 

overwhelm any socIal beneflt. CasIno ooeratlons are an 

lrreslstable attractIon for Qrganlozed crlome, IQan shark1nc. 

lllegal sklmmlnq c.f cas 1 n.:. t'eveY"lues. tax evaSl':OY"I. laO.;)r 

racketeerlng, and have become a way of llfe. Street crlMe 

tnrlves ar':;'LIYld caSln.:;.s. The reoort fut'tner adds, "Caslne. 

gambllong lS not an ecomonlocally s':lund SO'.H~ce of OI.tOllC t~eveY"lue.·· 

The t~eOOt~t contlY"lues on page 15 and states. "AtlaY"ttic Clty's 

Image and QualIty of life have decllned. not lmproved. The ooor 

and elderly have been dloslocated. Houslng remaIns deo.Loraole and 

street crIme has Increased as a dIrect result of the lntroductlon 

of caSlno gamblIng. More and more of the CItIzens who remaln. 

oecome oUblic assistance cllents.·' The reoort cont1nues. th1S 1S 

New Hamoshlore Governor's reoort. "The Pt~operty tax sltl.lat lOY, 1)"", 

AtlantIC C1ty nas been a real oroblem because the assessments 

nave gone uo so dramat1cally oeople who llve 1n the vlcinlty 

cas1no hotels have seen thelt~ ot~ooet~ty taxes Just skyt~.:.cket. '" 

We call your attentIon to the fact that Atlant1c C1tv 

/ ~. 
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acCOrdll'Hl to the FBI uniform Crime reeor~t , by 1 ':'11:34 had mace t;)E' 

tQO of the highest crime rate oer 11210,000 Irl the at'ea. Tne 

crlm~s range from murder to car the~ts. Nine thousand nine 

nundred ninety-eight violent and prooerty crimes ranol"g from 

murder t~ car theft committed by every 10~,000 AtlantiC CltV area 

reSidents IS the nation's highest. Caetaln Carando::o (onorlet IC) 

the head clf the crime analYSIS unit says that there were 4.t::i3o 

larcenies In the flrst SIX months o::of 1985. wlth 73~ of tne'rl 

cClml no the gambllno halls arid casl rlCI hoteJ.s. it IS 

Interesting to::o note that some o::of the caslnQ ooerators say ~na~ 

the statlstlcs give thelr resort a bad name. and we m1cnt sav 

that they. 1ndeed, have earned It. 

Another area that has been eyeing caSlnQ gamollng is 

LOUIsiana. Now let me duote from their reoort. The Metrooolitan 

Crime Commission of New Orleans, after seven years of research of 

casino gambling Qoeratlon says AtlantiC C1ty's Boardwalk IS a 

blight, transoortatlon ChaotiC, hOUSing remains deolQraole. The 

ooor and the elderly have Oeen dlslQcated. BlaCK unemoloymen~ 

status has not Imoroved. Most casino emoloyees are from out-of­

state and referred to as caroetoaogers. Some 700 buslnesses have 

fQlded or have left. fhe alroort IS so lnefflclent and 

outdated two al t~llnes ceased I::>oer'at lon. !:;(uslnesses In the 

VIcinity of caS1nos get no olay from casino custQmers who soend 

their entire time In the casinos. Ihe Metrooolitan Cr'lme 

Commlsslon adds In thiS reoort, as It refers to the Chilling 

effect a high crime rate would have on new Ouslness and Industry 

Investment olus the high cost of caring for the exoendaole crowtn 

of comoulslve gamblers. The reoort calls attention to the 

unfathomable damage that could be done to Juveniles who get the 

message that gambling rather than hard worK and study IS the way 

to go. The CommiSSion says from follOWing the caS1no way would 

relegate the state -- thlS IS Loulslana, the state's largest city 

-- to a crime caoltal status With blight comoaraole to AtlantiC 

City from which It would take decades to extricate Itself. The 

[;c.mm I SS 11::>1"1 saylnc. and I c\..tote, .. The eVlderlce lS 

Ie: 
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'~verwhe 1 m 1 ng that caS1nc, ooerat10ns 1meose soc1al 


costs that overwhelm any soclal or flscal beneflt. -r n 1 s rna Y WE? l. .i. 


suagest why no state wants to be the thIrd state auttlorlZe 


casln'~ oambl1ng.·' 


Hs yl~U dt~ 1 ve the Gat~den btate eyes at~e 

oazzled not w1th Signs about our IndustrIes. OUt' 

'.JrI1 vers 1 tIes. rlot~ our medlCa.l. centet~s. aar 1cl.ll t ut~e. 

researcn centers. nor certain.l.y our rellglous Instltut10ns. '\I ,;, .• 

YOU are creeteo w1tn flashlng slgns about WInners. 

Our camollnc ooeratlon IS becomlng New Jersey's blocest OUSlness. 

Dorl; t you have enougn eV10ence as lawrnaKers to see what are "the 

SCIC 1 al and eCClr,om1 c effects of caSlnos now w1thout reQUlrlng 

around-tne-clock gamb.l.1nc? ~re we losina the Imaoe of New Jersey 

as the Garden State to become the Gamollng State? we 

be.l.Ieve In truth In advert1s1ng laws any more? 

CCluld a f':!~~ _'t.:':;n.'~ l_u.!'~§ stclt~y. arId ago. 11'"'. 1 d,:ln't krl':'w 

who wt~ote It. out 1'11 tell y,:;'I.! hOW L 9.:;.t It. .Lt came t.;:o me _'US"!: 

abCII.lt days a9'~ ft'Ofll the "ConCet~rl f.;:ot' Cht~lstlan Clt1zeY"ls'" 

PUbl1shed by the New Jersey Baot1st Lonventlon. Hnd the reoorC 

1S th1S: It's a story about 27~ plant clOSlrlt;;1S 1 rl New J et'sev 

ovet~ tnce last 18 months. and I aSf.<.ed d,;:oes that have ar,v 

CII.lt~WIth The st C,t'Y IS baseo. 

accord Ina to tnls wrIter. on a ConqreSSlona.l. study that says tha~ 

oetweerl 197~ and 1984 11.5 worKers -- now that WOUld be oe.:::>ole 

cettlna a Joe and 10slng a JOb. and gettIng another lob. etc. 

nave lost the1r JObS because of olant Shutdowns or relocatIons. 

lhe JOb TraInIng Partnersh10 Act only helOS about 5~ WhIle those 

whO have found new JobS, 45~. had to taKe oay cuts and 2/~ were 

earn1ng less than 80~ of theIr preVIOUS Income. 

Members of the CommIttee. we would urge you to defea~ 

thIS new gamIng orooosal. If you really want to Know tne soclaL 

ana economIC effects of casino cambllnc. lOOK at what It has been 

dOlrlg that 1S oetrlmental In 130 hours a weeK. 1nct~ease 

the dosage. It mIght K1ll the oat lent, and oerhaps 

ellmlnate the cause of the SIckness. ThanK you very much. 
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bENATOR McMAN1MON: lnanK vou. Revereno. 

ouest loriS? 

SENATOR McNAMARA: 1 ~hlnk he was verv clear. 

SENATOR McMHNIMON: '(.:.u k,n.:)w. 

Couale o~ lssue that you touched on tha~ concern me verv much. 

REVEREND JEANES: 'Yes. 

bENA'fOR MCMANIMON: ,(.:)1.( seem to Quote I~§ 

I!~@§ QUlte a Olt and yet--

REvEREND JE(...H'liES: That's a oood oaoer. 

SENAfOR McMANIMON: It's not a aad cacer. It's oot lts 

ot~beat lssues at tlmes. 

REvEREND JEANt:.S: That's rlght. Of course we dO have 

I have to root ror them. 

SENATOR MCMAN1MON: New York went to otftracK bettlne 

10no before we ever ~houaht aoout It. 

REVER£ND JEANES: 

SENAfOR McMHNIMON: But that was all rlght. That was 

New YorK. 

REVEREND JEAN£S: And I've seen the llnes over there. 

SENATOR MCMANIMON: Arid New York was In a sta~e 

bankruotcy and the Federal government had to steo In arid nel'::J 

them. If you look at AtlantIC City. and we hear about all the 

oroblems Atlantic City IS suooosed to have had today. let's 

bacJ.<, nine years ago and aSk the oroblems we had 01'~101'~ to caSlrl';)S 

coming In. There wasn't a oerson on the Boardwalk: wasn't a 

oerson on the Boardwalk. You gO,there now and those Boardwalks 

are loaded. Peoole are gOlng back. They do teel a 

amount of security. 

REVEREND JEANES: Of cOI_n~se, Wlth all the aovertlsln~ 

they get, no wonder they 00. 

SENATOR Mcf'J1ANIMON: I stated earllel'~ the lssue I:-~ 

casino gambllng was l'~esolved by the oeoole of thlS S~ate ove~ 

eight years ago. and I think baslcallv tnat's stlll tne lssue 

here in the eyes of a lot of oeoole. r deal Wlth the same 

oroblem wlth my brother. He's on me all the tlme. 1 s 1 rlcet~e 1 v 
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"-eel t~at--

SENATOR McMAN1~GN: 

REVEREND JEANE.S: Ln yes. Of' C';:'Ul"'se. 

we co at It neae ~o heaC. 

~a~oen ~o Clsa;ree ~ecause the ceocle of thIS State ac~rovec It. 

I con'~ t'lnK 24 nours IS reallv the oroblem. 

R~vE~END JEANES: Let me maKe a furtner commen~. 

SENHTOR McMANIMON: l'm onlv stat Inc mv own 

~EVE.REND JEANE.S: let me maKe 

c.;:omment. In 1974 the ceoole of the State of New Jersev voted on 

Whether or not we wanted Jal alaI gamblll'Hl. 

SENAiOR MCMANIMON: That's rl0h;;. 

REVERE~D JEANES: ::;el'"latot' Musto. ::;enatot' Ut'ech 1.0. 

Senator ~rledland--

SENA!OR Mc~ANI~UN: It was coorlV Mandled. 

-<EvE~END JEANE.S: well. tnat's anotMer wav to ~ut l~. 

amaZ1.ng thlno loS that on~v one county In the btate 

of ~ew Jersey votee for l~. and 1 tMln~ thev were SaYlnO we have 

The next year the auestlon of ooenlne the race 

traCkS on ::;unaay. and r thInK evervbodv was amazed. everybocv was 

amazec w~en that was defeated by the voters of' New Jersev. So i 

;;'In-<. t'lat oeoale at'e sayl.no. "Hey. 1,;:OOK. e.;:on j t we have eYI.:.uCh 0'" 

I thInK tnose two referendums would l.nClcate 

that. And there wasn't-- And I'll gIve you another 0~servat10n 

Or-lIt. I recresent the New Jersey ChrIstIan Conference O~ 

LegIslatIon. and I thInK that was the only arouo that endeavorec 

to camcalgn on It. And we scent less than $2~0~ ane they Ja~ 

alaI ceoole that wanted to get Into thIS State -- scent at leas~ 

3/4 of a ml~llon on oubllClty. Now. I Know that our $2~0~ d1cn'~ 

I ~h1nK that they had thouoht In theIr ml~ds. 

Let's stoo where we are. d 

::;~NArOR McMANl~ON: ihanK you very mUCh. Reverenc. 

REVEREND J~AN£b: OKay. 1hanK vou verv muen. 

/ :.".:! 
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SENAfOR MCM~N1MON: You ana mv brotMer ouc~t to 

~cgetMer. 

I've oot to meet hIm. I've ao~ 

talk to hIm. Newark DIocese or rrenton~ 

rrenton Ulocese. 

Trenton. 

~ENA10R COUEY: You mav Qet hIm excommunlcated. 

Reverend DUdley ~artary of the New ~ersev LounCl~ 

Churches. Gooo afternoon. ~evereno. 

REVEREND SARFARY: GOOd a~ternoon. Mr. ChaIrman. 

adMIre your oatlence and fortItude as Mavor LaGuardIa used 
,say. 4 WIll try not to say wnat's alreaoy been saId. Just to 

Indlcate agreement where we have It. Hno at the end 1 WOUld lIKe 

to Know whether. SInce I'm on the ~oard of New Jersey lmoact. the 

Interfalth arouo and Mrs. DIefenbach had to leave. wnether YOU 

wouLd lIKe to cet rId of me altooether and have me oresent 

Crle~ oacer. 

SE~ATOR LOU~Y: Just gIve It to Eleanor so 1 can nave 

It read Into the transcrl~t. 

REvEREND lhank YOU, sIr. lhe ~ew ~ersev 

CounCIl of Churches rea~lzes that the voters o~ New ~ersev votec 

to have caSlno gamollnc. and I 010 soend a lot of tIme OeTore tne 

oredecessors of tnls CommIttee. althouOh It was In a dlTTeren~ 

nouse. worKlne on our concerns that we have strone. the stronoes~ 

oosslole control of the Industry that the admInIstratIon then 

said was a soeclal industry. lt's not Just lIKe meat stores t~a~ 

need a certain kInd of regulatIon. or cIgar stores that neec a 

certain kInd of regulatIon. out a soeclal Industry. 1 auess~nd 

that that's where our concern lIes. LIke Governor Cuomo. 1 nave 

no Immediate olans to start an InItiate referendum to eet rIC o~ 

casInos. We acceot It. 

However, we also acceot tne oromlse. and 1 muc~ 

aooreclate what the ChaIrman saId. because It ooesn't seem to me 

that everv crOMlse made to the CItIzens of New Jersev has to De 
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made In a ConstitutionaL amendment. I wondered If 1 SMOU10 eve~ 

'testlfv after ! neard the ChaIrman remInd the WItnesses O~ t-,(i-:: 

::>t~om I se. The reason i'm concerned aDou~ ~Me oromIseIS no~ -us~ 

a OIOUS old-fashioned concern for oromlses that are oro Ken. 01... ::: 

bv fell !o,wlrl.:J 'ehe Industry, oy fC:>llowlno 'the oress. 1 oet the 

ImoreSSlon -- and not It has Deen fortl~led -- that thiS IS 

In ooor InCh ov InCh to use the Lt::u's 

t!"llS IS the ceClnnlnc of weaKenlna the control orocess. 

~nc t~at's rea~lv serious. 

.:.t ~o me the Casino Lontrol CommIssIon or 

the OlvlSlon of GamlnQ ~n~orcement are the aooroorlate aoerlcl es 

to do any stUdy If there were oOlno to be SUCh a studY. But tne 

Industry has never liKed those two crouos~ and even though we may 

have been crltlcal of them on the one hand. the lndustrv nas been 

crItical on the otner. Hnd has recently Indlcated In a serles 

that ran In In~ e!l~n!~~ b~!Y 2r~§§. they thouaht. lIke evervDodv 

else In our country tOday they ouCht to be the reclolents o~ 

cecontrol. The last thing you wlll ever hear the New Jersev 

CouncIl of ChurChes sav IS that caSlnos need to decontrol lee. 

And I'm afraid that there~s a threat to the UG~ and the LC~ 

Imollclt In thIS leQlSlatlon that comes from the AssemblY. and 

!"looe YOU'11 taKe that Into serious account. I'm sure tnat you 

W ll .... 

I have to De as tactful as the emolovee 

Gamblers Hnonymous. or even as the Chairman of the Casino ContrOl 

CommIssIon. It seems to me to striKe a very dlscoroant note tna~ 

a new agency is to be created to do thlS study. ActuallV. YOU 

and I and other citlzens worKed for a lono cerlod of time O~ 

trYing to develoo the law that now controls New Jersev's casInos. 

~nd I scent some time outslde of your meet Inc room With the staf~ 

of tne Attorney General's office who tooK better than a year to 

get aCQuaInted wltn what they were talKlno about before theY came 

bacK to you and Degan to maKe orooosais. I dO not see how In 15 

months although that's a long time -- I do not see Mow In 1~ 

nll=:tnths a grouo of new ceoole lS gOing to come In ana stat~t I n:o 

/ i 
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from scratch. understana the Industry and eyaluate It. 

1 shot my mout~ o~~ In the ~SSem01Y on the Issue 0+ 

comOUlSlye gamblIng oecause I was lnsolred by the SIX comculslve 

camblers WhO were there and saId more hours at the casIno WIll 

mean more comOU1Slye gamblers. lhey all closed theIr sceec,es by 

saYIng we're not agaInst 24-hour casInos. WelL. If 1 can 

understand What they're sayIng 1'11 glye you the ChrIstIan and 

the unchrIstIan Interoretatlon. They haye lecal llmltatlons on 

~aKlng Cosltlons on oubllC lssues. They are llKe ALCOholIC 

Anonymous. They are not crohlbltlonlsts. They are trYlnc to 

helo ~eocle who are cauaht uo WIth a croOlem. and tney are also 

suocosed to be helClng ceoole who are caught uc In comculsiYe 

gamblIng. ihe unchrIstIan lnteroretatlon IS that there was an 

offer on the cart of that CommIttee to taKe unoer themselYes a 

study of how better to fInance the ~tate's minIstry to comculslve 

gamblers later on. after thIS legIslatIon cot out of tne way. 

That mIght be mean. cut you'll haye to Juage that tor yourself. 

and Judge me If need oe. 

The CommISSIon that the Goyernor IS gOIng to name three 

oeoole to. the ChaIrman (SIC) of the ~enate. and the ~ceaKer o~ 

the Assembly to study the long-range lmcllcatlons and OOilCles o~ 

New Jersey gamblIng seems to me to be the orlor conslderatlon 

before the oassage of thlS bIll eyen as , mlght wrlte It oucht to 

be conSIdered. And r realIze that WIll cause yOU a ~ot of crle~ 

if you don't ooKe thIS out of commlttee In a hurry. ~ut It seems 

to me we need a long-range study oollcy. on WhlCh The CounCIL o~ 

Churches wlil not throw a lot of weight around. of course. but 

that all of the reasonaole ceocle In the State. Includln~ the 

oeocle who maKe money at It. who are lncluded In the leClslatlon 

at this stage. SIt down and deCIde what shall we really 00. 

Now, I would Just lIKe to suggest that I come WIth a 

bit of frustratlon. I haye been aSKlnc the caSlno lndustry at 

eyery ocoortunlty SInce they began to deal WIth the Issue o~ 

orOYldlng tunds for casIno -- for comCUlSlye camolers. Only ~rs. 

Gluck was willlnc of her own free WIll and human concern to see 
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~t tnat ~n~t~a!lY money was aut as~de to liela comauJ..Slve 

camblers :lie 1ndustry "as not cared. 

tnat ~f tlie 1ndustry nad sliown a care about a lot c.f th 1 r,os. 

a!:Jout some of the develoament In aaout eoua.:.. 

oooo:.rt urll..t y. If they came and saId. we'll stoo SerY1nQ llQUor a~ 

a. m. so the oeoole who are turned out on the streets 

drunken dr~vers. I~ they had done more about the CIty tnat thev 

say tliey care so mucn about. I'd be more InclIned t.;) bel .. eve 

Finally. they want you to aoaolnt a commISSIon a 

soeclal st I.ldy the e~~ects comal..!l s 1 ve 

gambllng-- me. To stUdy the effects .::.f C!4-hc".1r 

opet~at Ion. They don't seem to have a stUdY themselves. Do theY 

want a crIterIa to be set 1.10 that WIll have 7 or 8000]obs or so 

and so many new emaloyees? What crlterla"? How ml.lch money? •... 
JI.ISt tli 1 nl<'. there are any crlterla. My rtllstake 1n the 

~ssembly WhlCn a orofessor from Rut~ers In economIcs called me on 

was to crltlclze the crlterla o~ the study. That orofessor salO 

t.:. me. "Look. DUdley. y.::.u know thet~e wl!l be fewer drUY'IKen oeooJ.e 

on the road If tliey stay In the caSlnos. so What are the crlterla 

,.'ea 11 y ~nd It's so techn1cal and 

tliat I don't tli1nk It can be done 1n a meanIngful way. 

Just say that for future conslderatlon. 

The pos1tion of the ecu'l1en1cal New ..Jersev 

Imoact. comaosed of Protestant. Cathollc. and Jew1sn cltlzens who 

are Interested ~n legIslatIon. saeak oretty mucli about the saine 

thIngs. And I will turn a cooy of that over to the Chalr as he 

as ....ed. But I would be haOOy to entertain any Questions. If you 

nave some, Mr. ChaIrman. 

SENATOR CODEY: Senatot~s? NO? I can say one tn~no 

about I'm a l~ttle dlsaoPolnted that we're on OOPoslte SIdes. 

we're tOQether ~nstead of the OOPoslte SIdes. Tnat means 

that we won't be dOIng any Channel Two TV snows. whlcn we've been 

cOlnq now for about ten years. 

REVEREND SARFATY: Wei!. maybe we can fInd someone WhO 
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will go and oooose us. It's fun to be on the same sIde for once. 

Mt'. Cha~t'man. 

SENA'IOR HIRKALf4: be~ Oonala Irumo• 

.:>f coverage. 

t-<EvEREND SAr<f H ry : we ouaht to have a crocram WI t, 

rrh:>nslcnor f'tlcMarll morl ana to.L KS. We O:'I.IClht t 0:1 oet a 

comouls~ve ClaMbler away from hiS offiCial o I_IS 1 ness SI:> he can say 

what he really thinks. 

SENA-i OR HI RKALA: Who IS that'? 

REVEREND ~ARFAfY: wel.L. 1 Know O:lrle cast l:Jt' In !\lew 

Jersey yo I_I orobably met before whO WOUld oower t" IJ 1. 

test IfllorlY. You know. ~f the casino fOlKS today say only ~5~ of 

CI~ve 

the cOMoulslve gaMblers are generated by casinos. SCI 

orooortionately If you Increase the hours by the oercentage 

that's oroJected. you're COlno to create a t;Jlven number' of 

comoulslve gamblers In the state and the btate Mas no real olans. 

A orOMlse froM an Assembly COMmittee COuld mean anvtMlno or 

nothing. So the State. 1 thinK, IS not bel.nc resoonslble tel 

cress thiS legislation through thiS fast. 

SENATOR COUEY: Okay. 

REvEREND SARFAfy: fhanK yOI_t. sir. 

SENATOR COUEY: ThanK you. Reverend. Uur next wl.tness 

will be Reverend R,:;Ibert Bavender. Is he her'e? No') Uur ne)(t 

WItness then Will be Carol Kasabach. Did I oronouce that rlt;lht? 

CAR 0 L K A S A B A C 1-1: ThanK YOU for th~S oooortun1ty. 

am Carol Kasabach, the Director of tMe New Jersey Uffl.ce o~ 

Governmental Ministry, which IS a minIstry of advocacy tnrougn a 

oartnershio ':Jf the New Jersey CI:>flloonents of the Luther'an Lhur'c, 

1n America, the AmerIcan Lutheran ChurCh, the ASSOCIation o~ 

Evangelical Lutheran Churches together With the New Jersey 

Council of ChurChes and Lutheran SOCial Services of New Jersey. 

Today I come before yOU to soeak In OOOosltlon to the 

orooosed extension of casino gambllnq. I esoeclally would liKe 

to bring forward the Cosltlons of the New Jersey SynOd of the 

Lutheran ChurCh In Hmerlca and the American Lutheran ChurCh. 
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The New Jersev SynOd of the Lutheran Church In Hmerlca 

~as vOlced Its OOOOSltlon to caSlno oamollnq In 197Q. 

1976, and agaln when It was when qamollnq was extenoeo aoal~ 

ln 19B0. Our churches contlnue to snow concern with resoect 

legallzec gambllng, also. as a revenue source. I'd llKe to 

hlgh~l9ht that because we 00 have a ~ot of oressures In thlS 

State as to where 00 we get our revenues where 00 the taxes 

come from? And we are all well aware that we dO recelve a area~ 

aeal from the caSlno lndustry. 

rhe Amerlcan Lu~heran ChurCh at ItS conventIon ln 

raIsed ItS VOlce ln thls asoect. Leaallzed oamollng tenOs to 

extract revenues from them who may be least able to res 1St the 

temotatlon to gamole rather than those who ouoht to be oaylna to 

suooort State orograms. Studles have lndlcated the dlSOosltlon 

of lOW-lncome famliles to soend a greater fractlon of Income on 

aamOllno as on other Items such as fOOd than the hloher-lncome 

famliles. ThlS means that recelots from gambllno oecome another 

reoresslve tax when used as a source of revenue. fhe W1Sdom o~ 

such regressIve t~xatlon as sound oUbilC Dollcy deserves furtMe­

euollc dlScusslon. 

~ll of the factors oertalnlng to the well-beIng or tne 

Indlvlcuals and communltv should be carefUlly welChed In maKlna 

resoonslole declslons, lncludlnq all cltlzens snould Oe Wlllln~ 

to oay taxes ln the amount necessary tor the btate resoonslollltv 

to fund the needed functlons of government. Unly ln thIS wav 

Wlll the temotatlon of our states to lOOK to oamOllno for 

necessary revenues be lessened. And 1 oelleve ln thlS ~tate we 

tend to lOOk at our cambllna as more and more of a source o~ 

revenue for us. 

I asK you to alLOW two other entItles develooed bv the 

New Jersey Legislature to comolete thelr tasks before conSloerln~ 

the extenslon of casIno gamollno. As you know, the State anc 

Local Exoenditure Revenue PolICY Commlsslon lS now at worK anc 

WIll oresent lts recommendatlons by January of 1988. fheY're 

looklng at all sources of revenue and exoendlture and the lmoac~ 

dl 
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on thlS State. 

Also. as has Oeen mentloned earller. 01L1S nave oee~ 

Int t~od uced oy Ooth Assemolyman HardWlck and ~enator ~eLaman ~8 

estaOll.Sh a Governor's Advl.Sory COmmlSSl.On to st 1_ldy tne SOC1<3_ 

lrlloact of' eamollnq uoon the llves of resldents In thlS btate. the 

role of legallzed camlng as a revenue ralslng ooerat1on. and tne 

best way to conduct legallzed gamlng In thlS ~tate. 

rhe 24-hour gamOllng 0111 1S Just one more suoooseo!v 

~alnless steo to lncrease revenues In thlS State. Is the oal~ 

caused Oy cam011nc worth It? Let's try to flnd out Oe~ore 

extendlng caslno gamOllng. 

SENAtOR COUEY: Any euestlons1 ThanK yOU very much. 

MS. KAS~BACH: 1 do have COOles of my testlMony. 

SENA10H COOEY: Our last wltness Wlll be Mr. JOhn 

bcarsellett 1. 

J 0 H N seA R S ELL E TTl: 5carsellettl. 

SENA10R CDOEY: ~carsellettl. Close. Mr. bcarsellettl. 

Instead of readlng your testlmony. why don't nlcnlleh'l: 

1 t. 1 f y.;:)I_1 dOI'"I't mlnd. You're the hawKer. rlcnt? 

MR. SCARSELLETTl: Have we met Oefore or haven't we? 

SENA10R CODEY: No. Just t~eOI_ltat l.=.n. 

MR. SCARSELLETTl: You want me to Just hlChllCht what 

we have het~e? 

SENATOR CODEY: If YOU coule. 

MR. SCARSELLETTI: Vou don't want me to reae 1t. 

Gentlemen, actually if you want me to hlChllght It. what we're 

oasically saYlng lS we resent the fact that there's no nearlnc In 

Atlantic Clty. You're conslder1ng a oroOlem that's eOlne to 

Whether it's gOlng to cause the oeoole ln Atlantlc Clty-- Very 

frankly, the oeoole 1n Atlantlc Clty are the last to Know wnat's 

COlne to on, and thlS dlrectly Involves these oeooLe. ~na 1 

al'"ld 1 agree Wl tn you. thlS IS not a dec 1 S 1 01'"1 whether 

you're gOlng to try It. Vou oass It; that's It. Hnd l' r.l h et'e 

more or less to testlfy to the fact we shoulO nlP 1 t 1 1'"1 the Ol..ld 

Oecause thls IS not cOlng to do-­
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St::NATOR COuEY: 


MR. SCARSELL~lll: Yeah. 


SENATOR CODEY: If there IS a referendum In Htlantlc 


CIty, would they vote 1n favor of 24 hours or agaInst? 

MR. SCARSELLETTI: No. PeoPLe In Htlantlc Cl~V. no. 

SENATOR CODEY: They'd be agalnst 1t? 

MR. SCARSELLETTl: NO, and as a matter of fact. 1 

stated here-- We Just had a mayoral electIon. Uut of rour 

candIdates only one. ~ssemolywoman Dolores Looper unduallrled 

supported 24-hour oamOllne because they all knew If they did ~nev 

wc.uld lose votes because the peoDle feel very stronely on th IS. 

And as you're qOlna to read what 1 have here. rather than to 

relterate It. thiS IS not tl0lntl to do US any gOOd. In fact, I 

even attaChed. to verIfy our statements, the artIcle WhlCh the 

prevIous gentleman made reference to. "Why CaSIno Gambllng lS a 

Bad Bet." Y':JU f.<'.now you reallze peoDle In Atlal'"ltlc Clty c.t~ should 

1 say the town ltself. YOU Know. we don~t aet a dime of revenue. 

Ali the cost lS borne oy the reSidents of Atlantlc Clty. ~ mean 

as surprlslng as It seems. there's money aalore. Out we don't aet 

a d 1 me. 

Give you oaslcally-­ Our OUdoet went trom 24 mllilon. 

rl ght n.:.w over 100 mllll0n and we have less pOPulatlon. We nad 

ovet~ 4l£1, 1£10121. Now we're under 40,~0~ and the peoole are gettIng 

nailed for it. Our assessments have aone UO. and It'S pased on 

caSIno valuation. Yet the caSInos, they'll co to court at the 

drop of a nat and get theIr's reduced. lhey're not oettlno true 

valuatlon. The peoDle of Atlantlc Clty have Oeen DaVina to· 

supoort the caSlnos. I mean everyoody thlnKs AtlantIC CIty IS 

belng destroyed. 

You talk aOout churches. Churches have left AtlantIC 

CIty. Not only the Churches. the SChools have oeen closed. [he 

oODulatlon-- The oeoole are leaVIng. 'mean It'S really drastIC 

what's gOlno on. You've got to hear both SIdes of the story. 

Now I've run Into the aroup that was here fIrst. 

Senator Gormley and the bOYS. They Olve VOU one SIde. They're 
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talKIng about emPloyment. Unemployment In AtlantIC CIty has nc~ 

cecreased SInce caSInos came to town. We stlJ.1 have -ene 

l:rremo 1 oymer,t . They~re talklnc about It'S COlnc to Increase 

emoloyment. All they're aOlng to do IS expand the three shIrts 

Into t'O'_lt~. Into a balanced shlttlnc. They're not aOlng to GO 

ar,yt h 1 no ml;:.r~e. It's stIll a seasonal Industry there. it's no~ 

lIKe Las Vegas. In AtlantIC City you're stIll gOlnc from ~th o~ 

to Labor Uay, that's It. That's Why they're concerned aoou~ 

it Y,ow. 1h1S IS where they're COlnc to make the 

But they're stIll. when the season IS over. they stIll J.ay them 

off. 

In other words. there's a big snow Job here because 

Just lIKe the Reverend Just said about deregUlatIon, they're 

oushlng hard. And if you let them get theIr nIChe. thIS IS It. 

This IS the str~aw that broke the camel's back. You Clve tnem 

thIS: they're gOIng to KIll It because the famIly orIented town 

IS being destroyed. You do this and It's gOIng to hapoen. 

Because When they talK about crIme, crime IS cOlnc to Increase 

something fIerce because of the oroxlmlty of the caSInos In the 

neighborhood. Don't forget, you walK out your door you're In a 

caSIno. They already yanlshed some of that nelOhbornooa. 

They're already gone, but there are still some there, remember. 

Don't forget, a couple of casinos bUIlt rIght around the oeople 

who refused to move. You have a lot of elderly pooulatl0n there. 

I mean there has got to be consideratIon. You saY9 

all right, you've won 24 hours. There may be a time that you can 

do it, but right now If you do it you're Just stabbIng' for the 

kIll. And that's why 1 feel you've got to stop it now because 

it's not a trial. You're talking about you're gOIng to dO It. 

Because I don't think you can recall anything on a trial baSIS 

that didn't go through. And when you talK about agenCies, you 

have more agenCIes establIShed In Atlantic CIty that have taken 

over everythIng. lhere's only thIng left, the aIrport, and 

they're trYlna to get that. You've got the AtlantIC County 

Transoortatlon Authority, WhiCh vou're famIliar With. 

1::14 
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There is so muc~ tMat ~as to be 

t~e oeoole. You know. you' t'e gOlng to ~ave Ousses tMrouc, 

Y)l aht. They can't sleeo now. If YOU can't sleeo. wnat are 

9C'lna to oo? So. gentlemen. It'S 11'", thlS Ot'esel'",tatlor,. YC'1..l'l,,:, 

read It. you'll understand. But I stronoly urge. as ! say 1n my 

concluslon, have a neoatlve recommendatlon to t~e Senate In oree r 

to oreserve wnat IS le~t of a faMlly orlented town and helo Its 

reblrth oacK to ltS former status oy tne denIal of 24-Mou­

gamolll'""~. 

St:.Nf.4iOR Ll.IOt:.Y: OKay. "InarH'" yOU ver'v r.II_ICM. SIt'. 


MR. bCARSELLt:.TTI: ~hanK you. 


SENAIOR COOEy: 1 aooreclate It. We stand adJourneo. 


(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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NEW JERSEY OFFICE OF 
GOVERNMENTAL MINISTRY 

Testimo.ny 
before the 

New Jersey Senate Institutions, Health and Welfare Committee 
Tuesday May 20, 1986 

Good Morning. Thank you for the opportunity to testify before you. I am 
Carol Kasabach, Director of the New Jersey Office of Governmental Ministry 
which is a ministry of advocacy through a partnership of the New Jersey 
components of the Lutheran Church in America, the American Lutheran Churcl., 
the Association of Evangelical Lutheran Churches together with the New Jec~~y 
Council of Churches and Lutheran Social Services of New Jersey. 

Today I come before you to speak in opposition to the proposed extension ot 
casino gambling. 

The New Jersey Synod of the Lutheran Church in America has voiced its 
opposition to casino gambling: 

The Synod in Convention stated: 
1974 - that legalized gambling runs counter to the Christian perspective of 

vocation, responsibility, love, simple justice, and doing battle with 
greed, boredom, escapism and frustration 

1976 - that the synod's opposition to casino gambling be communicated to the 
Governor and the legislature and 

1980 - considering further expansion of legalized gambling through the 
establishment of sports betting that the synod again express to the 
Governor and the legislature its concern about the societal effects ur 
legalized gambling, its opposition to legalized sports betting and it~ 

belief that the State has responsibility to address gambling issu~~; 

and urged the Governor to appoint a Study Commission which would tocu~ 

on the adverse social impact of legalized gambling and make recomrnendatlu'l. 
for appropriate State action. 

And our churches continue to show concern with respect to legalized gambliny 
as a revenue source. The American Lutheran Church at its convention in 1984 
raised its voice: 

- Legalized gambling tends to extract revenues from those who may be least 
able to cesist the temptation to gamble rather than from those who ouyht 
to be paying to support state programs. Studies have indicated the 
disposition of low-income families to spend a greater fraction of incom~ 

on gambling as on other items such as food or alcohol, than higher-incom~ 
families. This means that receipts from gambling become another regreBtiiv~ 

tax when used as a source of revenue. The wisdom of such regressive 
taxation as sound public policy deserves further public discussion. 
All of the factors pertaining to the well-being of individuals and the 

Ccuoll[a8CllHlch. lHrecUJr 
176 W. State St Trenton. NJ 08608 609139614071 or 609139619546 
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community should be carefully weighed in making responsible decision~ 


including: 

- All citizens should b~ willing to pay taxes in the amount necessary 

for the state responsibility to fund the needed functions of 
government. Only in this way will the temptation of the states to 
loqk to gambling for necessary revenues be lessened. 

ask you to allow two other entities developed by the New Jersey Legislature 
to complete their tasks before considering the extension of casino gamblinq: 
1) As you know the State and Local Expenditure and Revenue Pol icy Commb~ 100· 

is now at work and will present its recommendations by January 1988. 
2) And right now two bills Hardwick A-1453 and Feldman S-949 to establl~h 

the Governor's Advisory Commission to study: 
- the social impact of gambling upon the lives of the residents of this ~t.Jt .. 

- the role of legalized gaming as a revenue-raising operation 
- the best way to conduct legalized gaming in this State 

are working their way through the legislative process. 

The 24-hour gambling bill is just one more supposedly painless step to incre.J~~ 
revenues in this State. Is the pain caused by gambling worth it? Let's try lu 

find out BEFORE extending casino gambling. 

Thank you. 
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. . INPACT· 

MEMBER 

ORGANIZATIONS 


American Baptist Churches 
of N.J. 

Church Women United of N.J. 

Church World Service/ 
CROP of N.J. 

Episcopal Church 
Diocese of N.J. 

Lutheran Church of America 
N.J. Synod 

N.J. Council of Churches 
Govern ment Commission 

N.J. Friends Council 

Reformed Church in America 

Synod of the Mld-Atlantlcs 

United Church of Christ 
N.J. Association 

United Methodist Church 
Northern N.J. Conference 
Southern N.J. Conference 

United Presbyterian Church 
Presbytery of E!lzabeth 
Presbytery of Monmouth 
Presbytery of Newark 
Presbytery of West Jersey 

Testimony 

Be for e th.! 

Senate Institutions, Health .lnti Welfare Commlttt'" 

Tuesday, May 20, 19~6 

Good Morning - thank you for 'living me the opportunity to .ltJtJeiH 

before you tod.JY. 

My name is Joan Diefenbach. I am Executive Directur of Ne.... Je1.,·: 

IMPACT, a st<lte-wide interreliqious network sponsured by twell." 

major religious denominations. 

I .:lm here today to expr"s~; our otJpositiun to 24 h"ul q<.lmllllnq 111 

i\tl..lOlic City. 

We believe that the institutiun of 24 hour yamblln<J vluldU's II,.' 

integrity of the promise mdde to the voters of N~w Jer:ie/ II, t I.' 

initial casino referendum and that the humCin toll of al1{Jwlnq ,-.) 

hour gaminy far outweigh any potential benefits. 

i\ quote frum a recent article entitled "Why C.lSlnO li..lmbl inq 1:-' 

Bad Bet" says it well. "Gamblinl} is u yame of funt<1::iY vs. tk 

harsh reality of the houses favorable odds." 

Twenty four hour gambling takes away the forced return to reul Ity 

that currently exists. There is no time at which the <J.lml)ler Ihil<;t 

step away from the insular fanttasy world of th.- Cd::ilnu "nJ Ouc:k lJ,t 

thl-' real world. 

l'-.!rticu1.3rly I.ndlqenuu:; tu 'j<.ill;tdlnq ln "tl..lll(l~ Clt', 1,,; tllt' 1,1'; 

middle .Jnd luwer incomt..· per:.::ons iI hi'jh plupurtion of WhICh ..J(._. 

s0niors who C-.tCl ill ",tturd to lose dill' muney ..It o.ll1. Tht' ill;~tlrLl' i' I, 

of 24 hour gambling puts more opportunity f(1r loss befor~> them. 

176 WEST STATE STREET, TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08608 / 609·396·1057 
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Another segment of our population who stands to lose a great dL, ... l 

are the compulsive gamblers. Current estimates are that in N~w 

Jersey alone there are 375,000 compulsive gamblers. The effect 

on these people will be devastating. 

We would also question the so called experimental nature of this 

initiative. Earlier proposed legislation had called for opening 

casinos for 24 hours on weekends and holidays only. Thereafter 

it was broadened to a 6 month trial period 7 days a week. Now 

recent committee amendments have already extended the period to 

15 months. 

Proponents assert that having around the clock gc.lmblinq wi 11 crPdr •., 

new jobs. But the creation of new jobs in this arena is a double 

edged sword since it creates added pressure against endiny the 

experiment if it means laying off workers. 

Finally, we would suggest that the implementation of this leyl::;L.Jt I.d. 

at this point is untimely. Both Senator Feldman and Speaker IldrdwI.:k 

have legislation currently pending which will establish the 

Governor's Advisory Committe on Gambling which would be directed 

to study the social impact of gambling upon the lives of state 

residents, the role of legalized gambling as a revenue raising 

device and the best way to conduct legalized gambling. New Jersey 

IMPACT and its member organizations feel that it is premature tur tJ, w 

Jersey to consider 24 hour gambling before the committee hdS rl..lcj 

an opportunity to adequately study the issue. 

Thank you. 
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" T. N. T. " 
Tallahassee Neighborhood Trust 

of Lower Chelsea 
44 South Tallahassee Ave. 

Atlantic City, N.J. 08401 
Area Code 609-347-1014 

Lower Chelsea Area "T.N.T." Purpose
Albany Ave. to Jackson Ave. For the Preservation and Pro­
The Ocean to Inside Thoroughfare tection of Our Neighborhood 

and that of the Community of 
Atlantic City, New Jersey. 

New Jersey State Legislature 
Senate Institutions, Health and 
Welfare Committee 
State House Annex, C.N. - 068 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 RE: Oppose to 24 Hour Gambling 

in Atlantic City, N.J. 

Dear Honorable Sirs: 

My name is John Scarselletti and in Atlantic City, I am known 
as "the Hawker". I got that nick name because I have attended all 
Atlantic City's governmental meetings and hearings that are open to 
the public for the past 10 years and voiced my opinion on the subject 
matter of those hearings and meetings in the best interest of the 
People of Atlantic City. This 10 year period covered three Mayors 
and two different forms of Governments. If you want to hear the 
truth about any subject pertaining to Atlantic City, just ask the 
Hawker. I have attended enough meetings and hearings to know they 
are usually stacked wiLh people who are either ~alled or sent to 
these hearings and meetings to give a favorable opinion of the subject 
matter; therefore, you heard a one sided view or opinion; which is 
why I am here today to give the other side of the story and play 
devil's advocate and go where angels fear to tread as I have done for 
che past 10 years. 

~fuen I read in the newspaper about the results of the second 
Legislative hearing on 24 hour gambling, I immediately became con­
cerned and aggravated, because the Casino Control Commission had 
hearings on this question some years ago, and the people of Atlantic 
City were vehemently opposed to it. Things in Atlantic City have not 
changed, nor has the ~eople's opinion on 24 hour gambling; therefore, 
I resent the fact that the Legislature, in order to by pass the 
people of Atlantic City, chose to introduce legislation on 24 hour 
gambling and have the hearings held in Trenton rather than Atlantic 
City where the people are directly involved by the legislation. I 
have contacted the Chairman, William Schuber of the Independent and 
Regional Authorities Committee and expressed my concern that they 
are considering a question without the public input from the people 
directly involved. A third hearing was contemplated, and I was 
scheduled to testify at same. But no third hearings was held and a 
favorable recommendation was made and the Assembly passed the Legis­
lation. When I read in the newspaper that the Senate Committee was 
holding hearings on 24 hour gmabling, I immediately contacted the 
Chairman and requested permission to testify before same in hope to 
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"T.N.T." ( 2 24 Hour Gambling 

present some truths about casino gambling in Atlantic City and the 
results of same and my opiriion as to the consequences of entending 
casinos opening for 24 hour gambling. 

In one of the many articles on 24 hour gambling, it mentioned 
10 s?ecific areas to be considered to determine the impact on Atlantic 
City by 24 hour gambling, and the are, State Revenue, Casino 
Revenue, Local Employment, Regulatory Cost, Crime, Traffic, Com­
pulsive Gambling, Religious Organizations and Schools, and other 
Business. 

(l) Let us consider both state and Casino Revenues. Obviously 
any increase in casinos time will generate increase State and 
Casinos Revenue, but do you realize that Atlantic City does not 
receive a dime of casino Revenue. The people of Atlantic City have 
Deen and are still paying to support casino gambling in Atlantic 
City by paying their Real Estate taxes, which have Deen going u? 
steadily since casino gambling. What was once our yearly tax is 
now our quarterly tax and this year, it is going up again due to 
the new 100% reassessment of Real Estate based on casino evaluation, 
but yet the casinos themselves are assessed at fugures far less then 
their true evaulation; due to their many tax appeals and influence 
on the tax struct~re of Atlantic City. 

(2) Let us consider the Local Employment and unemployment. We 
have over 40,000 casino employees and less than t are Atlantic City 
residents. We still have the same unemployment that we had ~efore 
casino gambling and the increase of casino time to 24 hour gambling 
will not increase employment or decrease unemployment, but only 
stretch out the long three shift casino operation into four casino 
balance shift operation. Also 24 hour gambling will not alleviate 
the seasonal unem~loyment in the Atlantic City casino industry. 

(3) Let us consider 24 hour gambling and Regulatory Cost. Of 
course an increase of casino time will mean increases regulatory 
cost, but there also will be an increase in State Revenue, therefore, 
the increase regulatory cost will be balanced out by the increased 
state revenues. 

(4) Crime increase due to 24 hour gambling. Crime will in­
crease because the gamblers and the undesirable element will not 
have to leave town o~ Atlantic CIty; therefore, the people of 
Atlantic City will need added police protection both on the streets 
and in their homes. This added police protection is paid for 
by the residents of Atlantic City because we do not get any compen­
sation from the casinos or the state for the ever increasing police 
cost since casino gambling came to cown. Also, the so called lIrnob il 

activities has been so intensified in Atlantic City since casino 
gambling that we had over two dozen mob related killings, and if 
24 hour gambling is instituted, you will have an increase in drug 
dealings, robberies, muggings and prostitution, etc. 

The casinos have their oroblems with{fore mentioned crimes inside 
the casino hotels, but ~hen it pours into the streets of Atlantic 
City due to the immediate proximity of the casinos and the neighbor­
hood. This is areal problem. Our legislators in the newspapers 
denied the allegations of prostitution in the casino, but their is 
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no denial of the street walkers who operate in the open both on the 
Boardwalk and in the streets, right up to the front porches and alley 
ways of the Atlantic City residents. In regard to crime increases, 
I believe there is no argument that 24 hour gambling will produce 
substantial increase in all areas of crime and the people of Atlantic 
City pay for that from both ends. 

(5) Traffic anri 24 hour gambling. The bus problem is well-~~ow~ 
in Atlantic City but can you imagine, buses through the night! The 
people of Atlantic CIty will never sleep, and the quality of life 
has been so disrupted since the start of casino gambling that the 
residents have been and still are leaving town. Our population before 
casino gambling was over 50,000 people. Today, we are under 40,000 
people. 24 hour gambling will only increase the incentive to leave 
town and not stay in Atlantic City. Casinos were supposed to help 
recreate Atlantic City as a family resort, but in fact; casino 
gambling has destroyed it and 24 hour gambling is the straw that 
broke the camel's back and it will be the final thrust of the dagger 
to kill Atlantic City as a family resort town. Again, the people 
of Atlar-tic City pay for the repairs to streets and infrastructure 
due to the large traffic volume especailly bus traffic besides the 
truck damage to the homes of residents in the immediate area of ~he 
casino. Reme~ber, Atlantic City is not like Las Vegas where casinos 
and homes are in separate areas. Atlantic City casinos are in the 
neighborhoods, some of which have already been destroyed and vanished. 
The quality of life in Atlantic CIty already suffers from noise, 
pollutior. and congestion from casinos generated by traf'~ 24 
hour gambling will further the deteriorations of the ~ and 
only ensure the contin~ed decline of our population because if people 
can not sleep in peace, they won't live here. 

(6) Compulsive gambling - I am no authority on this subject 
and enought has already been said about it. Logically, 24 hour 
gambling can only increase compulsive gambling due to the fact they 
do not ~ave to leave town or have a cut off time which is a deterrer:t to 
compulsive gambling. 

(7) Religious Organizations and School - Churches in Atlantic 
City have either been closed or moved out of town for several reasons. 
One of which is their location; those in the path of the casino 
growth and another is the loss of population, but for whatever 
reason, churches a~d schools both have been closed with more scheduled 
to be closed. In my opinion, churches and schools are the foundation 
of a family oriented community; which is being destroyed by casino 
gambling. And 24 hour gambling will only ensure its demized as a 
family resort. 

(8) Other Local Businesses - the prospect of an over flow of 
casino patrons to support local businesses has not materialized. In 
fact, the contrary has happended. Like churches and schools, local 
businesses have left tow~, and as a result, we have a shell of a town 
left with no supermarket, movies, bowling alleys or facilities that 
support a family oriented town. 24 hour gambling will do nothing for 
local businesses or Atlantic City as a family resort town. 
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In conclusion; to substantiate what t have said, here, in the 
Mayoral Election last week in Atlantic City, of the four candidates, 
only one~ the Assemblywoman, Dolores Cooper, gave her unqualified 
backing to 24 hour ga~bling because all candidaces knew that the 
people of Atlantic City are against 24 ~our gambling, and to furt~er 
substantiate our opposition to 24 hour gambling, we are s~bQitting 
a copy of an ar~icle that appeared in Sunday's May 11, 1986 magazine 
section cf the Philadelphia Inqui~y called "Why Casin Gambling is 
a Bad Bet by Ovid Demaris, and I hope this committee recomme~dation 
is a negative one to the senate in order to preserve what is left of 
a family oriented town and will help its rebirth back to its former 
status by the denial of 24 hour gambling. 

SA-ncerelr, 

. ~~i:!:. dtK 
~ohn . Scarselletti 

(The Hawker) 

Enclosure 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



-


You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



·...._----- ­

WHYCASINO GAMBLING 

ISABADBET 

T/" appar,,,, QCup,a"u ofSIal" I ~pcar It apln to rJTJ. ~ 


JpOfUCr,d ,on,nn has I,d10 C'ampa'!fflS orgamzedcnme: ..I.. IlK 

m u,.,ral nalll-<ncludmg ,Al,,,, York. Keep your ti Ithy 

F/oridD. Low.nIllll1. Ifm VirginIa and hands off AtlanI1c 
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Fe/I·JIUII", - "'1riC'1r drSC'nbftJ 1M 41«1 soonprovc ..... as C'ttizens 
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After New Jeney passed die CasiDo balf-biJIiCIII paer rhan the IDCIl earnings 
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Gov. BreDcIaD Bymc siped die pm­ . walk is a sunaliSlic czpcrieDce. With 
bliDa Jaw. be felt compelled to issue a piayc:asiJasqueezed ill ~ sIea­
Wll'lliDg: -I'vc said it before and I will ry fur·food SIIIJs and eamivakypc c:lip 

BY OVID 
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izcd weft soon bcmouiIIg their fue. as 
pnlpCI'Iy lalla and warer. sewer and 
uriliry bills SOG'ed IIonI witb _ 
crima. prosIiruIioa and cirul abuse. 
1bousaDds have bccD for=! 110( only 
OUI of rbetr homes bur also out of town. 
Tbousands IIlOft arc livinllike gypsies. 
cwo SICpI ahead of land specutauxs. as 
rbey sIIu1Iie hom one I'aceriDJ slum to 
IIIOCbcr until. finally, m- " no place
left bur the lIRa. The lI'/I'Iy of _ 
peapIe is srawiDC • an aJarmin, taU: • 

It....filed by Ihc SIII1e's public adYo­
c:ue i. 1984 cbarpd. "'nuouPOUI 
AllacOy. homeless IIIaI and wancn 

DEMARIS 
... 12· .. ~U._·.... 
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WWIdcr ..,.,.. W asiIIaa ........ w Bc.dwaIt. 
"'~ rnr rood In tnsII contaIner.. huddle In door­
wav, 10 kc.p wann 1ft die wlIl(~r. or .leepln publIC 
plllC'e' and lboondoned bulldln" ,. 

And nowhere " lhe rontl2Sl between roch and poor 
man: dr_"caJl~ JuatapCr.lCd, While the homclbs 
huddle under die ~. 20 scancs abo"" diem 
odIer men Ind women. hip ",lien. cbinI< ctwn.,.rne 
Iftd fcast on prmel deli,hls served by wallen in 
-.pattli", whil~unoform, Iftd Ire ent~l~d byceleb­
ntle' who wen: .,.Id I kin" ransom ju" .a ~ue<1s 
could rub ettJ<y,o" "'w!hem [or a [ClIo p<tt1OU.' mt1mC1l", 

Pocotie Avenue, onl\" a bloc\. [rom the Boardv.all. 
ofTer.llrcd mace". abai>doncd bulldlnl" ""lIh_· 
up wlndov.·, .•Ieaz~· colTee shojx. an adult bookstore. 
a fonu~'letler ."d • ,lev. of pallo nshop-. ""lIh pm­
pnetof' wanln~ behind '" all, 01 bulletpnKlI gl." 

I 
,4. !'Kent Slud\ b\ the T""enlleth Centur\" Fund 

: .:oncluded thai noch;n, had been done 10 linproV~ 
r-sillf COIIdili0n5 for die elderly and die needy. 
-You clolf, see any spillo¥el'. - il said. "'The casinoo 
~ waJled-ofT uni~. , . In terms o( rcvilalizinl! 
die city. ill~ a disasler ... The VlSllor co die dlY "'ho 

, 	 passes beyond die thin layer of unset tr.Ippin,s alonl! 
die BouVwaIk ~ a _11nd.­

FBI fipm show IhIl cri_ has doubled. rripIed 
II1II qudupIcod lila 1977. Plc:ilic: A_ iscno_lint 
MIll boatas. pimps. P;ckpocb:ts .... pusheR. c:ar 
suippers. 1hie\'CS. IOUJIIs and a powin, number of 
former pGients fn>m nearby Ancon Stale Psychi.l ­
ric: HospicaJ. t.o.n siIIrt.s an: haviaca fleld day. and 
mugers iliad people in broed ciaylipt. Everybody 
is chasi", fasa bucks • ...tIid1 eventually wend dleir 
....y into the casinoo' cufTen. 
~ values and pr-opett)'-W assessments 

have skVlOClccled. drivi"l out most o( the small busi­
~ who h8d dreamed o(sharin, in the CambiinC 
bonanza. By I9IS. nariy 90 pcrant of the city's 
businc:sses lw1 VIIIished, and ils population had shrunk 
(rom4S ,000 10 37.000. Then: is only ~ Supcrtnartel 
and nodepuunemSlInS. Unlil ilbumed~in 1983. 

I 	 Ihe lown'S only movie IhcaIer showed X-raled films. 
Slum landlords. tillable to evict tenults, an: bum­

ing down lheir buildi"" to collect Ihe insurance and 
With the hope of ,;em", the land 10 developers. Al­
ready die casinos own more than 2S percenl o( the 
city's developable land. much of which wa...cquired 
from Ihe city throuFh convoluced tranSlClion.\ thaI 
investiplors will never UDWlgle. 

Most visilors never leave the BoanIwalk. Junket 
bus conductors insuuct their passe~ not 10 leave 
the casinoo. -It's danl!crous." they SI~·. ,It's ripoff 
city. It's a ju~ OUt then: , - They are ",hI. bul 1\ is 
also dangerous in the hotels, Rooms are broken inco, 
JUCSI. assaulled in elevators and hallways. punes 
sn&lcbcd. cars rifled in Ihe subI.erranean praJeS. 

Ron Lane is an undl:n:over cop who has been 
beaten. robOcd and stabbed in the I~ o( dUly. -All 
,..... have 10 do IS walk one blod in either dim:tion 
from. casino. II1II ~'~ ill allich-cri- area.- he 
says. :-n.r·s • t.I IIIinI for OIII..of-townm who 
don', a- iI. A 101 of people arc cenin, mu,l!cd. 
and 110 ~ is doin1! anythin, about il.-

ADd die ticy ~. 'MIIidI you'd e1ptt11O be 
cIoinJ -.cdIinI about ie, is a mess. "'The rtrSt pIacc 
you look is in Ihe mimIr.- CouDcilnwn James Whelan 
admits. -We'~ ..doint wt.I ~.~ supposed III be 
cIoinc dowu here. 1wish rblew die answers10 JCItinI 
us 10 do whir 'IfC're ~ III do.­

James Usry. die cicy S fDSl bIad 1118)V. apecs: -I 
dIan't "- tlfhallIIIIra people dUnk Atlantic City is 
ill dlis posilioa beause it __ 10 be. We have 
JIIObIems wUh the city.­

, Geoqja Paxson Slcinfals. (or.-- president of the 
Women's Chamber of Comnoen:c. '-1IOIIo'S where 10 

:::A­_~·_U._·_D 

IIXiarioa ~ TlIorMs C_ K (ed up .,(h 
...twI hr calls the _·s "oYCtTe,ulallon- and lIs c~ 
10 the pmIIhn, induury, "W~ IN" have ~ (~llurel 
IOvemmcnc COIIllnues 10 IPSISI on (he (Ioeot\ I~I 
CUI_ arc cash coon, dial a1llhey ha"" 10 do ,,~ i 

III Adamic City IIId JCI--y... he warns, The I 
iIduIIIy will play. role • the economIC "foundallon 
far w ruan.- he sa~, but -if will no Ion,er accept . 
indiscriminate kids in die pn. - I 

Casinocommissioner Valenc A nnstrOn, " un, \ m· 
.,.thellC. Her response 10 Cuvcr" Ihac ca"no-. '" 4n' 
10 reduc~ rc,ulalion so (hey can ',ougc "UI h,~,., 
Iftd boiler profit> w,thoul oddre"1n2 lhe -.oclelJ: 
needs o( AtlantIC City." Shr ad<h. "In'tead 01 p,an' 
for die rebuildin, of Altllllle Cil\, ,.'c hear com, 

SIIIIIt ...... _fII-"": CIr'a _ .... __ plaints abouc oVCTTCgulatlon and ~":CC"I\C "',," ' 

There" noth,", new aboullhe bu,"ncs> 111 "'parJI' 
polnllhe fin,er. The people, she ...d !'Kenll~. ~vc 1ft, a sucker from hIS _"-{hat,, ""hac ~amb"n. 
receIved nothlnl! bul bad politics (rom a ..:If•..:rvl"l IS about. Willi IS parllcul&r1y un[onunatc olbouc ;1 , 
cruwd of selfasll power-tedta's.- Of the tily c:ounc:il, in AtIarKic Cicy is .tIw die delu,e o( peenbacks is I 
!he weI. -It is diffICUlt 10 IOIt' with eqles when :wou - comUII from hIp roIlen. or cven from middle· 
ha~ 10 work with curteys... class families willinl 10 I05C a ~1 ~mounl al (he . 

Casino also have CasIllO A,· 	 ('(llIllIwed 

..........CIoI*w...., ............... 


r----------------------------, 

. etoutofthe i 

fast aneanaonto i 

ourbackroac1s. i 

Go fishing in I 
I 

Ipicturesque mill ponds I
and mountain streams. I 

IDiscoverold 
barns,covered bridges I 

I 

and out-of-the-way inns, I 

Take a ferry to an island where the people I 
I 

Ispeak a foreign lapguage: Oide English.Or join I
the loafers in Loafers Glory.Ourcolorful new travel I 
package will tell you more. 	 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

L_Ree~=~~j 
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tables for • few days of holiday full. as 
IS preny mucll die case .n Nevada. III 
Atlantic City. it is coming from the poaI' 
UId from Iower-mic!dle-clullauorciQ. 
_....,c:aiUlIfonIlOauay~.
Some 1ft 10 old dley need walken and 
wheeldlain III Jet anIUIId. The differ­
ence is IhIt ITIOSI visilors to gamblin, 
cenlen in Nevada have to tnvel lon, 

: distances to get thc~. Atlanlic Ciry.s 
I mllth more accessible. Would· be in­
'1 stallf m.lhOlWtCS can come (or a few 

hours. tnveling on junket buses!hll 
I pick :hem up on street comers In Ph.I .. • 

delphi•. /)() m.les ....Y. or In Ne'" Yorl< 
and Newark. 100 !lilies. 

About 60 million people live Within 
300 miles of Atlantic Ciry. Last 'jUl. 
some 12 million day-aippcn weR bus-
tied into t~ on junket buses. and die 
number keeps JTOWing. They 1ft die 
easiest (or the cas.nos to pllltk. They 
cIoa'l requiR /OOQIS or DY (CII1II 0( 
CIIIatIinmeDl.Heniedoobules.aIJdIcy 
~ Ibout are die sIcx JIIIdIiDa. pm­
ina tabla IIIId die t.rpiD hlDell. 1bcy 

_ ....... _ .... liD dilly IIawi 
... JO bonIe. /IaaaciaIIy ... ..-IIy 
depraIed bullllll&lly willi die ~ 
0( JCftin. more moaey and munua.1O 
bell die boule. III die meutimc. dIcy
will .. leD. or IIOIIIdIow __ do willi 
leD • ., 1IIMe., lcIr wbII dwy'''' be 
... III _ -.II for die ..u trip. 

GunbliDt iI • pme of '-Y ¥s. 
die bani! rtaliry of die bouse's f.VOI'· 
Ibleodds. buttbereiSinomersidelOmis 
SIOr)'. rudden from vie.... IhIt mvolvoes 
p'Ced and political convption and or' 
IllllZedcnme and murder. In flCl.there 
have been .-ty ~ mob murden in 

, the las! SIX yean. U VU10US cnme (am.· 
! hes 1ft New Yorl< and Philadelplua light 

o"er the spoils generated by tillS 11m' 
blinl bonanza. 111 1984. fanner Atlancic 
City Mayor Micblel J. Mattbews _ 
sentenced to I' yean in (ederal prison 
for wiling out to a Muta boss who 
!tad t.cked his election campai,n. 

A bard look II the ec:ooomic:s: New 
.Jeney·sbudactlclrdlefJSCalyarbqin­
Dial JDIy I. 1984. _.$7.67 billioa. 
The swe-5pOIIS(ftd Ioacry btouJlll ill 
U40 IIIiIIioa.. I*d out ,0 pen:eDt in 

pNa. ...... 40 ~ far public 
~.....1O~0Il""
.-ion. By cou...,,_. die c8sinoa 
III'oupc ID S204 million. puiS ~ 
iII_.1eu''104~ allowed (or 
.., CDdiI. aDd Up! 92 pen:eDl. n. 
.... ia_ .... ., ... _bytbe
c:aa.. ill die ..--. sU )'an _ 
$436.4 IlliIJioo.--ool cuedy • tIonMD 
(or the pnce they ha.,. cuct.ed. Ne... 
Jersey's COSI for human ,erviees in 
1984-85 was WI al ncarty S ., billion. 

AtlantIC City usel( receives no bene· 
fits from the g percenl cauno w. whICh. 
die Casino Control Act stipulates. is 10 
be "approprlated exclUSively ior reduc· 
nons 1ft property liIlI es. fl'nws. md 
IClephonc. gas. clecll'K' and munlC.paI 
uuliues charJcs of elil1ble wnior clli· 
__disabled resideDaoftbc stale." 

The casino operatorS' bilJeSl victory 
came in 1977. when they defeated • 
proposed excess-profItS w intended 10 
be used to ~vitaliu AdaMc Ciry. The 
JII'OPC*d talL .. 10 JIIOride ~ 
bousiaa far die poor wbo -- beiaa 
uprooIIId by die pmbI" teferaIdum's
land I\I1II. ibis _ wbaI die pro-casiao 

... $ j 
') " '\ 1 

r- 11M pIQBIiIed .... IIIeir - r 
..p.lndle .... tbe ...... ICt .... , 
c:lueIed • vqw clause descn\..n, • 
-l'CIIIvestmClllCU- 012 percelll on pou . 
willS after a CaslllO'S ~venues ha<1n.cecdId .--.11 iII___.-tIich 
_ dill it -.Ad be yean be(on the 

til) - • paay 0( dill _yo
In DeeanIIer 1914. ~ ei,hI years 

later. die Stale fmally adoped • Casino 
~Investmcnl bill. The 1 percenllu "'., 
trimmed 101.15 percenl. 10 be Iftve"ed 
In fl'newal proJCCIS or deposlled ,nlO 3 
fund ovenccn by a ,,,,,emor,oppolRled 
l'CIIIyestment aulhoney. To 3dd Insull 10 
injury. over 15 ~e=. AtlantIC C ,'', wouid 
receive less than half of IhlS lund. ihe 
rest 8o.n, 10 other areas of th< ,tate' To 
dale. IlOl a sangle Jow.1DcomclllUl has 
been buiJt by Ibis fund--lnywn=. 

Gamblin, is. pu-asillC enterpriw WI 
thrives on the weaknesses of people. II 
leaves in its wake corruption. debase· 
ment. despair and the subvcnlon 01 mor· 
aI autbarity. lbIr ia die raJ boaom line m. _ sbouId .... before plung. 

ina ~ die IIIIdsIroI:D crem.d by die 
pmbI1III aazc. • 

12x 


You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library

http:munua.1O


GOGD r,:()P.~' I NG. • • 

CHA I RMAN SCHUBER, MEMBER S OF THE COMt1 I TTEE, MY NAME IS 

ANTHONY Pf,RRILLO t\ND I AM THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATE OF THE DIVISION 

OF GAMHJG ENFOPCEMENT, THE ARM OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE 

RESPONSIBLE, TOGETHER WITH THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION, FOR 

REGULATING ATLANTIC CITY'S CASINO INDUSTRY. 

THE DIVISION WELCOMES THE OPPORTUNITY TO ADDRESS THIS 

COMMITTEE ON THE PROPOSED LEGISLATION ESTABLISHING AN EXPERIMENTAL 

PERIOD FOR 24-HOUR GAMING. LET ME SAY AT THE OUTSET HOWEVER THAT 

IT IS MOT OUR PURPOSE TODAY TO GIVE A BOTTOM-LINE RECOMMENDATION, 

EITHER THUMBS UP OR THUMBS DOWN, ON 24-HOUR CASINO GAMING. THIS 

IS BECAUSE THE PRESENT PROPOSAL IMPLICATES ISSUES BEYOND TH~ 

EXPERTISE AND SPECIFIC STATUTORY MISSION OF THE DIVISION, OR THE 

CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION FOR THAT ~'ATTER. THE QUESTION TO EXTEND 

CAS I ~! 0 H 0 U R SIS M 0 RETHE A N ARE G U L AT 0 R Y ISS U E • I TIS A POL ICY 

DECISION - A STATE, NOT LOCAL CONCERN - AND REALLY A CALL FOR THE 

LEG I SLATUPE AND THE GOVERNOR. NEVERTHELESS, WHAT WE HOPE TO DO 

TODAY IS HIGHLIGHT SOME OF THE ISSUES WHICH WE BELIEVE YOU SHOULD 

CON~ I DER IN EVALUAT I NG THE 24-HOUR GAM I NG PROPOSAL 'Af\'D EXPLA IN, 

FROM OUR PART I CULAR PERSPECT I VE, WHETHER THE STATF. WOUL D BE I\BL E 

TO REGULATE AROUND-THE-CLOCK CASINO OEPRATIONS. 

PRESENTL y, SECT I O~I 97 OF THE CAS I NO CONTROL ACT L I ~1 I TS THE 

HOURS OF GAMING OPERATION TO 18 HOURS A DAY DURING THE WEEK AND 20 

HOURS ON v/EEKHlDS AND HOLIDAYS. THIS LIMITATIO~I OF THE GAMING DAY 

HAS BEEN HISTORICALLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE NEED FOR A BPEAK TO 

..---------------,-~---------------
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AFFORD TIRED AND COMPULSIVE GAMBLEPS AN 0PPORTUNITY TO ASSESS 

THEIR SITUATION IN A NEUTRAL SETTING AND A CHANCE FOR BUSY CASINO 

PERSONNEL TO CATCH-UP ON THE DAY'S ACTIVITIES AND PROCF.F:ns - TO 

COL L E C T, CO UN TAN D R E CON C I L E CAS I NO F U ~JDS . ~! H I LETHE PAS SAG E () F 

EIGHT YEARS DOES NOT I N I T~ EL F JUST I FY AN ABANDONMENT OF THES [ 

NEEDS, IT HAS PROVIDED US THE EXPERIENCE BY \'1HICH TO BETTER JUDGE 

THE CO~J ITNU I NG VAL I D I TY OF THE REASONS AGA INST 24-HOUP GftM ING AS 

WELL AS THE ABILITY TO ASSESS THE IMPACT AND COf'.ISEQUENCES CF A 

SHIFT IN COURSE AND TO IMPLEMENT THE NECESSARY CONTROLS Pi THE 

EVENT OF LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL. 

OUR EXPERIENCE AND INSIGHT NOTWITHSTA~DING, WE ARE NOT 

PROPHETS, BEFORE AROUND-THE-CLOCK GAMING BECOMES A P~RMANENT PART 

OF THE ATLANTIC CITY SCENE, THE L~GISLATURE SHOULD BE FIRMLY 

CONVINCED THAT THE BENEFITS OF THIS PROPOSAL CLEARLY OUTWEIGH THE 

RISKS AND THAT THOSE RISKS CA~: BE SUFFICIENTLY MHIlMIZED. IT IS 

NOT ENOUGH, WE WOULD SUBMIT, THAT ONE CASINO IS EXPERIENCING 

FINANCIAL TROUBLE OR OTHER STATES ARE ACTIVELY CONSIDERING GAMING 

PROPOSALS, THE STATE NEED NOT ADJUST ITS REGULATIoN OF THE CASINO 

INDUSTRY WITH EVERY SHIFT IN THE ECONOMIC TIDE OR WITH EACH THREAT 

OF COMPETITION. RATHER, IF THERE IS TO Bf LEGISLATIVF. CHft,NGE, IT 

SHOULD BE FOR THE RIGHT REASONS. . I F THERE I S TO BE 24-HOUR 

GAMING, THERE SHOULD BE OVERRIDING SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC 

JUSTIFICATION. 

ON THIS SCORE, GAMING INDUSTRY OFFICIALS ESTIMATE THAT 

24-HOUP GAMING WOULD CREATE 1,500 TO 7,000 NEW JOBS, ATTRACT $103 

MILLION IN NEW REVENUES AND INCREASE OPERATING PROFITS BY $51.7 
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rv1ILLION. THEY ALSO SP,Y THAT AROUND-THE-CLOCK GAMING WILL R~DUC:: 

CRIME, ALLEVIATE TRAFFIC JAMS, ATTRACT MORE CO;'!'I~NTI()NS ,~,i':D 

H!CREASE THE NUMBER OF HOTEL ROOMS. PERHAPS, BUT v:E TH I NK SUCH 

PROJECTIONS AND ESTIMATES SHOULD BE CAUTIOUSLY VIEWED, AND MUCH 

MORE IN THE WAY OF CONCRETE PROOFS MUST BE EVIDENT BEFORE THERE IS 

WHOLESALE AND PERMANENT ADOPTION OF ~4-HOUR GAMING. CONSEQUENTLY, 

IT HAS BEEN THE DIVISION'S CONSISTENT POSITION THAT IF 

AROUND-THE-CLOCK GAMBLING IS TO BE CONSIDERED AT ALL, IT mlLY BE 

CONSIDER~D ON A LIMITED, EXPERIMENTAL BASIS TO ALLOW FOR DAT~ 

GATHERING, ASSESSMENT, PEFLECTIO~ AND PUBLIC INPUT DURING THE 

TRIAL PERIOD. 

So V I EWED, THE PROPOS ED LEG I SLAT I (IN APPEAR S TO BE A STF. P IN 

THE RIGHT DIRECTION. IT PROPERLY RECCGNIZES THE NEED FOR A TEST 

PERIOD A~ID PLACES IN THE ATTOR~!EY GENERAL'S OFFICE TH'= 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR MONITORING THE "SOCIa-ECONOMIC" EFFECTS OF THE 

EXPERIMENT AND REPORTING ITS FINDINGS TO THE GOVERNOR AND THE 

LEGISLATURE. BUT WHILE THE BILL PROVIDES THE RIGHT MECHANISM, IT 

STOPS SHORT 0F IDE~ITIFYHIG THE SPECIFICS OF WHAT WILL BE TESTED, 

HOvJ TH E TEST ~'/I L L BE CONDUCTED A~ID AGtd NS T \-JHA T STANDJ\RDS THE 

RESULTS WILL BE MEASURED. ~OREOVER, THE PROPOSAL GIVES ~fO HINT OF 

WHAT FINDINGS WOULD BE NECESSARY TO EITHER SUSTAIN OR DEF~AT 

24-HOUR GAMING ON A PERMANE~JT BASIS. \'IHILE THE ATT0P~!EY GE~'~PAL 

STANDS MORE THAN READY, WILLING AND ABLE TO IMPLEMENT THE 

LEGISLATIVE WILL, THE ~XECUTION OF HIS RESPONSIBILITY WOULD B~.. 
GREATLY ASSISTED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF STATED STANDARDS AND 

D~FINED PARAMETERS. 
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IN THIS RESPEC;, THE DIVISION WOULD RECOMMEND THAT THE TEST 

PERIOD BE OF SUFFICIENT DURATION SO AS TO DETERMINE ITS I~PACT ON 

THE BROADEST POSSIBLE MIX OF FACTORS TO BE IDn!TIFIED. I,IIE NOTE 

THAT THE PROPOSAL'S SIX MONTH PERIOD COINCIDES \'IITH THE 

HlDUSTRY'S BUSIEST SEASONS AND WE MUST BE CAREFUL NCT TO COf-iFlISE IT 

WITH THE NORMAL INCREASE IN REVENUE AND EMPUWME~IT \'JHICH TflKES 

PLACE EVERY SUMMER. THE REF 0 RE, THE 0I V I S I O~! S U G G ESTSAL0 N G E R , 

AND MORE REPRESENTATIVE TRIAL TIME PERIOD. So TOO, WH I L E TH E 

ECON 0 M I C BOT TOM LIN E W 0 U L D BEARELF V ANT CON SID EPAT ION, I TIS ~l 0 T 

THE ONLY YARDSTICK. EMPLOYMENT AND REVENUES MUST BE MEASURED 

ALONG WITH THE EFFECT ON TRAFFIC CONDITIONS, ACCIDENTS, DPUNK 

DRIVING AND CRIME BOTH WITHIN AND OUTSIDE THE CASINO. F.:QUALLY 

IMPORTANT IS THE IMPACT OF ~4-HOUR GAMING ON THE INITIAL BUT STILL 

V I ABL E GOAL S CF THE CAS I NO CONTROL ACT. WILL AROU~ID-THE-CLIJCK 

GAMBLING SPUR NON-CASINO DEVELOPMENT AND SERVE AS THE CATALYST FOR 

THE RESORT, TOURIST AND CONVENTION INDUSTRIES AS ORIGINALLY 

CONCEIVED AND AS ITS PPOPONENTS CLAIM, OR WILL IT ESTABL ISH WHAT 

ITS CPITICS ALREADY SUSPECT- THA.T ATLANTIC CITY IS EXCLU~IVELY A 

GAMBLING T()~f~l? STATISTICS SHOULD BE COMPILED O~! THE COMPAR/\TIVE 

NUMBER OF OVERNIGHT STAYS, CONVENTION BOOKINGS AND NEW HOTFL POOMS 

UNDE~ CONSTRUCTION SPAWNED BY CONTINUOUS CAS INC OPERATIONS. 

MUCH LESS QUANTIFIABLE IS ITS H1PACT ON COMPULSIVE GA.MBLING. 

Do MORE GAMING HOUPS MEAN MORE POTENTIAL CO~PULSIVE GAMBLERS OR IS 

THE CONCEPT OF A HSREAKH ..SIMPLY ILLUSORY? IF THE FORMER, CAN THIS 

HARSH PROSPECT SOMEHOW BE SOFTENED BY A LIMITATION ON THE CASINO'S 

ABILITY TO OFFER COMPLIMENTARY DRINKS ON THE CASINO FLOOR (\<JHICH 

ONLY SERVE TO FURTHER CLOUD THE PLAYER'S JUDGMENT) OR BY THE 

-Ll­

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE REMEDIA.L PELIEF WHEPE THE ~lEED Hf'.S Br:E~1 

IDENTIFIED? 

THIS PEPRESENTS ONLY A PARTIAL LIST OF THE AREAS TO BE 

STUDIED. IN ADDITION, THF. ~l}-HOUR EXPERIME~n ~H()ULD CAREFULLY 

EVALUATE ITS EFFECT ON CASINO OPEPATIONS AND REGULATORY 

PROCEDURES, WHILE f'1ANY ASPECTS OF THE CASI~!O'S OPEPATIONS, SUCH 

AS THE SECURITY AND SURVEILLANCE DEPARTMENTS AND THE CASINO CAGE, 

CURRENTLY FUNCTION ON A 24-HCUP BASIS, AROUND-THE-CLOCK GAMI~G 

WILL GENERATE A VARIETY OF NEW OPERATIONAL ISSUES THAT NE~D TO BE 

ADDRESSED, THESE INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE Lr::NGTH OF 

THE GAMING SHIFTS; PROCEDURES RELATING TO COLLECTING DROP BOXES 

AND COUNT I NG CAS I NO ASS ETS j MID TH E COL LECT I ON OF GAM I NG '::OU I PMENT 

SUCH AS CARDS AND DICE. ADD I T I (WALL Y , EDP SYSTEMS PPESE~'TL Y 

UTILIZED BY THE CASINOS WOULD HAVE TO BE ""'ODIFIED TO REFLECT THE 

LO~lGER GAM I NG DAY. SO TOO, PR()Ct:~UR~S RELATING TI) SLOT MACHINE 

DROP BOX COLLECTION AND SLOT BOOTH IMPRESSME~lT MAY NEED REVISIO~'. 

FINALLY, THERE APE CERTAIN CASINO TASKS WHICH APE CUPR!:NTLY 

ACCOt-1PL I SHED DLJR I NG DOWN T Irv1E ~.ND \'/H I L F SECURE FRCM PUBL I C Ace F SS 

WHICH, UNDER THE 24-HOUP PROPOSAL, WI)ULD HAVE TI) BE CO~DUCTED 

DURING ONGOING CASINO OPERATION. I P~FER SPECIFICALLY TO THE 

r'1A I NTENANCE OF GAM I NG EQU I PMENT MJD THE RECONF I (JUPA.T I O~! OF TH~ 

CASINO FLOOR - THE MOVEMENT OF TABLE GAf"IES, SLOT MACH I NESAND 

MA I NTENA~!CE EOU I PHENT FROM ONE AREA TO ANOTHF.R, HHETHER 

CONTINUOUS PLAY WOULD INHIBIT THIS MOVEMENT OR DISPUPT CASINO 

OPERATIONS IF IT OCCURRED IS YET ANOTHER MATTER FOR CONSIDERATION, 

IN ANY EVENT, IT WOULD APPEAR THAT METHODS FOR ENSURING THE 
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SECURITY OF GAMING EQUIPMENT AS WELL AS ACCOMMODATING PATRO~! 

EGRESS WOULD HAVE TO BE ESTABLISHED BY EACH CASINO. 

THE DIVISION HAS DONE A PRELIMINARY EVALUATION OF THE IMPACT 

OF 24-HOUP GAMING ON EACH OF THE AFOREMENTIONED npERATIONAL 

ISSUES. BASED ON OUR EVALUATION, THE DIVISION IS PPEPARED T0 

OFFER SEVEPAL RECOMMDJDAT IONS v/H I CH, I F I MPL EMENTED AT THE VERY 

OUTSET OF THIS EXPERIMENT, WILL HELP TO FACILITATE THE TRANSITIOf ' 

TO 24-HOUR GAMING AT LEAST ON THE CASINO OPERATIONS LEVEL. r HAVE 

TAKEN THE LI BERTY OF LIST I NG THES E RECOMMENDAT IONS ON A SEPARATE 

ATTACHMENT AND WOULD BE MORE THAN HAPPY TO SHAPE THESE I-'IITH TH~ 

COMMITTEE AND THE INDUSTRY. IF THESE RECOMMENDATIONS ARE ADOPTED, 

THE DIVISION BELIEVES THAT THE STATE WOULD BE ABLE TO REGULATE 

AROUND-THE-CLOCK CASINO OPERATIONS. OF COURSE THIS ASSUMES THAT 

IN AUTHORIZING THE EXPERIMENT, THE LEGISLATURE AND COMMISSION WILL 

NOT RELAX OR WAIVE ANY CONTROLS ASSOCIATED WITH GAMING ACTIVITY. 

ALL THE RULES AND REGULATIONS WHICH PRESENTLY APPLY TO CASH!O 

OPERAT IONS SHOULD APPL Y WITH EQUAL EFFECT TO A~jY 24-HOUP GAM I NG 

PL.A.~' • 

OUR POSITION ALSO RECOGNIZES THAT THE 24-HOUR PROPOSAL WOULD 

I~1PACT THE AGENCIES THAT REGULATE CASINO GAt~HIG M!D IS COf"DITIONED 

()~: THE PREr-1ISE THAT THE REGULATORY AUTHORITIES WILL BE GIVEN THE 

MEANS TO EFFECTIVELY DEAL WITH THE EXPANSION OF GAMING 

OPERATIONS. FOR EXAMPLE, ADDITIONAL STAFF WOULD BE NEEDED TO 

MONITOR CASINO OPERATIONS, RESPOND TO ALARMS, AND CONDUCT IN-DEPTH 

INVESTIGATIONS RELATI~G TO CHEATING AND SWINDLING. THE CONTINUOUS 

PPESENCE OF THE DIVISION AT THE CASINOS IS CRITICAL IN ASSURI~!G 
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REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND MAINTAINING PUBLIC CONFIDENCE IN THE 

INDUSTRY, IT IS NOT U~ILIKELY THAT ?4-HOUR GAMING WOULD INCPJ::ASE 

THE bCCASIONS FOR REGULATORY INTERVENTION, INVESTIGATION AND 

PROSECUTION, OBVIOUSLY, EACH OF THESE ACTIVITIES WOULD REOUIRf: 

THE EXPEND I TURE OF ADD I T I O~IA.L T I ME AND RESOURCES ON THE PART OF 

THE DIVISION, 

WHILE THE DIVISION IS CONFIDENT THAT THE INTEGRITY AND 

OPERATIONAL ASPECTS OF ~4-HOUR GAMING CAN BE ADEQUATELY CONTROLLED 

AND REGULATED, THE REAL QUESTION HERE IS ONE OF SOCIAL POLICY AND 

SHOULD BE PRIMARILY EVALUATED ON THAT BASIS, 

THE PROPOSAL BEFORE YOU TODAY SETS UP THE CORRECT MECHAN I SM 

FOR SUCH A REV I EW, To ITS CREDIT, IT PROPERLY RECOGNIZES THAT 

BEFORE f.. NO-STRINGS LEGALIZATION OF 24-HOUR GAMING TAKES PLACE, 

TI-'ERE SHOULD BE AN EXPER I MENT TO DETERM I ~'E WHETH~R I TS WORTH THE 

EFFORT, THE PROBLEM IS THAT THE BILL NO WHERE DEFINES THE 

SPECIFICS THAT MUST BE REVIEr/ED AND THE STANDARDS AGAINST WHICH 

THEY WILL BE MEASURED, BEFORE OPENING THE Donp TO 24-H0UR GAMING, 

WE \'/OULD UDGE THAT THE DETj\ILS BE FILLED IN SO THAT THE TEPMS M'D 

CONDITlm:S CF ITS REMAINING OPl::N OP BEING SHUT WILL COME AS NO 
, 

SURPRISE WHEN THAT DECISION IS ULTIMATELY MADE, SHOULD THE 

LEG I SLATUPE SO DETERM I NE, THE D I V I S ION OF GAM I NG ENFORCEr-lENT MJD 

THE ATTORNEY GENER/\L WILL DEDICATE THE ~!ECESSAPY RESOURCES A~!D 

ENERG I ES I N ORDER THAT TH I S BODY CAN MAKE THE t'10ST r ~IFOPM::D, 

INTELLIGENT AND FAIREST DECISION ON THE ULTIMATE ISSUE. 
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THAT CONCLUDES MY FORMAL REMAPKS, I THAN K THE COMM ITT;: E 

A.GAIN FOR EXTENDING THE H!VITATINl J\ND AM AVA I LABLF: TO fV1SyJt::P 

ANY QUES7IONS YOU MAY HAVE, 
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C.A.G.E. 

(Casino and Gaming Employees of /Yew Jersey) 

"DEDICATED TO BRII~G HUI\t-\,~ DIGNITY TO ex K p",:> 
P.O. Box 2415 

Ventnor, N.J. 08406 

-,'aeo<.: ','.j11Iiams William QUInn 
PreSldenr Membersh Ip Deve"Jpr'.c· 
767·9438 609-652-6830 

R:Ji::~r: Branda Robert MartInez, ESQ. 
V;ce Presidenr Legal Representat,ve 
201-295·0145 609-883·8000 

~klge Gruhler March 17. 1986 Glenn F,ne 
Secrerarv (Treasurer Markeung & Pub".; 
609-823·8116 

MR. CHAIRMAN and MEMBERS OF THE INDEPENDENT 
Relarions Dtrecror 
609-345-3239 

and REGIONAL AUTHORITIES COMMITTEE: 

As president of the CAGE association (Casino and Gaming Employees 
of N.J.), I wish to make a statement as a proponent of the twenty 
four hour gaming bill A-1946 and try to give you the casino employees 
interest on this issue. 

It is a fact that 80% of all casino employees live outside Atlantic 
City. They have an average driving time of 30 to 60 minutes one 
way to the1r place of employment. There has been many accidents 
involving the casino employees in the early morning hours. Galloway 
Township on the White Horse Pike is a prime example. An employee has 
tremendous tension and stress when working a casino floor. It is 
tiring. You can see then, an employee working a nine or ten hour 
shift could be drained, and then, in addition, face a 30 to 60 
minute drive home. 

Since CAGE was initiated, twenty four hour' gaming has been one of 
our prime objectives. Last year, CAGE supported Assembly bill 
A-3136 and Senate bill S-2660. We supported these bills providing 
an amendment would be made to make the "tr'ial period" on a day to day
basis, rather than just on week ends and holidays. With this 
"trial period" on a day to day basis, bill A-1946 would create an 
ideal situation for casino employees. 

Here are some of the main reasons CAGE supports this bill: 
HIGHWAY SAFETY; With twenty four hour gaming, traffic would be reduced 
substantially in the early morning rush leaving Atlantic City on the 
White and Black Horse Pikes and the Atlantic City Expressway. This 
surge occurs especially between the hours of three and five AM when 
both customers and employees exit the city at casino closing time. 
Less traffic during these hours will create safer road conditions. 
EIGHT HOUR SHIFTS: Twenty four hour gaming will benefit the employee's 
health in regard to combating stress and fati~ue. It will eliminate 
the long and erratic hours the present schedule offers. 
MDRE EMPLOYMENT: Twenty four hour gaming will increase jobs. You 
have heard the figure, but let me repeat, with the passage of this bill, 
1 000 to 3,000 new jobs will be created in the casino industry. 
~ep in mind that all casino industry estimations have surpassed their 
predictions. All important fact concerning these jobs is that a large
percentage will be in middle management. 
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SENIOR CITIZENS: Additional revenues will benefit ou~ senior citizens. 

We firmly believe that twenty four hour gaming will benefit all concerned; 
the employees, casino industry, city, county and the state. I have attended 
both previous sessions of these hearings and have heard the pros and cons 
testim~nies for twenty four hour gaming. I am confused after listening 
through hours of repetitious statements against this bill. We all have heard 
Mr. Steve Wynn, Mr. Donald Trump and Mr. Richard Gillman give an excellent 
picture of what the casino industry and the state need. We heard Washington 
psychiatrist Robert Custer declare that twenty four hour gaming will not 
increase compulsive gambling. We heard Mr. Arnold Wexler and members of the 
Council On Compulsive Gambling declare that they were not opposed to 
twenty four hour gaming, but, said much concerning their under funded situation. 
CAGE is in complete agreement with the Council and agree they deserve 
increased funding. I will further state that CAGE will assist and support 
the Council on Compulsive Gambling, now, and in the future. But the 
issue is twenty four hour gaming. We have heard statements that the 
surrounding areas of Atlantic City would suffer loss of tourist trade. We 
cannot agree. I have lived in South Jersey most of my life, and the 
only problems I have seen with Atlantic City and the surrounding areas is 
the lack of planning and good management. With good management there 
would be less problems. We have examined these statements concerning 
Bill A-1946 and can only conclude: the good of this bill far outweighs 
any negatives. 
We the casino employees look at twenty four hour gaming as a key. Yes, 
a key, perhaps to open the many locked doors of the Casino Control Act. 
This is a major issue, and, perhaps, if you our legislators can see a need 
for reform on this segment of the Casino Control Act, you will see the need 
for reform on many more issues of importance to the casino employees. 
The individuals who operate the casino industry have shown their expertise 
in all areas of operation. The success of the industry shows what good 
management can_accomplish. It is a shame that some of this expertise 
cannot be used in local city governments; however, it would violate the 
Casino Control Act. It is unlawful for a casino employee to run for public 
office or seek state employment until he or she has left the casino 
industry for two to four years. 
Twenty four hour gaming is the second concern of major importance to the casino 
industry and the casino employees that CAGE has lobbyed for. We are 
encouraged by the success of our first lobbyist attempt. It showed CAGE 
members that our legislators do have an interest in the fair regulation of 
the casino industry, such as bill A-344, which passed both houses 
unanimously, would begin to lift the vei~ of secrecy from these regulatory 
agencies; The Casino Control Commission and the Division of Gaming 
Enforcement. 
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Unfortunatly, perhaps in our inexperience in the field as a legislative agent,

CAGE did not lobby the governor's office, only the Assembly and the Senate. 

The governor vetoed the bill. We hope he was misinformed of it's importance 

to the casino industry and the employees, rather than to protect the 

attorney general's office. CAGE will work hard to help the legislature

to override 'the governor's veto. 

We urge the Independant &Regional Authorities Committee to take serious 

consideration as to who or what agency will evaluate social and economic 

effects of twenty four hour gaming if it is passed and we get the necessary 

trial period. We do not believe a regulatory agency of the casino industry, 

such as the Casino Control Commission, who has already stated on 

numerous occasions that they are in fact oppossed to twenty four hour 

gaming, should make such an evaluation. We emphatically implore you not to 

consider the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The division has a history 

of suppressing evidence and distorting any type of report. The Division 

of Gaming Enforcement with it's excessive investigation fees to the casino 

employees with no explanation, and to it's "above the law" attitude and 

"gestapo type tactics" are the chief adversaries of our association. So 

much that we believe it is time to investigate these investigators. 

I hope we have made it clear Mr. Chairman and members of the committee; 

why twenty four hour gaming is of such great importance to the casino 

employees. Again, we hope this to be the key to open many doors in future 

casino legislation. 

We urge the Independant &Regional Authorities Committee to approve 

twenty four hour gaming and pass it on to the assembly for a vote. The 

longer these hearings go on, the more the news media will give the 

public a distorted view of twenty four hour gaming benefits and the casino 

industry in general. 

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, I would like to thank you for 
giving us this opportunity and time to express theviews of the casino 

. employees on this most important legislation. 

Sincerely yours, 

c;LfJl~ 

(! Jack Wi" i ams 


President 

CAGE 


JW/cd 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library




